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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM”)
APPLICATION

IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL BE RETURNED TO THE APPLICANT,
UNREVIEWED.

2. THE FIRST TIME A WORD APPEARS IN THIS APPLICATION THAT HAS A SPECIAL
DEFINITION, IT WILL BE SO INDICATED WITH AN ASTERISK (*). THE DEFINITION IS
CONTAINED IN RULE 19ER06-3, F.A.C., WHICH IS AVAILABLE ON THE BOARD'’S
WEBSITE, WWW.SBAFLA.COM, UNDER “INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE
PROGRAM” THEN “RULE 19ER06-3".

Part I: Basic Information

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Application Date:

Insurer’s* Name (“Applicant”*): NAIC #:
Group Name, if applicable: Group NAIC #:

Address of Administrative Office:

Contact Name and Title:

Telephone Number: Fax Number:

Email Address:

SURPLUS NOTE* REQUESTED:

Principal Amount of Surplus Note Requested:

Date funds are desired:

Amount of New Capital* contributed:

Anticipated date New Capital infused:

Will the New Capital be encumbered? If yes, describe:

Source of New Capital:

Address for the source of New Capital:

Contact Name for the source of New Capital:
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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM”)
APPLICATION

Telephone Number for the source of New Capital:

Fax Number for the source of New Capital:

Email Address for the Contact for the source of New Capital:

Name of depository for New Capital:

Address of depository for New Capital:

Contact Name for the depository and Title:

Telephone Number for the depository:

Fax Number for the depository:

Email Address for the Contact at the depository:

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

Current Surplus* amount as of latest month end:

Surplus as of most recently filed financial statement with the Office™:

Annualized Net Written Premium?* as of latest month end:

Annualized Net Written Premium as of most recently filed financial statement with the Office:

Current ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus as of latest month end:

Date Applicant estimates reaching the Minimum Writing Ratio*, if not already obtained:

Part I1:

BUSINESS PLAN: Provide an executive summary of the Applicant’s business plan including
the number of new policies the Applicant intends to write as a result of this Program and time
frames for writing such policies. Also, indicate the target area of the state where the Applicant
plans to write new policies. Discuss in a separate paragraph the prospects for the long term
repayment of the Surplus Note indicating any circumstance which might prohibit or interfere
with full repayment.
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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM”)
APPLICATION

REINSURANCE PROGRAM: Provide a descriptive summary and a chart of your reinsurance

program for the 2006 hurricane season showing the results pre and post infusion of New Capital.
Indicate the Insurer’s 100-year probable maximum loss (PML) associated with the various
model(s) used to determine the 100-year PML. Identify the model(s) and version number(s)
used to determine the PML(s).

Part III: Interrogatories

Responses provided to the interrogatories may be added to the Surplus Note under the section
entitled “Supplemental Agreements.”

1.

Will the New Capital contribution be in excess of the Minimum Contribution™®?

2. Have profits been retained to grow Surplus over the last five years? If yes, how much has

I11.
12.

13

14.

15.
16.

been retained or contributed to Surplus each year?

Will profits be retained to grow Surplus should the Applicant be granted the Surplus Note
proceeds associated with this Program?

Does the Applicant have a related company or other person or entity that is willing to
guarantee the Applicant’s Surplus Note under this Program? If yes, provide details.
Although not required, is the Applicant willing to commit collateral for the purpose of
securing the state’s interest in the proceeds of the Surplus Note?

Although not required, is the Applicant willing to deposit 10% or more of the proceeds
derived from the Surplus Note in an account managed by the state?

Although not required, is the Applicant willing to prepay interest and principal for one year
in advance?

Are there any commitments that the Applicant is willing to make as a condition of issuing the
Surplus Note that would lessen the risk of default?

Has the Applicant fully placed its 2006 hurricane season reinsurance program?

. If the 2006 hurricane season reinsurance program has been fully placed, can the Insurer

withstand a 1 in 100-year event?
What is the Applicant’s current writing ratio?
What was the Applicant’s writing ratio for the last five years?

. Is the Applicant willing to commit to a writing ratio in excess of the minimum for the

duration of the Surplus Note? If so, note any adverse impact upon policyholder security.
Does the Applicant have a rating from a rating agency? If so, indicate the agency and the
rating, how long the rating has been in effect, and whether or not the Applicant has ever been
downgraded by a rating agency and the circumstances.

Is the Applicant currently being investigated by any federal or state regulatory authority?

Is the Applicant under any type of regulatory control or order?

3 Form SBA 15-1, new 5/06
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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM”)
APPLICATION

Part IV: Documents which must be provided with this Application

1.

O N

A detailed business plan, which includes:

a. A written description of the Applicant’s current level of policy coverage for residential
property in Florida covering the peril of wind.

b. Pro forma statements which outline the policy writings for the next three years and that
distinguish between wind and ex-wind policy writings.

c. If the Applicant’s ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus does not equal or exceed
2:1, include a written strategy for increasing the ratio within sixty days of receiving the
proceeds derived from the Surplus Note.

d. A description of the Applicant’s strategy to maintain or increase the Minimum Writing
Ratio within 60 days of receiving the proceeds derived from the Surplus Note and to
maintain such ratio for the duration of the Surplus Note.

A copy of the Applicant’s most recent audited financial statement and copies of the audited
financial statements for the prior two years.

A copy of the Applicant’s most recent annual statement of the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners required to be filed by authorized insurers pursuant to Section
624.424, F.S.

A resolution from the Applicant’s governing board which contains the following:

a. A statement clearly authorizing the Applicant to participate in the Program,;

b. A statement that the Applicant’s governing board has reviewed the Surplus Note, Form
SBA 15-2, which is available on the Board’s website, www.sbafla.com, under
“Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program” then “Surplus Note,” and that the
Applicant is able to comply and intends to comply with the requirements of the Surplus
Note including the requirement that the New Capital be unencumbered;

c. A statement that the Applicant, if selected, intends to meet all the requirements of the
Program including but not limited to meeting the Surplus and writing ratios.

Provide a list of all officers and board members.

Provide biographical information on the executive officers (e.g., CEO, CFO, COO).

A signed copy of the attestation in Part IX of this application.

If any items listed in this Application are not provided, please identify the item and provide
an explanation as to why it was not provided.

Part V: False or Misleading Statements

Any application or any documents provided with the application which contain false or
misleading statements, will, if discovered prior to the execution of a Surplus Note, cause the
application to be rejected, and if discovered after the execution of a Surplus Note, will cause the
Surplus Note to be in default.
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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM”)
APPLICATION

Part VI: Limitations

The Insurer is limited in how funds from the Surplus Note can be used. Funds received from this
Surplus Note cannot be invested in any items not authorized under Part II of Section 625, F.S.
The Board reserves the right to confirm the use of the funds at any time during the duration of
the Surplus Note.

Part VII: Selection Period

The Applicant and its agents, officers, principals, and employees will not engage in any written
or verbal communication regarding its application or its participation in this Program during the
“selection period” (defined below) with the Office or the Board or any employee thereof,
whether or not such individual or employee is assisting in the evaluation of applications. Any
unauthorized contact may disqualify the Applicant from further consideration. Normal business
communications not related to the processing of the Surplus Note are allowed.

The Applicant will not engage in any lobbying efforts or other attempts to influence the Office,
the Board, or any financial or insurance consultant employed by the Board in an effort to
influence the Board’s decision with respect to executing the Surplus Note with a particular
Insurer or Insurers under the Program. Any and all such efforts made by the Applicant or its
agents, officers, principals, employees, or lobbyists will be disclosed to the Executive Director of
the Board within five calendar days of its becoming known.

The "Selection Period" for this application begins on the date the application is submitted and
continues until the Applicant is notified that it was or was not selected to participate in the
Program.

Part VIII: Delivery Address; Number of Copies; Format; Costs

The Board shall not be liable or responsible for any costs incurred by any Applicant filing this
application.

Submit ten (10) bound copies of the application and all accompanying documentation, an
unbound original document, and an electronic copy of the responses on a CD in PDF format. All
materials shall be in the order set forth in the application, identified, and divided by part.
Responses to each part should be kept together and include a divider page between each part.

The application, along with all the required documentation shall be sent to the Board at the
following address:

5 Form SBA 15-1, new 5/06
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STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION OF FLORIDA
INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM (“PROGRAM?”)
APPLICATION

State Boatd of Administration of Florida
c¢/o The Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund
P.O. Box 13300

Tallahassee, FL. 32317-3300

Part IX: Attestation

To be ¢ligible and to be considered for participation in the Program, Applicants must meet each
of the statutory requirements listed below. To certify that the Applicant meets each requirement,
check each of the boxes which follow the list of requirements.

1. The Surplus Note amount sought by the Applicant, o1 if the Applicant is part of a group, the
amount sought by all group members when added together, does not exceed $50 million

2. An Applicant filing an application prior to Tuly 1, 2006, must be able, prior to the execution
of the Surplus Note, to show that the New Capital contiibuted equals the amount of the
approved Surplus Note. The New Capital contributed must be in the form of Cash* or Cash
Equivalents* as defined in Rule 19ER06-3, F A.C.

3. An Applicant filing applications after July 1, 2006, must be able, prior to the execution of the
Surplus Note, to show that the New Capital contributed is twice the amount of the approved
Surplus Note. The New Capital must be in the form of Cash or Cash Equivalents.

4 Applicant’s Surplus, New Capital contributions, and the Surplus Note must total at least $50
million.

Applicant must be willing to commit to meeting a Minimum Writing Ratio of Net Written
Premium to Surplus of 2:1 for the 20-year term of the Surplus Note.

Affirms Applicant meets minimum qualifications.

Affirms Surplus Note, Form SBA 15-2, has been reviewed and terms and conditions
contained therein can be met by Applicant.

Acknowledges and accepts all terms and conditions of Surplus Note.

ions listed in this application.

BY: SO DN £ \f\
u s

TYPED NAME: Edward D. Falzarano TYPED NAME: James J. McCahill
TITLE: Secretary/Treasurer TITLE: President
DATE: June 12, 2003 DATE: June 12, 2006
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Part I; Basic Information

CONTACT INFORMATION:

Application Date: June 14, 2006

Insurer’s* Name (“Applicant”*): St. Johns Insurance Company NAIC # 11844

Group Name, if applicable: Group NAIC #:

Address of Administrative Office: 6675 Westwood Blvd., Ste. 360, Orlando, FL 32821

Contact Name and Title: James J. McCahill Chairman & President

Telephone Number: 407.226.8460 Fax Number: 866.216.7749

Email Address: jmccahill@sjig.com

SURPLUS NOTE* REQUESTED:
Principal Amount of Surplus Note Requested: $20,000,000

Date funds are desired: June 25, 2006

Amount of New Capital* contributed: $20,000,000

Anticipated date New Capital infused: June 25, 2006

Will the New Capital be encumbered? NO If yes, describe:

Source of New Capital: St. Johns Financial Holding Company

Address for the source of New Capital: 6675 Westwood Blvd. Ste. 360, Orlando, FL.
32821

Contact Name for the source of New Capital: Ed Falzarano

Telephone Number for the source of New Capital: 407.248.1554

Fax Number for the source of New Capital: 407.248.9656

Email Address for the Contact for the source of New Capital: efalzarano@sjig.com

Name of depository for New Capital: Branch Banking and Trust

Address of depository for New Capital: 255 South Orange Ave., Ste 1000, Orlando, FL
32801

Contact Name for the depository and Title: _Michael Smith, VP_Commercial Lending

Telephone Number for the depository: 407.241.0323




Fax Number for the depository: 407.241.0304

Email Address for the Contact at the depository: mismith@bbandt.com

FINANCIAL INFORMATION:

Current Surplus* amount as of latest month end: As of April 30, 2006 $11,096,638

Surplus as of most recently filed financial statement with the Office*: As of March 31, 2006
$10,260,605

Annualized Net Written Premium* as of latest month end: $20,341.,430 - DWP $129,699,530**

Annualized Net Written Premium as of most recently filed financial statement with the Office: Net
Written Premium $17,551,276 - Direct Written Premium $107,348,752

Current ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus as of latest month end: 1.83 t0 1

Date Applicant estimates reaching the Minimum Writing Ratio*, if not already obtained: June 2007

**The applicant without the additional surplus will restrict writings so that
annual premiums will not exceed the statutory writing ratio for the applicant.
The applicant estimates that the restricted writings will be approx.
$110,000,000



Part I1:

Executive Summary: Provide an executive summary of the Applicant’s business plan including
the number of new policies the Applicant intends to write as a result of this Program and time frames for
writing such policies. Also, indicate the target area of the state where the Applicant plans to write new
policies. Discuss in a separate paragraph the prospects for the long term repayment of the Surplus Note
indicating any circumstance which might prohibit or interfere with full repayment.

e The applicant will receive “New Equity” from St. Johns Financial Holding
Company upon approval by the SBA of the loan application.

e SJIC currently has 85,000 polices in force and projects the following:

Proforma Projections

2006 2007 2008 2009 Accumulated
Total
With Additional $40m Capital
Policy Count 129,273 201,194 225,016 227,264 782,747
Premium $ 169,654,157 | $ 306,820,850 | $ 371,276,400 | $ 392,030,400 | $ 1,239,781,807
Additional New Policies from this Program

Policy Count 38,365 90,003 95637 97.167 321,172
Premium $ 53,768,212 | $ 140,009,370 | $ 161,035,084 | $ 170,865,500 | $ 525,678,166

e SJIC plans to offer capacity through an established agency network of
1,800 agents located throughout the state subject to our underwriting
guidelines and our PML Risk Management Plan.

e SJIC will continue to improve its ceded portfolio to maximize net premium
to afford the most income opportunity consistent with prudent capital
management. Our current Proforma includes the interest payments for the
next three years. The current and projected rate filings, if approved, will
enable the company to begin repaying the Surplus Note principal on
schedule subject to the OIR’s approval.

e The only circumstances that might prohibit or interfere with full repayment
would be unusual or severe hurricane activity, or the inability of the
Applicant to obtain adequate rate approvals from the OIR, if indicated, in
subsequent years. These risk factors are not specific to St. Johns but
common to all Applicants.

e Additional capital events as illustrated in the Proforma financial statements
provided show an additional $17,000,000 and $10,000,000 being infused
into the applicant, so that writings can be maintained and increased at the
levels shown. See the narrative attached to the Proforma financial
statements for additional information.




REINSURANCE PROGRAM: Provide a descriptive summary and a chart of your

reinsurance program for the 2006 hurricane season showing the results pre and post infusion of New
Capital. Indicate the Insurer’s 100-year probable maximum loss (PML) associated with the various
model(s) used to determine the 100-year PML. Identify the model(s) and version number(s) used to

determine the PML(s).

Net Limit

$279,167,004 —»

$217,167,004 —>

$178,914,935 —p
$161,435,625 —p

Part of SJIC co-re subject to
4" Layer, $11.83M xs $43.17M
And $1.75M co-re subject to
5t Layer
$35,000,000 —»
$25,000,000 —>

$15,000,000 —»

$3,000,000 —»

Reinsurance Structure

2006/2007 Treaty Year

Layer 5 $62,000,000

Layer 4 - $40,000,000

FHCF - 90% of $137,885,748 xs $43,635,801

Layer 3 - $20,000,000

Layer 2 - $10,00,000

Layer 1 - 10,000,000

FHCF drop-down — 100% of $10,000,000 xs $3,000,000

Reinsurance

Cat Excess — Layer 6
e $62mm xs $95mm

Cat Excess — Layer 5
» $40mm xs $55mm

Cat Excess — Layer 4
» $20mm xs $35mm

Cat Excess — Layer 3
* $10mm xs $25mm

Cat Excess — Layer 2
e $10mm xs $15mm

FHCF Excess — Layer 1

e $10mm xs $3mm

[P 100% Quota
Share

The limits illustrated would be inclusive of the expected accumulation of PML as
a result of the infusion of New Capital. Additional limits would be purchased if the
expected 1 in 100 event is exceeded by more than 20%. The model used is RMS

RiskLink 5.1.



Part I11: Interrogatories

1.

Will the New Capital contribution be in excess of the Minimum Contribution?

No. The existing surplus of $11,096,638, combined with the $20,000,000
in new capital and the $20,000,000 Surplus Note, will provide in excess of
$50,000,000 of total surplus.

Have profits been retained to grow Surplus over the last five years? If yes, how much has been
retained or contributed to Surplus each year.

No. Although St. Johns Financial Holding Company has contributed the
following equity amounts to surplus to support the continuation of new
business writings for Florida homeowners.

mm/yyyy | Amount

12/2004 | $1,500,000
05/2005 | $2,500,000
09/2005 | $2,500,000
12/2005 | $6,075,000

Will profits be retained to grow Surplus should the Applicant be granted the Surplus Note
proceeds associated with this program?

Yes. The Applicant’s plan is to reinvest profits to contribute to surplus and
provide the opportunity to repay the Surplus Note in accordance with the
payment terms.

Does the Applicant have a related company or other person or entity that is willing to guarantee
the Applicant’s Surplus Note under this Program? If yes, provide details.

No.

Although not required, is the Applicant willing to commit collateral for the purpose of securing
the state’s interest in the proceeds of the Surplus Note?

No. The capital structure of the Applicant does not permit encumbrance of
its assets.

Although not required, is the Applicant willing to deposit 10% or more of the proceeds derived
from the Surplus Note in an account managed by the state?

Yes. Applicant would agree to deposit up to 15% of the Surplus Note,
subject to approval by the OIR.

Although not required, is the Applicant willing to prepay interest and principal for one year in
advance?

No. This would restrict the Applicant’s ability to provide the maximum
number of policies to Florida homeowners.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Are there any commitments that the Applicant is willing to make as a condition of issuing the
Surplus Note that would lessen the risk of default?

No.
Has the Applicant fully placed its 2006 hurricane season reinsurance program?

Applicant’s primary reinsurance program is fully subscribed.

If the 2006 hurricane season reinsurance program has been fully placed, can the Insurer withstand
a1in 100-year event?

Yes. The Applicant can sustain a 1 in 100 year event.

What is the Applicant’s current writing ratio?

As of April 30, 2006, Applicant’'s Net Written Premium to Surplus ratio is 1.83
to 1.

What was the Applicant’s writing ratio for the last five years?

The Applicant received its COA in December of 2003. Therefore only two
years of writing ratios are available. In 2004 and 2005 the Applicant had a
Net Written Premium to Surplus ratio of .80 to 1 and .76 to 1, respectively.

Is the Applicant willing to commit to a writing ratio in excess of the minimum for the duration of
the Surplus Note? If so, note any adverse impact upon policyholder security.

Yes, the Applicant’s plan is to utilize the additional capital to provide the
greatest leverage with the minimum amount of risk. This is discussed in
greater detail in Section IV 1a: Detailed Business Plan.

Does the Applicant have a rating from a rating agency? If so, indicate the agency and the rating,
how long the rating has been in effect, and whether or not the Applicant has ever been
downgraded by a rating agency and the circumstances.

Yes. Since writing policy one in January 2004, St. Johns’ rating has been,
Demotech “A Exceptional.”

Is the Applicant currently being investigated by any federal or state regulatory authority?

No. The Applicant is not now, and has never been investigated by a state
or federal regulatory authority.

Is the Applicant under any type of regulatory control or order?

No, the applicant is not under any extraordinary level of control from the
OIR. We do operate under the authority granted in the Consent Order
issued in December 2003 for the Certificate of Authority issued by the
OIR.



Part 1V: Documents which must be provided with this Application

1.

A detailed business plan, which includes:

a.

d.

A written description of the Applicant’s current level of policy coverage for residential property in
Florida covering the peril of wind.

See Exhibit | in Detailed Business Plan

Proforma statements which outline the policy writings for the next three years and that distinguish
between wind and ex-wind policy writings.

See Exhibit Il in Detailed Business Plan

If the Applicant’s ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus does not equal or exceed 2:1, include a
written strategy for increasing the ratio within sixty days of receiving the proceeds derived from
the Surplus Note.

It is the Applicants understanding that the purpose of the Insurance
Capital Build Up Incentive Program is to utilize the proceeds of the
Surplus Note to gain the maximum capacity for homeowner insurance
for the residents of the State of Florida. To achieve that goal, we are
proposing to redefine “Net Written Premium” to be “Gross Written
Premium plus Assumed Premium Less Policy Cancellations” (See Part
IX, Surplus Note #1 Section 9). If this alternative “Net Written
Premium” definition is acceptable, the required ratio will be achieved
within 60 days by the Applicant. We will immediately make available to
our 1,800 agents the ability to quote and bind business consistent with
our underwriting guidelines.

A description of the Applicant’s strategy to maintain or increase the Minimum Writing Ratio
within 60 days of receiving the proceeds derived from the Surplus Note and to maintain such ratio
for the duration of the Surplus Note.

If the SBA does not accept our definition of “Net Written Premium” we
still meet the original statutory requirement in June 2007. We would
request a waiver of the 2:1 ratio requirement until June 2007 (See Part
IX, Surplus Note # 2 Section 9). The requirement to meet the 2:1 ratio
within 60 days is problematic due to the existing quota share and
catastrophe reinsurance program effective June 1, 2006.

It is our strategy to redesign our ceded portfolio to provide the
maximum utilization of the capital generated through this program. We
will be able to affect this plan through our agency force of 1,800 agents
located throughout the state thus enabling us to maintain those ratios
throughout the period covered by the Surplus Note to provide
maximum benefit to the residents of the State of Florida.



Part IV: 1; Detailed Business Plan
Executive Overview

1. St Johns Insurance Company, Inc., hereinafter referred to as “SJIC”
and/or “Applicant,” was formed by St Johns Financial Holding
Company, Inc. with initial capital and surplus of approximately
$12,500,000.

2. The goal of SJIC is to continue to grow a profitable and geographically
diverse portfolio. SJIC’s marketing strategy is to underwrite HO3's and
HO-6's in most territories that meet SJIC’s strict underwriting criteria.
SJIC would like to market Dwelling Fire and Mobile Home products, in
the near future. The distribution of SJIC’s products are through an
established agency network of 1,800 agents located throughout the
state.

3. SJIC’s reinsurance strategy is designed to manage growth and stability
through quota share and excess of loss arrangements.

4. The applicant will receive “New Equity” from St. Johns Financial
Holding Company upon approval by the SBA of the loan application.
The surplus after these transactions will be in excess of $50,000,000.

Management

SJIC is a wholly owned subsidiary of an insurance company holding system, with
St Johns Financial Holding Company (“SJFHC”) being the immediate parent
entity. SJFHC is owned by 2 entities; St. James Financial Holding Company, Inc.
and Seibels, Bruce & Company, Inc. (“SBC”). Both of these entities bring
considerable depth of experience as well as a long and successful track record in
the Florida market. SJFHC is the parent of 2 subsidiaries, SJIC and St Johns
MGA, Inc. (“SIMGA”),

The day to day operations of SJIC is contracted to St Johns MGA, Inc.
(‘'SIMGA”). SIMGA utilizes the latest technology to deliver agent access to rate,
guote, and bind applications for insurance. SIJIMGA, on behalf of SJIC, records
and utilizes an extensive database designed to manage the new risk
characteristics that have been identified by the DFS to have a positive effect on a
property’s ability to withstand damage. This has and will continue to enable SJIC
to more effectively conduct Risk Management analysis and profitability studies,
thus reaching more accurate conclusions.

SJIMGA, on behalf of SJIC, and by way of its contractual relationship with Seibels
Bruce & Company, Inc. has provided the implementation of a policy
administration system that is web enabled and assures consistency in the
application of the company’s underwriting and rating guidelines.



SIJMGA, on behalf of SJIC, and by way of its contractual relationship with
Insurance Network Services, Inc., will continue to bring an experienced and
proven claims processing and adjusting staff, in a web enabled environment that
assures prompt adjustment of claims.

SJIMGA, on behalf of SJIC, and by way of its contractual relationship with St.
James Insurance Group, utilizes a production network second to none in the
State of Florida, which provides a stable and economically sound foundation.

SIMGA includes an executive staff that is shared with SJIC as set forth below;
President, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Claims Officer, and Vice President
Claims.

The management team at St Johns, and its’ affiliated entities, has knowledgeable
executives with vast experience in the Florida Homeowners marketplace. The St
John’s team has managed business relationships with numerous companies and
has drawn from that experience in designing the SJIC business plan. The team
will continue to provide advice for corporate governance, marketing, product
development, financial analysis and risk management.

Executive Management:
President - James J. McCahill
Chief Underwriting Officer & Managing Director - Reese Bowen
Chief Financial Officer - Scot Moore
Vice President Claims - Russell Beck
Secretary/Treasurer — Edward Falzarano

Board of Directors:
Jim McCabhill, President and Chief Executive officer of St. James Group
Robert P. Lucas, Executive Vice President of St. James Group
Reese Bowen, Senior Vice President of St. James Group
Michael Culbertson, President of Seibels Bruce Group, Inc.
Christopher McHattie, Esq.

Insurance Products

SJIC has over 81,000 policies in force with total insured values in excess of $26
billion. Of those, 80,500 include the peril of wind. The business is split between
HO3 Homeowners and HO6 Condo Unit Owner 75,000 and 5,500 respectively.

SJIC has authority to write direct and reinsurance business as a domestic Florida
Property and Casualty Insurance Company in the following lines of business:

Code Direct Line of Business
0010 Fire
0020 Allied Lines



0040 Homeowners Multi Peril

0050 Commercial Multi Peril

0090 Inland Marine

0170 Other Liability

0540 Mobile Home Multi Peril

0550 Mobile Home Physical Damage

SJIC received its Certificate of Authority in December 2003.

Underwriting

SJIC has underwritten risks in all counties in the state and the Top Five counties
are:

County Total Insured Value
Orange $3,585,110,577
Hillsborough | $2,274,367,974
Palm Beach | $1,443,238,338
Duval $1,561,444,385
Pinellas $1,400,374,439

Marketing Plan & Policy Administration

SIMGA, Inc. manages the marketing, claims, underwriting, policy administration,
and accounting for SJIC with the assistance of St. James Insurance Group, Inc.
and SBC.

SJIJMGA has currently appointed over 1,800 agencies throughout the state.
These agents are professional, experienced and have access to a web enabled
underwriting, rating and quoting system. In addition to that distribution system,
SJIC will consider all appropriate mechanisms to maintain a conservative
geographical spread of risk.

SJIC’s commission structure is designed to promote production in areas that will
complement the Company’s risk management program. The scale ranges from
8% in the most exposed areas, to 12% in the least exposed, with an incentive for
overall production set at 1% of total production. The estimated the average
commission is 11%.



Operations Strategy

SJIJMGA has contracted the policy administration, claims, and data operations to
Seibels Bruce & Company (SBC). This function is audited by the Chief
Underwriting Officer and the Chief Operations Officer of SJIC. They retain
control of all exceptions and referrals to both risk profile and underwriting
guidelines. SBC has extensive experience in insurance company reporting and
policy administration. The operations SBC is responsible for policy
administration, rating, quoting, information management, web-training seminars,
and premium collection. All SBC financial operations are audited daily by the
SIMGA executive staff.

It is through this system SJIC is able to geo-code each location and manage not
only the PML exposure, but the attritional loss ratio as well. The access to high
level reports is available through a web browser via a secure internet connection.
In addition, on a nightly basis, downloads of all transactions for the purpose of
verifying and reporting on all key functions in underwriting, accounting, claims
and statistical, is performed.

PML Risk Management

Through our transactional policy administration system, administered by SBC,
SJIC generates reports that allow our underwriting management to control this
issue. Weekly key reports are produced that illustrate SJIC’s actual results to
budgeted risk accumulation by territory.

During the rating, quoting, and binding process, SBC validates of the risk’s street
address and generate a zip code + 4. From the same provider SJIC obtains the
latitude and longitude of each risk for geo-coding. SJIC is believed to have the
most accurate risk data of any company in our peer group. We also maintain
more secondary risk characteristics than most companies for the purpose of
managing our PML exposure.

We have loaded a table of our target total insured values by zip code in our
system. Through our web quoting system, we will notify the agent that this zip
code is at capacity and the risk can not be bound. The threshold will be set at
80% of the cumulative values expected.

We have arrangements with Aon Risk Services to produce a modeled PML
analysis at specified intervals to benchmark our progress.

Claims Administration

Claims administration and catastrophe response is provided by INS Claim

Services. They will handle the first notice, claims payment, salvage and
subrogation and other services subject to authority limits set by SJIC. SJIC will



review all reserves and payments that exceed the authority level and any claims
in litigation. SJIC has instituted audit and re-inspection procedures to assure
quality handling of all claims.

We are proud of our performance during the past two storm seasons. From the
approximately 3,000 claims generated from Hurricane Wilma, we have received
no formal complaints.

Professional Service Providers

SJIC retained vendors to provide financial, actuarial, investment and legal
services. Those firms are:

Actuarial, Rate Filings and Reserve Analysis: Butler, Dunlap and Linquist.
Auditors: Dixon Hughes PLLC

Investment Management Services: BB&T

Legal Services: Colodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, P.A.
Reinsurance Broker: Aon Re



Capital and Reinsurance

SJIC has current capital and surplus of $11,096,638 as of April 30, 2006.

Net Limit

$279,167,004 —»

$217,167,004 —>

$178,914,935 —P
$161,435,625 —p
Part of SJIC co-re subject to
4" | ayer, $11.83M xs $43.17M
And $1.75M co-re subject to
5t Layer
$35,000,000 —»
$25,000,000 —»

$15,000,000 —»

$3,000,000 —»

Reinsurance Structure

2006/2007 Treaty Year

Layer 5 $62,000,000

Layer 4 - $40,000,000

FHCF - 90% of $137,885,748 xs $43,635,801

Layer 3 - $20,000,000

Layer 2 - $10,00,000

FHCF drop-down — 100% of $10,000,000 xs $3,000,000
P

Reinsurance Structure is 100% placed.

Reinsurance

Cat Excess — Layer 6
o $62mm xs $95mm

Cat Excess — Layer 5
» $40mm xs $55mm

Cat Excess — Layer 4
e $20mm xs $35mm

Cat Excess — Layer 3
e $10mm xs $25mm
Cat Excess — Layer 2
» $10mm xs $15mm

FHCF Excess — Layer 1
o $10mm xs $3mm

[P 100% Quota

Share



Financial Statements

Exhibits 1l are the statutory Proforma financial statements of St. Johns Insurance
Company, Inc. (“Applicant”). The financial statements were prepared in
conformity with statutory accounting principles.

The balance sheet reflects investments and cash to be created from this
transaction of which 15% is to be invested in an account invested with the State
of Florida. Itis to be noted that for purposes of the Proforma balance sheet all
guota share reinsurance transactions and regular accounts payables are settled
with cash in the month that they occur rather than settled 30 to 60 days later as is
the common practice. There is no impact to surplus.

The balance sheet also reflects the existing surplus note for $1.5mm which
matures in 2009. The combination of the requested $20,000,000 surplus note
and the existing note shows a balance of $21.5mm at each year end except for
20009.

Direct written premiums on the income statement is reflective of a 35% rate
increase in July of 2006 and subsequent 10% rate increases each year thereafter
(future rate filings may be higher or lower depending upon actual demonstrated
rate need). Ceded written premiums are the estimated cost of the Applicant’s
reinsurance program, quota share and catastrophe. The program for 2007
through 2009 is similar to the 2006/2007 program currently in place. The
Applicant is not assuming any significant change in its overall reinsurance
structure. The cost of catastrophe reinsurance for 2007 through 2009 was
decreased only by 5% of the cost established and estimated for 2006, even with
the rate increases factored in to cover the cost of additional reinsurance.

As part of the Applicant’s Proforma financial statements, the Applicant allowed
for one full hurricane loss equaling one occurrence limit each year on its quota
share treaty. The quota share reinsurance is a wind only quota share with a
$15mm per occurrence limit in 06/07 treaty year. Each subsequent year is
adjusted to accommodate the increased writings in comparison to the occurrence
limit. In 2007, 2008, and 2009 the occurrence limits are forecasted to be $30m,
$45m, and $55m. The impact of the hurricane loss is reflected in a profit sharing
commission on the books of the insurer and is reflected above.

The catastrophe reinsurance program includes reinstatement premium protection
(RPP) on the lower layers of the cat programs to alleviate the risk of
reinstatement premiums on the lower layers. The RPPs and the FHCF would
cover St. Johns on a storm event up to a one in twenty-five year event without
any financial impact to St. Johns other that what is shown in 2006. Based upon
our forecast we expect the same to true in 2007 through 2009.

The Applicant purchases 100% of the catastrophe reinsurance above the quota
share wind treaty. In return, the quota share reinsurer provides a 59% ceding



commission. This ceding commission enables the Applicant to purchase 100%
of the catastrophe reinsurance.

Loss and loss adjustment expenses for non-hurricane losses are forecasted at
31% of direct earned premium. Since inception, the Applicant has consistently
performed under this loss ratio.

Commission expense is comprised of agent commissions, MGA fees, and policy
servicing fees paid to SIMGA. Other acquisition expenses are other
underwriting costs and other costs required to operate the Applicant.

The losses incurred each year are the result of the increase in premium growth
and the forecasted hurricane losses. The primary portion of each loss in each
year is the from the hurricane loss. Further, it is the intention of the St. Johns
Financial Holding Company to support the Applicant when needed. This is
evidenced by the capital contributions forecasted to be made in 2008 and 2009,
so that the Applicant will be able to meet all writing ratios.



Exhibits



Exhibit |

Inforce Wind Policies

Risk Summary - InForceWind

As Of: 6/9/2006

County SP PP Count TIV Premium
Dixie Totals 1 0 1 $878,148.00 $4,201.00
Liberty Totals 0 1 1 $364,753.00 $1,215.00
Franklin Totals 1 0 1 $298,534.00 $1,518.00
Calhoun Totals 1 0 1 $252,720.00 $1,370.00
Taylor Totals 2 0 2 $442,570.00 $1,972.00
Gilchrist Totals 0 2 2 $431,976.00 $1,528.00
Jefferson Totals 1 2 3 $724,853.00 $2,738.00
Madison Totals 1 3 4 $2,457,044.00 $8,388.00
Holmes Totals 1 5 6 $1,273,173.00 $6,001.00
Suwannee Totals 1 6 7 $1,947,872.00 $7,440.00
Hardee Totals 1 6 7 $1,593,678.00 $7,076.00
Gulf Totals 5 3 8 $1,971,452.00 $10,401.00
Glades Totals 4 5 9 $2,238,410.00 $11,315.00
Desoto Totals 3 7 10 $3,326,598.00 $13,463.00
Baker Totals 2 9 11 $3,129,102.00 $11,033.00
Washington Totals 1 12 13 $2,818,774.00 $12,074.00
Jackson Totals 5 10 15 $3,413,573.00 $11,394.00
Bradford Totals 4 14 18 $4,503,570.00 $15,325.00
Levy Totals 10 11 21 $6,271,742.00 $19,225.00
Putnam Totals 6 19 25 $8,031,221.00 $22,542.00
Gadsden Totals 4 22 26 $6,187,058.00 $20,779.00
Columbia Totals 13 21 34 $8,000,672.00 $27,548.00
Hendry Totals 12 28 40 $11,186,765.00 $49,762.00
Okeechobee Totals 7 36 43 $9,765,467.00 $41,680.00
Highlands Totals 8 66 74 $20,612,925.00 $68,059.00
Walton Totals 32 58 90 $24,579,239.00 $92,412.00
Wakulla Totals 18 75 93 $22,790,276.00 $67,750.00
Nassau Totals 87 111 198 $68,080,526.00 $176,817.00
Sumter Totals 49 271 320 $98,723,361.00 $260,767.00
Charlotte Totals 58 358 416 $152,033,550.00 $648,795.00
Hernando Totals 187 267 454 $122,005,472.00 $432,205.00
Santa Rosa Totals 200 325 525 $146,695,785.00 $642,832.00
Leon Totals 67 555 622 $180,873,799.00 $473,962.00
Indian River Totals 284 345 629 $164,461,566.00 $974,537.00
Pasco Totals 183 462 645 $189,872,314.00 $671,530.00
Flagler Totals 145 556 701 $219,164,926.00 $531,526.00
Citrus Totals 82 688 770 $238,145,559.00 $752,647.00
Clay Totals 115 767 882 $271,858,327.00 $679,985.00
Bay Totals 418 608 1,026 $286,040,284.00 $1,097,454.00
Escambia Totals 314 831 1,145 $297,324,092.00 $1,307,946.00
St Johns Totals 347 803 1,150 $496,026,100.00 $1,254,795.00
Okaloosa Totals 369 851 1,220 $362,483,998.00 $1,438,289.00
Alachua Totals 236 1,046 1,282 $370,531,044.00 $972,310.00
Martin Totals 767 635 1,402 $440,250,842.00 $2,531,376.00
Collier Totals 381 1,148 1,529 $705,271,377.00 $3,515,707.00
Dade Totals 490 1,169 1,659 $497,377,430.00 $3,983,110.00
Sarasota Totals 730 1,288 2,018 $717,750,168.00 $3,002,350.00
Lake Totals 279 1,862 2,141 $725,968,182.00 $1,744,872.00
Marion Totals 471 1,735 2,206 $624,546,584.00 $1,555,184.00
Manatee Totals 734 1,563 2,297 $892,232,665.00 $3,085,292.00
Osceola Totals 211 2,134 2,345 $749,887,755.00 $2,274,129.00
St Lucie Totals 541 1,866 2,407 $715,308,927.00 $3,552,521.00
Lee Totals 554 2,104 2,658  $1,053,291,522.00 $4,220,738.00
Broward Totals 1,234 1,703 2,937 $852,272,839.00 $5,929,194.00
Volusia Totals 644 2,507 3,151 $888,219,536.00 $2,879,617.00
Brevard Totals 1,254 2,034 3,288 $952,881,631.00 $3,753,618.00
Seminole Totals 436 3,188 3,624  $1,278,053,391.00 $3,725,289.00
Palm Beach Totals 1,254 2,635 3,889  $1,446,708,294.00 $8,918,305.00
Pinellas Totals 1,931 2,072 4,003 $1,401,434,876.00 $6,749,347.00
Polk Totals 487 3,872 4,359  $1,198,986,019.00 $4,297,326.00
Duval Totals 621 4,712 5,333  $1,564,537,377.00 $3,849,147.00
Hillsborough Totals 818 5,181 5,999  $2,278,664,400.00 $8,615,190.00
Orange Totals 1,183 9,444 10,627  $3,595,499,383.00 $9,572,715.00
Grand Totals 18,305 62,117 80,422 26,392,956,066 100,609,633




Exhibit Il
Pro Forma Statements

As of December 31, 2006, 2007, 2008, & 2009

Assets:
Bonds and Investments
Cash and short-term investments

Cash and invested assets

Agents balances or uncollected balances

All other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SURPLUS
Liabilities

Loss and loss adjustment expenses
Unearned premiums, net

All other payables

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Surplus
Surplus notes
Common stock
Gross paid in and contr buted surplus
Retained earnings
TOTAL SURPLUS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SURPLUS

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
Proforma Statutory Balance Sheets

2006 2007 2008 2009
71,741,437 89,241,437 107,741,437 115,741,437
2,728,944 4,575,933 6,394,569 6,057,475
74,470,381 93,817,370 114,136,006 121,798,912
11,804,884 20,001,609 23,763,754 24,861,074
1,042,990 3,360,890 4,121,890 4,121,890
87,318,255 117,179,869 142,021,650 150,781,876
7,492,891 12,753,984 15,552,041 16,488,003
30,855,349 60,954,029 75,314,189 79,697,289
4,052,438 6,710,438 7,725,438 7,964,000
42,400,677 80,418,450 98,591,667 104,149,291
21,500,000 21,500,000 21,500,000 19,709,153
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
43,574,000 43,574,000 60,574,000 72,074,000
(20,157,423)  (28,313,581)  (38,645,017)  (45,151,569)
44,917,577 36,761,419 43,429,983 46,632,585
87,318,255 117,179,869 142,021,650 150,781,876




Exhibit II:

Pro Forma Statements; continued

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
Proforma Statutory Income Statements and Changes in Surplus
For the Years Ending December 31, 2006, 2007, 2008, & 2009

Policy count:
Renewals

New Business
Total

Premiums:
Direct Written Premiums
Ceded Written Premiums

Net Written Premiums
Change in Unearned Premium
NET PREMIUMS EARNED

Net Loss, LAE, & ULAE Incurred

Underwriting Expenses:
Commissions

Ceding Commissions - Quota Share
Other Underwriting Expenses

Total Underwriting Expenses
NET UNDERWRITING INCOME (LOSS)
Net Investment Income
Surplus Notes Interest Expense
NET INCOME BEFORE TAXES:

Income Taxes

NET INCOME

Beginning Surplus:
Shareholder Dividends
Nonadmitted Assets / Deferred Income Taxes

Capital Infusion

Ending Surplus:

2006 2007 2008 2009
43,642 111,194 171,016 191,264
85,631 90,000 54,000 36,000

129,273 201,194 225,016 227,264
169,654,157 306,820,850 371,276,400 392,030,400
(134,369,507)  (230,041,270)  (284,920,490)  (297,861,460)
35,284,650 76,779,580 86,355,910 94,168,940
(21,969,805)  (30,098,680)  (14,360,160) (4,383,100)
13,314,845 46,680,900 71,995,750 89,785,840
26,858,234 73,271,428 104,510,504 117,756,106
41,116,881 66,296,232 78,800,361 82,557,238
(56,242,920)  (104,493,000) (124,559,000)  (130,378,000)
14,421,589 28,718,221 34,453,785 36,130,361

(704,449) (9,478,547)  (11,304,854)  (11,690,401)

($12,838,940)

($17,111,981)

($21,209,900)

($16,279,865)

2,849,975 5,494,579 6,568,220 7,667,899
(658,411) (1,186,256) (1,186,256) (1,168,486)
($10,647,376)  ($12,803,658) ($15,827,936)  ($9,780,452)
(5,738,400) (2,329,600) (4,735,500) (3,273,900)
($4,908,976)  ($10,474,058)  ($11,092,436)  ($6,506,552)
10,182,650 44,917,677 36,761,519 43,430,083
(355,997) 2,317,900 761,000 -
40,000,000 - 17,000,000 10,000,000
44,917,677 36,761,519 43,430,083 46,923,531




Exhibit IlI
St. Johns Corporate Structure
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2. A copy of the Applicant’s most recent audited financial statement and copies of the audited financial
statements for the prior two years.

Attached.
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DIXON HUGHES .«

Gertified Public Acrourianis and Advisors

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
Orlando, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statutory statements of admitted assets, liabilities
and capital and surplus of St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc. as of December 31,
2005 and 2004 and the related statutory statements of income, changes in capital and
surplus, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note A to the financial statements, these financial statements were
prepared in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed by the Florida Office
of Insurance Regulation, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
primary differences between the statutory basis of accounting and accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are described in Note A.

In cur opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus of St. Johns
Insurance Company, Inc. as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, on the basis of accounting
described in Note A.

1829 Castchester Drive, PO Box 2646
High Paint, NC 27261-2646
Page 1 Ph 3l
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Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic statutory financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental summary investment schedule and the
supplemental schedule of investment risks interrogatories as of December 31, 2005 are
presented for purposes of complying with the Nationai Association of insurance Commissioners’
instructions to Annual Audited Financial Reports and are not a required part of the basic
statutory financial statements. This additional information is the responsibility of the Company's
management. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our
audit of the basic statutory financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects when considered in relation to the basic statutory financial statements taken as a
whaole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and the
management of the Company and for filing with state insurance departments to whose
jurisdiction the Company is subject and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

ﬁﬁ,{,!;f;g-wﬂ/ i ;EJ‘-J-?J'\W pLJv i

March 10, 2006
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ADMITTED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

December 31, 2005 and 2004

ASSETS

CASH AND INVESTED ASSETS
Bonds
Cash and short-term investments

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTED ASSETS

Accrued investment income

Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection,
net of allowance of $34,000 and $0 in 2005 and 2004, respectively
Deferred premiums, agents’ balances and installments booked but
deferred and rot yet due

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

Net deferred tax asset

Electronic data processing equipment and software

TOTAL ADMITTED ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

LIABILITIES
L.oss reserves
Loss adjustment expense reserves
Contingent commissions and other expenses
Taxes, licenses, and fees payable
Current federal income taxes
Unearned premiums, net of $26,656,618 and $8,221,971 in 2005
and 2004, respectively, for ceded reinsurance
Ceded reinsurance premiums payable, net of ceding commissions
Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties
Payable to affiliate

TOTAL LIABILITIES

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
Common stack, $7 par value; authorized - 35,000 shares,
issued and outstanding - 1,000 shares
Additional paid-in capital
Surplus note
Unassigned surplus

TOTAL CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

See accompanying notes.

2005 2004
$ 8,192,479 $ 2,043,158
12,800,804 6,568,401
20,993,283 8,611,559
65,603 15,195
3,294,490 1,445,988
1,396,842 534,669
697,246 630,414
477,500 207,800
37,178 61,533
$ 26,961,942 $ 11,507,158
3 1,151,564 % 582,197
522.601 113,533
3,305,211 288,823
464,571 90,435
27.500 -
8,885,639 2,740,657
2,088,152 2,481,532
8,059 -
345,195 165,305
16,779,292 6,462,482
1,000 1,000
23,574,000 12,499,000
1,500,000 1,500,000
(14,892,350} (8,955,324}
10,182,650 5,044,676
$ 26,961,942 $ 11,507,158
Page 3



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

REVENUES
Net earned premiums

EXPENSES
Losses incurred
Loss expenses incurred
Cther underwriting expenses incurred
NET UNDERWRITING LOSS
INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income, net of expenses of $36,424
and $34,062 and interest expense of $95,625 and $0
in 2005 and 2004, respectively
Net realized losses
NET INVESTMENT INCOME
OTHER EXPENSES
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX BENEFIT
INCOME TAX BENEFIT

NET LOSS

See accompanying notes,

2005 2004
$ 2,010,705 $ 1,625,689
4,743,775 5,910,333
1,469,195 790,803
4,405915 3,643,746
10,618,885 10,344,882
(8,608,180} (8,819,293)
348,864 122,515
(13,282) (2,727)
335,582 119,788
{75,957) (2,567)
(75,957) {2,567)
{8,348,555) (8,702,072)
{1,807,600) (303,400}
§  {6,540,955) §  {(8,398,672)
Page 4



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

Total
Common Additional Surplus Unassigned Capital and
Stock Paid-in Capital Note Surplus Surplus
BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31, 2003 H 1,000 5 12,498,000 & - $ {446,328) $ 12,055,872
Issuance of surplus note - - 1,500,000 - 1,500,060
MNet loss - - - {8,398,672) {8,398,672)
Change In non-admitted assets - - - (2,756,648) {2,756,648)
Change In net deferred income tax - - - 2,646,324 2,646,324
BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31, 2004 1,000 12,499,000 1,500,000 (8,955,324) 5,044,676
Capital and paid-in surplus - 11,075,000 - - 11,075,000
Net loss - - - (6.540,955) (6,540,955}
Change in non-admitted assets - - - (127.571) (127.571)
Cheange in net deferred income tax - - - 731,500 731,500
BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31, 2005 5 1,000 § 23,574,000 $ 1,600,000 $ (14,892,350) $ 10,182,650

See accompanying notes. Page 5



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2005 and 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premiums collected, net of reinsurance
Losses paid, net of subragation
Loss adjustment and other underwriting expenses paid
Net investment income received
Miscellaneous expenses
Federal income taxes recovered

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED}
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment praceeds
Proceeds from sales, maturities or repayment of bond investments
Proceeds from sales of stocks
Net losses on cash and short-term investments
Total investment proceeds

Cost of investments acquired
Bonds
Stacks
Total investments acquired

NET CASH USED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND
MISCELLANECUS SQURCES

Proceeds from issuance of surplus note

Proceeds from additional paid-in capital

Other cash provided (used)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES AND MISCELLANEOQUS SOURCES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes,

2005 2004
5,031,732 $ 4,311,596
(4,241,240) {5,958,550)
(2,075,518) (3,486,233)
307,524 109,982
(75,958) {2.587)
2,122,100 16,400
1,068,640 {5,009,372)
803,778 254,758
1,008,334 -
(3,573) {(3,17%)
1,808.539 251 587
(6,959,198) (2,299,505)
(1,021,011) -
(7.980,209) (2,299,505)
(6,171,670) (2,047,918)
- 1,500,000
11,075,000 -
260,433 (634,930)
11,335,433 865,070
6,232 403 (6,192,220)
6,568,401 12,760,621
12,800,804 $ 6,568,401
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc. {the “Company”) is domiciled in the state of Florida and is a
wholly owned subsidiary of St. Johns Financial Holding Company, Inc. (*SJFHC"). The Company
was incorporated November 25, 2003, and commenced operations December 4, 2003, after
receiving its Certificate of Authority from the Florida Department of Financial Services, Office of
Insurance Regulation (the “Office”). The Company writes homeowners’ insurance coverage
exclusively in the state of Florida.

The Company’s parent, SJFHC, which is domiciled in the state of Delaware, contributed $12,500,000
in capital in 2003 to start the Company. The parent contributed an additional $11,075,000 in capital
in 2005 to the Company. St. James Financial Holding Company, Inc. (*St. James”) and Seibels
Bruce Group, Inc. (“Seibels”) own 80% and 20% respectively, of SIFHC.

The Company is subject to the broad administrative powers of the Office, which include, but are not
limited to, limitation of dividends distributable, modification of management services and tax sharing
agreements, limitations on new and renewal business, and demands for additional capital and surplus.

Basis of Presentation

The Company prepares its statutory financial statements in conformity with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida. The State of Florida requires that insurance
companies domiciled in the State prepare their statutory basis financial statements in accordance
with the NAIC's Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, provided that such practices do not
conflict with the State of Florida Insurance Code. Such practices vary from generally accepted
accounting principles (‘GAAP”). The more significant variances from GAAP are as follows:

Investments

Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for
GAAP, such fixed maturity investments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity,
trading or available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity fixed maturity investments would be reported at
amortized cost, and the remaining investments would be reported at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as a
component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-for-sale.

Policy Acquisition Costs

The costs of acquiring and renewing business are expensed when incurred. Under GAAP, such
costs, to the extent recoverable, would be deferred and amortized over the effective period of the
related insurance policies.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Income Tax Expense

Income taxes incurred include current year estimates of federal income taxes based on returns for
the current year and all prior years to the extent not previously provided.

Deferred income Taxes

Statutory accounting principles allow deferred income taxes to be computed on temporary
differences using a “"balance sheet” approach whereby statutory and tax basis balance sheets are
compared. The resulting net deferred tax asset or liability is recognized, with certain limitations, in
the statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. The change in deferred taxes
is recognized through surplus. Under GAAP, the change in deferred tax is recognized in the
income statement, and there are no limitations other than management valuation allowances.

Reinsurance

Unearned premiums and reserves for tosses and loss adjustment expenses ceded to reinsurers
have been reported as reductions of the related reserves rather than as assets as would be
required under GAAP. Ceding commissions from reinsurers are reported on a written basis. Under
GAAP, such revenue would be deferred and amortized over the effective period of the related
insurance policies.

Surplus Notes

Surplus notes are reported as surplus rather than as liabilities and interest on such notes is not
accrued but is charged to expense when paid or approved for payment by the Office.

Cash Flows Statement

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash is combined with short-term investments, which
includes investments with maturities of less than one year at the date of acquisition. Under GAAP,
cash is combined with cash equivalents, which includes only investments with maturities of three
months or less at the date of acquisition. Additionally, a reconciliation of net income to net cash
provided by operating activities is not provided under NAIC Statutory Accounting Principles (“SAP”).
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation {Continued)

Non-Admitted Assels

Certain assets are designated as non-admitted assets, are excluded from the statements of
admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus, and have been charged directly to surplus.
Under GAAP, such assets are included in the balance sheet. Non-admitted assets at
December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the effect on capital and surplus are as follows:

Increase
{Decrease)
December 31, in Surplus
2005 2004 for 2005
Furniture and equipment $ 15,831 $ 16,771 $ (940)
Prepaid assets 24,755 71,044 (46,289)
Income tax recoverable - 287,000 (287,000)
Deferred tax asset 3,336,200 2,874,400 461,800

$ 3,376,786 $ 3249215 $ 127,571

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting reguires
management to make estimales and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Invested Assets

Bonds and other invested assets are stated in accordance with the requirements of the NAIC.

Investment grade bonds not backed by other loans and investment grade short-term fixed
investments are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method.

Investment grade loan-backed securities are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method,
including anticipated prepayments at the date of purchase. Significant changes in estimated cash
flows from the original purchase assumptions are accounted for using the prospective method.

Included in cash and short-term investments at December 31, 2005 and 2004 is $250,618 of cash,
which was on deposit with regulatory authorities as required by law.

Page S



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Invested Assets (Continued)

Investment securities are evaluated for other-than-temporary impairment and written down to fair value
if impaired.

Realized capital gains and losses are determined using the specific identification basis and are
included in net income.

Premiums

Premiums are earned pro rata over the terms of the policies. Premiums, less amounts ceded to
reinsurers, are recognized on a pro rata basis over the policy term. Unearned premium liabilities are
established for the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such unearned premiums are computed on
a daily pro rata method for direct business. The unearned premiums are shown net of amounts ceded
to reinsurers.

Reinsurance
Reinsurance premiums, losses, and loss adjustment expenses are accounted for on bases
consistent with those used in accounting for the original policies issued and the terms of the

reinsurance contracts.

Liability for Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represents the estimated undiscounted
liability on all claims outstanding, plus a liability for losses incurred but not reported as of the
statement date. The liability for loss adjustment expenses is established as a percentage of the
various classes of loss reserves. Such liabilities are necessarily estimates and, while management
believes that the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the
amounts provided.

The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually
reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in current operations as they occur. The reserve for
losses and loss adjustment expenses is reported net of ceded losses and loss adjustment expenses
and includes a receivable for anticipated salvage and subrogation.

Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company does not consider anticipated investment income when evaluating the need for premium
deficiency reserves.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fixed Assets

The Company capitalizes computer equipment, software, and office furniture and equipment. This
property is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Office furniture and equipment is not
admitted as an asset in these financial statements. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the asset, in accordance with SAP, which ranges generally
from three to seven years. Depreciation expense was $28,874 and $20,911 for the years ended
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Salvage and Subrogation

The Company’s reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses are stated net of anticipated
salvage and subrogation. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the anticipated salvage and subrogation,
net of reinsurance, amounted to approximately $53,000 and $25,700, respectively.

Federal Income Taxes Incurred

Federal income taxes incurred include current year estimates of federal income taxes, based on tax
returns for the current year, tax contingencies for current and all prior years to the extent not
previously provided, and amounts incurred or received during the current year relating to prior
periods.

Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the financial reporting and
tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred income tax assets are limited to (1) the amount of
federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing
temporary differences that reverse by the end of the subsequent calendar year, plus (2) the lesser of
the remaining gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within one year or 10% of
capital and surplus excluding any net deferred income tax assets, plus (3) the amount of remaining
gross deferred income tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred income tax
liabilities.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company primarily writes homeowners coverage in the state of Florida. The Company's
business could be impacted by negative effects of economic and political forces in Florida,
continuing price pressure on new and renewal business, the ability to effectively manage expenses,
market competition and federal and state legislation or governmental regulations of insurance
companies. Also, the Company is subject to regulatory requirements as explained in Note G.

The Company insures an area that is exposed to damage from hurricanes, tornadoes, hail and
severe thunderstorms. The Company attempts to mitigate its exposure to losses from storms by
avoiding geographic concentrations of policies and by purchasing catastrophe reinsurance coverage.
However, a severe storm, depending on its path, could result in losses to the Company exceeding its
reinsurance protection, and could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Reclassification

Certain 2004 amounts in the statutory financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the
2005 classifications. These reclassifications had no effect on capital and surplus or net income as

previously reported.

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value of investments are as follows:

2005
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Bonds:
. 8. government agency and
corporate obligations $ 2,478,252 3 420 5 16,795 $ 2,461,877
Special revenue bonds 3,663,984 3,382 50,725 3,616,641
Industrial and miscellaneous 2.050.243 - 45,408 2,004 837
Total bonds $ 8192479 3 3,802 3 112,926 $. 8083355
2004
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Bonds:
U. S. government agency and

corporate chligations b 247 489 $ 2,297 $ - 5 249,766
Special revenue bonds 1,246,719 6,789 4614 1,248,894
Industrial and miscellaneous 548.970 8.725 3,460 554,235
Total bonds $ 2043158 $ 17.811 $ 8074 $ 2052895

The amortized cost and fair value of the Company’s

contractual maturity, are shown below:

After one year through five years
After five years through ten years
After ten years

investments in bonds at December 31, 2005, by

Amaortized Fair
Cost Value
3,018,636 2,997,489
2,466,094 2,421,959
2707,749 2,663,907
8,192,479 8,083,355
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because certain issuers may have the right to
call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Proceeds from sales, maturities, and redemptions of investments in bonds in 2005 were $803,778,
with corresponding gross gains of $2,970 and gross losses of 30 realized on these sales, maturities
and redemptions. Proceeds from sales, maturities, and redemptions of investments in bonds in
2004 were $254,758, with corresponding gross gains of $444 and gross losses of $0 realized on
these sales, maturities and redemptions. The Company realized a loss on short-term investments of
$3,573in 2005 and $3,171 in 2004.

Proceeds from sales of stock in 2005 were $1,008,334, with corresponding gross gains of $8 and
gross losses of $12,687 realized on these sales. There were no sales of stock in 2004.

The Company realized no impairment losses on investments in 2005 and 2004.

Major categories of net investment income are summarized as follows:

2005 2004
income
Bonds $ 223966 $ 40,487
Common stocks 22,798 -
Cash and short-term investments 234119 116,090
480,913 156,577
Investment expense 36,424 34,062
Interest expense 95,625 -

NET INVESTMENT INCOME  §__ 348,864 $ 122515

NOTE C - REINSURANCE

Certain premiums and losses are ceded to other insurance companies under two quota share
reinsurance arrangements and various excess of loss reinsurance agreements. The ceded
reinsurance agreements are intended to provide the Company with the ability to maintain its
exposure to losses within its capital resources.

These reinsurance agreements do not relieve the Company from its primary obligation to
policyholders, as it remains liable to its policyholders to the extent that any reinsurer does not meet
its obligations for reinsurance ceded to it under reinsurance contracts. Therefore, the Company is
subject to credit risk with respect to the obligations of its reinsurers, and any failure on the part of
these reinsurers could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial
condition, and results of operations.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2085 and 2004

NOTE C - REINSURANCE (Continued)

On June 1, 2004, the Company entered into a 50% quota share arrangement to cede 50% of
premiums and losses. Also effective December 31, 2004, the Company entered into a quota share
agreement to cede an additional 25% of premiums and losses. Both of these quota share
agreements were renewed on June 1, 2005 and expire May 31, 2006.

To minimize the Company's exposure to losses from catastrophes, primarily hurricanes, the
Company has entered into a catastrophe excess of loss agreement, as well as the mandatory
participation in the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (*FHCF").

For the treaty period June 1, 2005 through May 31, 2006, the primary homeowners’ catastrophe
excess of loss reinsurance agreement has the following retention and limits:

In Excess Company

Coverage of Participation Premium
1st layer $ 5000000 $§ 5,000,000 25% $ 437,500
2nd layer 10,000,000 10,000,000 25% 650,000
3rd layer 4,500,000 20,000,000 25% 204,188
4th layer 5,500,000 24,500,000 100% 683,250
5th layer 30,000,000 30,000,000 100% 2,850,000
6th layer 55,000,000 60,000,000 100% 3,575,000

The ultimate net loss for each of the above layers will include any recoveries from the Florida
Hurricane Catastrophe Fund or so deemed. The FHCF provides catastrophe coverage for named
hurricanes up to a maximum limit of 90% of the amount of ultimate losses in the layer as determined
by a premium formula. The Company's projected payout from the FHCF is approximately
$56,451,000, with a retention of approximately $17,406,000.

The Company entered into a reinstatement premium protection arrangement on June 1, 2005, in
respect of the Company's first, second and third layers as described above. In return for this
protection, the Company remits deposit premium in the amount of $413,922 which is payable in
equal quarterly installments.

The effects of reinsurance on premiums written and earned are as follows:

2005 2004
Written Farned Written Earned
Direct premiums $ 54,339,990 $ 39,760,461 $ 18,398,291 $ 7,435,936
Ceded premiums {56,184,403) (37.749.756) {14,132,318) {5,910,347)
Net premiums $___ 8155587 § 2010705 $ 4265973 $ 1525589

Reserves for unearned premiums and losses and LAE have been reduced by amounts ceded to
reinsurers of $51,534,537 in 2005 and $10,580,001 in 2004.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE C - REINSURANCE (Continued)

The amount of ceding commissions that would be payable to reinsurers if all reinsurance treaties
were cancelled at December 31, 2005 would be $11,995,478. The Company has reported a
contingent ceding commission liability of $3,251,587 on its reinsurance agreements during 2005, all
of which is payable as of December 31, 2005. The Company ceded losses and loss adjustment
expenses of $43,413,262 and $10,733,941 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company had the following unsecured reinsurance recoverables, including ceded loss reserves
and loss adjustment expenses and ceded unearned premiums, that exceeded 3% of surplus at
December 31, 2005:

NAIC Aggregate
Name of Reinsurer Code # Amount
Arch Reinsurance Company 10348 $ 26,649,000
Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund 00000 10,270,000
Hannover Reinsurance, Ltd. 00000 § 980,000
ES Reinsurance (lreland) Ltd. 00000 2,495,000
Ace Tempest Reins. Co. Ltd. 00000 805,000
Axis Speciality Ltd. 00000 426,000
Iloyd's Syndicate #2001 00000 339,000
Lloyd’s Syndicate #2791 00000 312,600

The Company is the beneficiary of various irrevocable letters of credit established by various
unauthorized reinsurers to collateralize the reinsurance recoverables due to the Company by the
unauthorized reinsurers. The amounts of the letters of credit total approximately $16,169,000 as of
December 31, 2005,

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated federal tax return with its parent, SJFHC, and an affiliate, St. Johns
MGA, Inc. (“SJMGA”) The method of tax allocation among companies is subject to a written
agreement, approved by the board of directors, whereby allocation is made primarily on a separate

return basis without regard to the consolidated provision or benefit.

Total income taxes for the years ended December 31 are allocated as follows:

2005 2004
Current income tax benefit $ (1,807600) $ (303,400)
Total income tax benefit $ (1.807.600) % (303,400}
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES (Continued)

As a result of the tax sharing agreement, the Company was able to record a benefit of $1,807.600 and
the remaining benefit is allocated to SIFHC. The Company had an income tax recoverable of
$287,000 in 2004 that was booked at the Company level and was non-admitted until its affiliates remit
the funds to the Company. The funds were remitted to the Company in May, 2005.

The components of the Company’s net deferred tax asset as of December 31 are as follows:

2005 2004
Total of all deferred tax assets (admitted and
non-admitted) $ 3,822,800 $ 3,095,300
Total of all deferred tax liabilities 9,100 13,100
Net deferred tax asset 3,813,700 3,082,200
Deferred tax asset non-admitted (3,336,200) (2,874.400)

Net admitted deferred tax asset  $ 477,500 $ 207800

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31 are as follows:

2005 2004
Deferred tax assets
Discounting of unpaid losses 3 51,100 $ 21,300
Change in unearned premiums reserve 604,200 186,400
Net operating losses 3,120,500 2,838,800
Bad debt reserve 11,600 -
Organizational costs 35,400 48,700
Total deferred tax assets 3,822,800 3,085,300
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (3,336,200} (2,874,400)
Admitted deferred tax assets 486,600 220,900
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation 9,100 13,100
Total deferred tax liabilities 9.100 13,100
Net admitted deferred tax asset $._ 477,500 $ 207,800
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The change in net deferred income taxes in the year 2005 is comprised of the following:

2005 2004 Change
Total deferred tax assets $ 3,822,800 $ 3,095300 § 727,500
Total deferred tax liabilities 9,100 13,100 {4,000)
Net deferred tax assets $ 3,813,700 § 3.082.200
Change in net deferred income tax $ 731,500

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by
applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes. The following
represent the significant book to tax adjustments for 2005:

Amount Tax Effect

Loss before taxes $ (8,348,555) $ (2,838,500)
Tax over book reserves 87,913 29,800
Unearned premiums 1,228,976 417,900
Depreciation 11,741 4,000
QOrganizational costs (35,820) (12,200)
Other 20,503 7.000
Net operating loss for income tax purposes (7,035,242) (2,392,000)
Less: Net operating loss utilized by affiliates 5,316,203 1,807,600

Net operating loss remaining $ (1,719.039) § {584,400)

The following is the net operating loss (NOL) available for offsetting against future taxable income.
The NOLs expire, if not used, as follows:

Year Amount

2023 S 210,530
2024 7,248 197
2025 1,719,039
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE E - LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Activity in the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is summarized as follows:

2005 2004

Balances at January 1 3,054,000 -
Less reinsurance recoverables 2,358,000 -
NET BALANCES AT JANUARY 1 696,000 -

Incurred related to:
Current year 5,341,000 6,701,000
Prior years 872,000 -
TOTAL INCURRED 6,213,000 6,701,000

Paid related to:

Current year 4,031,000 6,005,000
Prior years 1,203,000 -
TOTAL PAID 5,234,000 6,005,000
Net balances at December 31 1,675,000 696,000
Plus reinsurance recoverables 24,877,000 2,358,000
BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31 $ 26,552,000 $ 3,054,000

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, the provision for losses and loss
adjustment expenses increased by approximately $872,000 in 2005 and $0 in 2004.

NOTE F - INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES

Affiliate Transactions

In 2004 and 2003, St. James funded a portion of the Company’s expenses during the startup and
was reimbursed within 30 days of month end. St. James advanced the statutory deposit required by
the state of Florida in the amount of $250,000. This amount was reimbursed to St. James in January
2004.

The Company subleased its corporate headquarters from St James under a non-cancellable
operating lease that expired in December 2004. Total lease cost to the Company was $90,784 in
2004. The Company went on a month-to-month lease at the beginning of 2005. On February 28,
2005, the Company entered into a lease jointly with St. James to rent new office space. The new
lease is shared equally with St. James and expires November 30, 2010. The monthly cost to the
Company is $7,595, plus common area maintenance as charged by the landlord. Total lease cost to
the Company in 2005 was $98,365.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE F - INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
{Continued)

Affiliate Transactions {Continued)

The Company's employees’ compensation is funded by St James and is reimbursed by the
Company by the end of the following month.

The following represent the balances due from (to) affiliates at December 31:

2005 2004
St. Johns Financial Holding Company $ - $ -
St. James Holding Company, inc. (345,195) (165,305)
St. Johns MGA, Inc. 3,328,490 1,445,988
Net due from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates $_2,983.295 $ 1,280,683

The above amounts are included in the statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus
as uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection and payable to affiliates.

it is the Company’s policy to settle joint expenses within 30 days. St. Johns MGA, Inc. ("SIMGA")
pays down the entire premium liability due to the Company within 15 business days after month end.

Surplus Note Agreement

On December 30, 2004, the Company issued a $1,500,000 surplus note in return for cash to its
parent, SUFHC, maturing on December 31, 2009. The surplus note bears interest at prime plus two
and three quarters percent not to exceed 12% and is adjusted quarterly beginning March 31, 2005.
Interest is payable quarterly beginning April 1, 2005. All interest and principal payments are to be
approved by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation prior to payment. Interest paid related to this
surplus note was $95,625 in 2005.

Managing Agency Contract

The Company has contracted with its affiliate, SIMGA, to act as its managing general agent in
selling homeowners insurance policies. SJMGA is responsible for all policy processing, agent
services, and claims handling for the Company. For these services, SIJMGA receives a commission
plus the actual commission paid to the producing agent. From January 1, 2005 through May 31,
2005, the commission was 20%. From June 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005, the commission
was 22%. The actual commission paid to the producing agent is approximately 11%. The
commission is paid on written premiums. Commission expense under this arrangement was
$20,017,634 and $5,806,244 for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Page 19



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE G - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company has authorized 35,000 shares of common stock having a par value of $1 per share.
At December 31, 2005 and 2004, there were 1,000 shares outstanding.

The Company is precluded from paying a dividend for the first three years of operation without the
Office’s expressed permission to do so under the consent order authorizing the Company to transact
homeowners business in the state of Florida. Additionally, the Company can only pay dividends out
of its available and accumulated surplus funds which are derived from realized net operating profits
on its business and net unrealized capital gains. Dividend payments without prior written approval of
the Office, shall not exceed the larger of:

= The lesser of 10 percent of surplus or net income, not inciuding realized
capital gains, plus a 2-year carryforward.

= Ten percent of surplus, with dividends payable constrained to unassigned
funds minus 25 percent of unrealized capital gains.

=  The lesser of 10 percent of surplus or net investment income plus a 3-year
carryforward with dividends payable constrained to unassigned funds minus
25 percent of unrealized capital gains.

» |n lieu of the above computations, the maximum dividend allowed by the
Company may be up to the greater of 10% of surplus derived from realized net
operating profits and realized capital gains or net operating profits and net
realized capital gains from the immediately preceding calendar year. After the
dividend, the Company must have capital and surplus at least equal to 115
percent of the minimum required statutory surplus as to policyholders.
Additionally, the Company must file a notice with the Office at least 10
business days prior to the dividend payment.

»  The maximum dividend allowable by the Company is $0 as of December 31,
2005 and 2004. No dividends were paid in 2005 or 2004.

Florida Statute Section 624.408 requires the Company to maintain a minimum level of surplus of not
less than the greater of 10% of the Company’s total liabilities or $4,000,000 as of December 31,
2005. As of December 31, 2005, the Company’s surplus as regards policyholders was $10,182,650.

The Company is required to comply with the NAIC risk-based capital (“RBC") requirements. RBC is
a method of measuring the amount of capital appropriate for an insurance company to support its
overall business operations in light of its size and risk profile. At December 31, 2005 and 2004, the
Company’s total adjusted capital exceeds the risk-based capital company action level.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE G - REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)

Unassigned Funds

Unassigned funds included in capital and surplus in the accompanying statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are decreased by the following as of December 31:

2005 2004
Non-admitted asset values $ 3.376786 $ 3249215

NOTE H- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the course of the Company’s business.
Management does not consider contingent liabilities arising from litigation and other matters material
in relation to the financial position of the Company.

The Company entered into a quota share reinsurance arrangement on June 1, 2004 ceding 50% of the
unearned premium at June 1, 2004 and 50% of net written premiums subsequent to June 1, 2004. The
reinsurance agreement has a sliding scale commission subject to adjustment at the end of the
agreement on May 31, 2005. The sliding scale commission is tied to the ceded loss ratio performance
of the Company. Based upon the Company’'s performance and sliding scale rates available in the
reinsurance agreement, the Company has accrued $1,630,745 in ceding commission due to be
returned to the reinsurer at December 31, 2005.

The Company entered into two quota share reinsurance arrangements on June 1, 2005 ceding 50%
and 25% of the unearned premium at June 1, 2005 and 50% and 25% of net written premiums
subsequent to June 1, 2005. The reinsurance agreements have a sliding scale commission subject to
adjustment at the end of the agreement on May 31, 2006. The sliding scale commission is tied to the
ceded loss ratio performance of the Company. Based upon the Company’s performance and sliding
scale rates available in the reinsurance agreement, the Company has accrued $1,400,000 and
$600,000 in ceding commission due to be returned to the reinsurer at December 31, 2005.

The Company entered into a quota share reinsurance arrangement on December 31, 2004 ceding 25%
of the unearned premium at December 31, 2004. The reinsurance agreement has a sliding scale
commission subject to adjustment at the end of the agreement on May 31, 2005. The sliding scale
commission was tied to the ceded loss ratio performance of the Company. Based upon the
Company's performance and sliding scale rates available in the reinsurance agreement, the
Company has recorded $379,158 in ceding commission due to be returned from the reinsurer at
December 31, 2005.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE | - FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s financial instruments are investments in bonds, cash, and short-term investments,
recoverables from reinsurers on paid claims, and various receivables and payables. The determination
of fair value for the Company’s investment portfolio is disclosed in Note B. The carrying values of other
financial instruments approximate fair value.

NOTE J - NON-CLAIM EXPENSES

State and local insurance taxes
Salaries

Commission and brokerage, net
Claim adjustment services, net
Surveys and underwriting reports
All other expenses

Salaries

Commissions and brokerage net,
Claim adjustment services, net
Surveys and underwriting reports
Legal and auditing

All other expenses

2005
Other
Loss Underwriting
Expenses Expenses investment
Incurred Incurred Expenses Total
g - $ 1,248,083 3 - $ 1,248,083
58,361 1,040,768 - 1,098,529
395,000 561,353 - 956,353
930,195 - - 930,195
31,495 561,337 - 592,832
54,144 994,974 132,049 1,181,167
$ 1,469,195 5 4,405915 3 132,049 $ 6,007,159
2004
Other
Loss Underwriting
Expenses Expenses investment
Incurred Incurred Expenses Total
$ 30,576 $ 868,839 $ - $ 899,415
167,314 1,167,878 - 1,335,192
553,488 - - 553,488
10,496 298,245 - 308,741
10,418 296,040 - 308,458
18,511 1,012,744 34,062 1.065.317
3 790,803 3 3,643,746 3 34,062 $ 4,468,611
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE K - INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET
RISK AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event that a bond issuer may default on its
obligation. The Company mitigates its exposure to these credit-related losses by maintaining bonds
with high credit ratings. The Company also is exposed to credit-related losses in the event that a
reinsurer is unable to honor its liabilities to the Company. The Company mitigates its exposure to
losses from insolvent reinsurers by continuously monitoring the credit ratings of all the Company's
reinsurers.

The Company is exposed to concentration of credit risk because of cash deposits in excess of
federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2005, the Company's bank balances exceeded
federally insured limits by $150,672. The Company mitigates its exposure to losses from these cash
deposits by monitoring the financial stability of the financial institutions involved.

NOTE L - DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS

SJMGA, FEIN 20-0161791, 6675 Westwood Blvd., Suite 360, Orlando, FL 32821, has an exclusive
managing general agency agreement with the Company. The Company writes all business through
SJMGA under an agreement, which was approved by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation.
Under the agreement, SUIMGA provides underwriting, systems and policyholder servicing to the
Company. For the year ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, the aggregate amount of direct
premiums written through SIMGA is $64,339,990 and $18,398,291, respectively. The Company was
due $3,328,490 and $1,445,988 from SIMGA for premiums receivable as of December 31, 2005 and
2004, respectively.

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company’s full-time employees are eligible to participate in St. James’s 401(k) plan. St. James
can elect to make discretionary contributions. St. James made a discretionary contribution for the
period ended December 31, 2005; however, the Company was not allocated any expense of the
contribution.

NOTE N - ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT
At December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively, the Company reported EDP equipment, which

consists primarily of desktop computers and servers with a cost of $79,921 and §79,921,
respectively, and accumulated depreciation of $42,743 and $18,388 as of December 31, 2005 and

2004, respectively.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2005 and 2004

NOTE O - GUARANTY ASSOCIATION ASSESSMENT

The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments in Florida. Guaranty fund
assessments should be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued
gither at the time of assessments or, in the case of premium based assessments, at the time the
premiums were written or, in the case of loss-based assessments, at the time the losses are

incurred.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
December 31, 2005

Admitted Assets as Reported

Gross Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
BONDS

U. S treasury securities 3 - 0.0% $ - 0.0%
U. S. government agency and corporate obligations
{excluding mortgage-backed securities)

Issued by U. S. government agencies 2,478,252 11.8% 2,473,252 11.8%

Issued by U, S. government sponsored agencies - 0.0% - 0.0%
Foreign government (including Canada, excluding
mortgage-backed securities) - 0.0% - 0.0%

Securities issued by states, territories and possessions

and political subdivisions in the U. S.
States, territories and pessassions general obligations " 0.0% - 0.0%
Palitical subdivisions of states, territories and
possessions and political subdivisions general

obligations - 0.0% - 0.0%
Revenue and assessment cbligations - 0.0% - 0.0%
Industrial development and stmilar obligations - 0.0% - 0.0%

Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and
commercial MBS)
Pass-through securities

Issued or guaranteed by GNMA - 0.0% - 0.0%

Jssued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC - 0.0% - 0.0%

All other - 0.0% - 0.0%
CMOs and REMICs

Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA , FHLMC or VA 3,182,500 15.2% 3,182,500 15.2%

Issued by non-U. S. Gevernment issuers and

collateralized by mortgage-back securities issued

or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FELMC or VA 481,484 2.3% 481,484 2.3%
All other - 0.0% - 0.0%

OTHER DEBT AND OTHER FIXED INCOME SECURITIES
(EXCLUDING SHORT-TERM)
Unaffiliated domestic securities {includes credit tenant

loans rated by the SYO) 2,050,243 5.8% 2,050,243 9.8%
Unaffiliated foreign securities - 0.0% - 0.0%
Affiliated securities - 0.0% - 0.0%
EQUITY INTERESTS
Investments in mutual funds - 0.0% - 0.0%
Preferred stocks
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffitiated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Pubticly traded equity securities (excluding preferred
slocks)
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Other equity securities
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%

Other equity interests including tangible personal
property under lease

Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
MORTGAGE LOANS
Construction and land development - 0.0% - 0.0%
Agrictliural - 0.0% - 0.0%
Single family residential properties - 0.0% - 0.0%
Multifamily residential properties - 0.0% - 0.0%

MORTGAGE LOANS {Continued)
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

December 31, 2005

Commercizl loans
Mezzanine and real estate loans

REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS
Property occupied by company

Property held for production of income (including
5 of property acquired in satisfaction

of debt)
Property held far sale {including
acquired in satisfaction of debt)

CONTRACT LOANS

$§ _ property

RECEIVABLES FOR SECURITIES

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

OTHER INVESTED ASSETS

TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS

Gross Investmeni Holdings

Admitted Assets as Reported
in the Annual Statement

Amount Percentage Amount Percentage

3 - 0.0% 3 - 0.0%
- 0.0% - 0.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0%

- 0.0% “ 0.0%

12,800,804 61.0% 12,800,804 81.0%

- 0.0% - 0.0%

$ 20,993,283 100.00% $ 20,993,283 100.00%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

Address Oriando, Florida
NAIC Group Code 0000
NAIC Company Code 11844
Employer’'s ID Number 43-2035217

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the
Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by stating the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages
of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in that category of investments.

1. Reporting entity’s total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement.

$26,961,942
2. Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment.
Percentage ‘
of Total
Description Admitted
Issuer of Exposure Amount Assets

2.01 BB&T Cash and ST Inv | $2,251,845 8.35%
2.02 Morgan Stanley CP ST inv 497 754 1.85%
2.03 Bell South Corp ST inv 497,425 1.84%
2.04 Citi Group Inc CP ST Inv 497,021 1.84%
2.05 American General Finance Corp ST Inv 496,651 1.84%
2.06 HSBC Finance Corporation Bond 493,798 1.83%
2.07 FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-10 Bond 492,811 1.83%
2.08 Lehman Bros Hidgs Inc Min Bond 488,237 1.81%
2.09 FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2617 Bond 481,483 1.79%
2.10 FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2084 Bond 475,394 1.76%

3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in bonds and
preferred stocks by NAIC rating.

Percentage

of Total

Admitted

Bonds Amount Assets
3.01 NAIC-1 19,490,820 72.290%
3.02 NAIC-2 %
3.03 NAIC-3 %
3.04 NAIC-4 %
3.05 NAIC-5 %
3.06 NAIC-6 %
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

Percentage
of Total
Admitted
Preferred Stocks Amount Assets
3.07 P/RP-1 %
3.08 P/RP-2 %
3.09 P/RP-3 %
3.10 P/RP-4 %
3.11 P/RP-5 %
3.12 P/RP-6 %
4. Assets held in foreign investments:
4.01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of Yes [ X] No[ ]
the reporting entity’s total admitted assets?
4,02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments %
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments %
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign %
currency

If response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for Interrogatories 5-10.

5. Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:

5.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 %

502 Countries rated NAIC-2 %

5.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below %
6. Two largest foreign investment exposures to a single country, categorized by the country’s

NAIC sovereign rating:

Countries rated NAIC-1;

6.01 %

6.02 %

Countries rated NAIC-2:

68.03 %

6.04 %

Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:

6.05 %

6.06 %




ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATCORIES
December 31, 2005

10.

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure

%

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:

8.01 Countries rated NAIC-1

%

8.02 Countries rated NAIC-2

%

8.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below

%

Two largest unhedged foreign currency exposures to a single country, categorized by the

country's NAIC sovereign rating:

Countries rated NAIC-1

9.01

%

9.02

%

Countries rated NAIC-2:

9.03

%

9.04

%

Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:

9.05

%

9.06

%

Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:

Issuer

NAIC Rating

10.01

%

10.02

%

10.03

%

10.04

%

10.05

%

10.06

%

10.07

%

10.08

%

10.09

%

10.10

%

Page 29




ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

1.

12.

13.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in Canadian
investments and unhedged Canadian currency exposure:

11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% Yes [ X] No[ ]
of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets?

If response to 11.01 | yes, detail is not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 11.

11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian investments %

11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments %

11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities %

11.05 Unhedged Canadian currency exposure %

Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held
in investments with contractual sales restrictions.

12.01

Are assets held in investments with contractual sales
restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total
admitted asseis?

Yes [ X]

No[ ]

If response to 12.10 is yes, responses are not required for the rema

inder of Interrogatory 12,

Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual

12.02 | sales restrictions %
Largest 3 investments with contractual sales restrictions

12.03 %

12.04 %

12.05 %

Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the largest 10 equity interests

13.01

Are assets held in equity interests less than 2.5% of the
reporting entity’s total admitted assets?

Yes [ X]

No[ ]

If response to 13.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.

Name of Issuer

13.02

%

13.03

%

13.04

%

13.05

%

13.06

%

13.07

%

13.08

%

13.09

%

13.10

%

13.11

%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

14,

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated,
privately placed equities:

14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities Yes [ X] Nof |
less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted
assets?

[ =

If response to 14.01
Interrogatory 14.

Aggregate statement value of assets heid in
14.02 nonaffiliated, privately placed equities: %

Largest 3 investments held in nonaffiliated,
privately placed equities:

14.03 %
14.04 %
14.05 %
15.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in general
parinership interests:
15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than | Yes [ X] No[ ]
2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of
Interrogatory 15.
Aggregate statement value of investments held in
15.02 general partnership interests: %
Largest 3 investments in general
parinership interests:
15.03 ' %
15.04 %
15.05 %
16. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in mortgage

loans:

{
[
{

|

16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than Yes [ X] No[ ]
2.5% of the reporting entity’'s total admitted assets E

If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of
Interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

17.

18.

Type (Residential, Commercial, Agriculture)

16.02

%

16.03

%

16.04

%

16.05

%

16.06

%

16.07

%

16.08

%

16.09

%

16.10

%

16.11

%

Amount and percentage of the reporting entity’'s total admitted assets held in the following
categories of mortgage loans:

Loans
16.12 Construction loans %
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due %
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure %
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed %
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans %

Aggregate mortgage loans having the foliowing loan-to-value ratios as determined from the
most current appraisal as of the annual statement date:

Loan
-to-
Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
17.01 | above 35% % % %
17.02 | 91% to % % %
95%
17.03 | 81% to % % %
90%
17.04 | 71% to % % %
80%
17.05 | Below 70% % % %

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in each of the
five largest investments in real estate:

18.01

Are éssets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of
the reporting entity’s total admitted assets

Yes [ X ]

No[ ]

if response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of
Interrogatory 18.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2005

Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate.

Description
18.02 %
18.02 %
18.03 %
18.04 Y%
18.05 %
18.06 %

19. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets subject to the
following types of agreements:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1% Qtr 2nd Qtr 3°Qtr

19.01 | Securities lending (do not

include assets held as %

collateral for such

fransactions)
19.02 | Repurchase agreements %
19.03 | Reverse repurchase %

agreements
19.04 | Dollar repurchase %

agreements
19.05 | Dollar reverse repurchase

agreements %

20. Amounts and percentages indicated below for warrants not attached to other financial
instruments, options, caps, and floors:

Owned Written

20.01 | Hedging %

20.02 | Income generation %

20.03 | Other o,

21. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets of potential exposure
for collars, swaps, and forwards:

Al Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1% Qtr 2nd Qtr 37 Qtr
21.01 | Hedging %
21.02 | Income generation %
21.03 | Replications %
21.04 | Other %
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

December 31, 2005

22.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets of potential exposure
for futures contracts:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1* Qtr 2nd Qtr 3 Qtr
22.01 | Hedging %
22.02 | Income generation %
2.03 | Replications %
22.04 | Other %
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors.
St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
Orlando, Florida

We have audited the accompanying statutory statement of admitted assets, liabilities
and capital and surplus of St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc. as of December 31,
2004 and 2003 and the related statutory statements of income, changes in capital and
surplus, and cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the period from
November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note A to the financial statements, these financial statements were
prepared in conformity with the accounting practices prescribed by the Florida Office
of Insurance Regulation, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
primary differences between the statutory basis of accounting and accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America are described in Note A.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus of St. Johns
Insurance Company, Inc. as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, and the resuits of its
operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the period
from November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003, on the basis of accounting
described in Note A.

1629 Eastchaster Drive, PO Box 2646
Page 1 High Point, NG 27261-2646

Ph. 336.889.5156 Fx. 336.889.6168

wiww diXon-hughes.com

and Internatinnal




Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic statutory financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental summary investment schedule and the supplemental
schedule of investment risk interrogatories as of December 31, 2004 are presented for purposes of
complying with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ instructions to Annual Audited
Financial Reports and are not a required part of the basic statutory financial statements. This
additional information is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Such information has been
subjected to the audifing procedures applied in our audit of the basic statutory financial statements
and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects when considered in relation {o the basic
statutory financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and the

management of the Company and for filing with state insurance departments to whose jurisdiction the
Company is subject and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

O,U,Zam /17/*-1-1—?4“-6/ Prerc_

March 11, 2005
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ADMITTED ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

ASSETS ' 2004 2003
CASH AND INVESTED ASSETS
Bonds $ 2,043,158 $ -
Cash and short-term investments 6,568,401 12,760,621
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTED ASSETS 8,611,659 12,760,621
Accrued investment income 15,195 631
Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection 1,445,088 -
Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked
but deferred and not yet due 534,669 -
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers 630,414 -
Net deferred tax asset 207,800 -
Electronic data processing equipment and software 61,533 30,803
TOTAL ADMITTED ASSETS $ 11,507,158 $ 12,792 155

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

LIABILITIES
Loss reserves g 582,197 $ -
Loss adjusiment expanse reserves 113,533 -
Contingent comimissions and other expenses 288,823 -
Taxes, licenses, and fees payable 90,435 -
Unearned premiums, net of $8,221,971 for ceded reinsurance 2,740,657 -
Ceded reinsurance premiums payable, net of ceding commissions 2,481,532 -
Payable to affiliates 165,305 738,483

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,462,482 738,483

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS
Common stock, $1 par value; authorized 35,000 shares;

issued and outstanding 1,000 shares 1,000 1,000
Additional paid-in capital 12,499,000 12,499,000
Surplus note 1,500,000 -
Unassigned surplus {8,955,324) {446,328)

TOTAL CAPITAL AND SURPLUS 5,044,676 12,053,672

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS $ 11,507,158 $ 12.792,155

See accompanying notes. Page 3



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2004 and Period from
November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003

REVENUES
Premiums earned, net

EXPENSES
L.osses incurred
Loss expenses incurred
Other underwriting expenses incurred

NET UNDERWRITING LOSS

INVESTMENT INCOME
Investment income, net of expenses of $34,062
and $0 in 2004 and 2003, respectively
Net realized losses
NET INVESTMENT INCOME
OTHER EXPENSES
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES
LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAX BENEFIT
INCOME TAX BENEFIT

NET LOSS

See accompanying notes.

2004 2003
$ 1,070,084 $ -
5,910,333 -
790,803 -
3,188,221 400,890
9,889,357 400,890
{(8,819,293) (400,890)
122,515 11,253
(2,727) -
119,788 11,253
(2,567) -
(2,567) -
(8,702,072) {389,637)
(303,400) -
$ (8,328,672) 5 (389,637)
Page 4



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Year Ended December 31, 2004 and Period from
November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003

Total
Common Additional Surplus Unassigned Capital and
Stock Paid-In Capital Note Surplus Surplus
Issuance of common stock $ 1,000 $ - 3 - $ - $ 1,000
Issuance of additional paid-in capital - 12,489,000 - - 12,499,000
Net loss - - - {389,637) (389,637)
Change in non-admitied assets - - - {189,167) (189,167)
Change In net deferred income tax - - - 132 476 132,476
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2003 1,006 12,499,000 - {446,328) 12,053,672
Issuance of surplus note - - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000
Net loss - - - (8,398,672) (8,398,672)
Change in non-admitted assets - - - {2,756,648) (2,756,648)
Change in net deferred income tax - - - 2,646,324 2,646,324
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 3 1,000 $ 12499000 $ 1,500,000 §_ (8,955,324} $ 5044 676
See accompanying notes. Page 5



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31, 2004 and Period from
November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Premiums collected, net of reinsurance
Losses paid, net of subrogation
Loss adjustment and other underwriting expenses paid
Net investment income received
Miscellaneous expenses
Federal income taxes recovered

NET CASH USED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales, maturities or repayment of bond
investments
Net losses on cash and short-term investments
Total investment proceeds

Cost of investments acquired
Bonds
Total investments acquired

NET CASH USED BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND
MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Proceeds from issuance of surplus note
Issuance of capital stock and additional paid-in capitai
Other cash provided (applied)

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING
ACTIVITIES AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND SHORT-TERM
INVESTMENTS, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes.

2004 2003
$§ 4,311,596 S -
{5,958,550) -
(3,486,233) (400,890)
109,982 10,622
(2,567) -
16,400 -
(5,009,372) (390,268)
254,758 -
{3,171) -
251,587 -
(2,299,505) -
(2,299,505) -
(2,047,918) -
1,500,000 -
- 12,500,000
{634,930) 650,889
865,070 13,150,889
{6,192,220) 12,760,621
12,760,621 ,
$ 6,568,401 § 12760621
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc. (the "Company”) is domiciled in the state of Florida and is a
wholly owned subsidiary of St. Johns Financial Holding Company, Inc. (*SJFHC"). The Company
was incorporated November 25, 2003, and commenced operations December 4, 2003, after
receiving its Certificate of Authority from the Florida Department of Financial Services, Office of
Insurance Regulation (the “Office’). The Company writes homeowners’ insurance coverage
exclusively in the State of Florida.

The Company’s parent, SUFHC, which is domiciled in the state of Delaware, contributed $12,500,000
in capital to the Company. Braishfield Holding Company, Inc. (*Braishfield”) and Seibels Bruce
Group, Inc. (“Seibels™) own 80% and 20% respectively, of SJFHC.

The Company is subject fo the broad administrative powers of the Office, which include, but are not
limited to, limitation of dividends distributable, modification of management services and tax sharing
agreements, limitations on new and renewal business, and demands for additional capital and surplus.

Basis of Presentation

The Company prepares its statutory financial statements in conformity with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by the State of Florida. The State of Florida requires that insurance
companies domiciled in the State prepare their statutory basis financial statements in accordance
with the NAIC’s Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, provided that such practices do not
conflict with the State of Florida Insurance Code. Such practices vary from generally accepted
accounting principles ("GAAP”). The more significant variances from GAAP are as follows:

Investments

Investments in bonds are reported at amortized cost or fair value based on their NAIC rating; for
GAAP, such fixed maturity investments would be designated at purchase as held-to-maturity,
trading or available-for-sale. Held-to-maturity fixed maturity investments would be reported at
amortized cost, and the remaining investments would be reported at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as a
component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-for-sale.

Policy Acquisition Costs

The costs of acquiring and renewing business are expensed when incurred. Under GAAP, such
costs, to the extent recoverable, would be deferred and amortized over the effective period of the
related insurance policies.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Becember 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

income Tax Expense

Income taxes incurred include current year estimates of federal income taxes based on returns for
the current year and all prior years to the extent not previously provided.

Deferred Income Taxes

Statutory accounting principles allow deferred income taxes to be computed on temporary
differences using a “batance sheet” approach whereby statutory and tax basis balance sheets are
compared. The resulting net deferred tax asset or liability is recognized, with certain limitations, in
the statements of admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus. The change in deferred taxes
is recognized through surplus. Under GAAP, the change in deferred tax is recognized in the
income statement, and there are no limitations other than management valuation allowances.

Reinsurance

Unearned premiums and reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses ceded to reinsurers
have been reported as reducticns of the related reserves rather than as assets as would be
required under GAAP. Ceding commissions from reinsurers are reported on a written basis. Under
GAAP, such revenue would be deferred and amortized over the effective period of the related
insurance policies.

Surpius Notes

Surplus notes are reported as surplus rather than as liabilities and interest on such notes is not
accrued but is charged to expense when paid or approved for payment by the Office.

Cash Flows Statement

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, cash is combined with short-term investments, which
includes investments with maturities of less than one year at the date of acquisition. Under GAAP,
cash is combined with cash equivalents, which includes only investments with maturities of three
months or less at the date of acquisition. Additicnally, a recaonciliation of net income to net cash
provided by operating activities is not provided under NAIC Statutory Accounting Principles (“SAP").
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Becember 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Nonadmitted Assets

Certain assets are designated as nonadmitted assets, are excluded from the statement of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus, and have been charged directly to surplus. Under GAAP,
such assets are included in the balance sheet. Nonadmitted assets at December 31, 2004 and
2003 and the effect on capital and surplus are as follows:

Increase
(Decrease)
December 31, in Surplus
2004 2003 for 2004
Furniture and equipment $ 16,771 $ - $ (16,771)
Prepaid assets 71,044 56,691 {14,353)
Income tax recoverable 287,000 - (287,000)
Deferred tax asset 2,571,000 132,476 (2.438.,524)

$ 2945815 $ 189,167 $ (2.756.648)

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the statutory basis of accounting requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Invested Assetls

Bonds and other invested assets are stated in accordance with the requirements of the NAIC.

Investment grade bonds not backed by other loans and investment grade short term fixed
investments are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method.

nvestment grade loan-backed securities are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method,

including anticipated prepayments at the date of purchase. Significant changes in estimated cash
flows from the original purchase assumptions are accounted for using the prospective method.

Page 9



ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Invested Assets (Continued)

Included in cash and short-term investments at December 31, 2004 and 2003 is $250,618 and
250,000 in cash which was on deposit with regulatory authorities as required by law.

Investment securities are evaluated for other-than-temporary impairment and written down to fair value
if impaired.

Realized capital gains and losses are determined using the specific identification basis and are
included in net income.

Premiums

Premiums are earned pro rata over the terms of the policies. Premiums, less amounts ceded to
reinsurers, are recognized on a pro rata basis over the policy term. Unearned premium liabilities are
established for the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such unearned premiums are computed on
a daily pro rata method for direct business. The unearned premiums are shown net of amounts ceded
to reinsurers.

Reinsurance
Reinsurance premiums, losses, and loss adjustment expenses are accounted for on bases
consistent with those used in accounting for the original policies issued and the terms of the

reinsurance contracts.

Liability for Losses and Loss Adiustment Expenses

The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represents the estimated undiscounted
liabitity on all claims outstanding, plus a liability for losses incurred but not reported as of the
statement date. The liability for loss adjustment expenses is established as a percentage of the
various classes of loss reserves. Such liabilities are necessarily estimates and, while management
believes that the amount is adequate, the uitimate liability may be in excess of or less than the
amounts provided.

The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually
reviewed, and any adjustments are reflected in current operations as they occur. The reserve for
losses and loss adjustment expenses is reported net of ceded losses and loss adjustment expenses
and includes a receivable for anticipated salvage and subrogation.

Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company does not consider anticipated investment income when evaluating the need for premium
deficiency reserves.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, iNC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE A - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fixed Assets

The Company capitalizes computer equipment, software, and office furmiture and equipment. This
property is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Office fumiture and equipment is not
admitted as an asset in these financial statements. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the asset, in accordance with SAP, which ranges generally
from three to seven vyears. Depreciation expense was $20,911 and $0 for the year ended
December 31, 2004 and the period from November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003, respectively.

Salvage and Subregation

The Company's reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses are stated net of anticipated
salvage and subrogation. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the anticipated salvage and subrogation,
net of reinsurance, amounted to approximately $25,700 and $0, respectively.

Federal Income Taxes Incuired

Federal income taxes incurred include current year estimates of federal income taxes, based on tax
returns for the current year, tax contingencies for current and all prior years to the extent not
previously provided, and amounts incurred or received during the current year relating to prior
periods.

Deferred income taxes are provided on temporary differences between the financial reporting and
tax bases of assets and liabilities. Deferred income tax assets are limited to (1) the amount of
federal income taxes paid in prior years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing
temporary differences that reverse by the end of the subsequent calendar year, plus (2) the lesser of
the remaining gross deferred income tax assets expected to be realized within one year or 10% of
capital and surplus excluding any net deferred income tax assets, plus (3) the amount of remaining
gross deferred income tax assets that can be offset against existing gross deferred income tax
liabilities.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Company primarily writes homeowners coverage in the State of Florida. The Company’s
business could be impacted by negative effects of economic and political forces in Florida,
continuing price pressure on new and renewal business, the ability to effectively manage expenses,
market competition and federal and state legislation or governmental regulations of insurance
companies. Also, the Company is subject to regulatory requirements as explained in Note G.

The Company insures an area that is exposed to damage from hurricanes, tornadoes, hail and
severe thunderstorms. The Company attempts to mitigate its exposure to losses from storms by
avoiding geographic concentrations of policies and by purchasing catastrophe reinsurance coverage.
However, a severe storm, depending on its path, could result in losses to the Company exceeding its
reinsurance protection, and could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS

The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value of investments are as follows:

2004
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Value
Bonds:
U.S. government agency and
corporate obligations $ 247469 % 2,297 $ - $ 249,766
Special revenue bonds 1,246,719 6,789 4,614 1,248,894
Industrial and miscellaneous 548 970 8.725 3,460 554,235

Total bonds $_2,043,158 $ 17811 § 8.074  $_2.052,895

The amortized cost and fair value of the Company's investments in bonds at December 31, 2004, by
contractual maturity, are shown below:

Amortized Fair
Cost Value
After one year through five years $ 247,469 $ 249,766
After five years through ten years 548,971 554,235
After ten years 1,246,718 1.248,894

$ 2.043.158 $ 2,052,895

Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because certain issuers may have the right to
call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Proceeds from sales, maturities, and redemptions of investments in bonds during 2004 were $254,758,
with corresponding gross gains of $444 and gross losses of $0 realized on these sales, maturities and
redemptions. There were no sales, maturities, or redemptions of investments in bonds during 2003.
The Company realized a loss on short-term investments of $3,171 in 2004 and $0 in 2003.

The Company realized no impairment losses on investments in 2004 and 2003.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE B - INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Major categories of net investment income are summarized as follows:

Year Ended Period Ended
December 31, December 31,

2004 2003
fncome
Bonds $ 40,487 $ -
Cash and short-term investments 116,090 11,253
156,577 11,253
Investment expenses 34,062 -

NET INVESTMENT INCOME 122,51 $ 11,253

NOTE C - REINSURANCE

Certain premiums and fosses are ceded to other insurance companies under two quota share
reinsurance arrangements and various excess of loss reinsurance agreements. The ceded
reinsurance agreements are intended to provide the Company with the ability to maintain its
exposure to losses within its capital resources.

These reinsurance agreements do not relieve the Company from its primary obligation to
policyholders, as it remains liable to its policyholders to the extent that any reinsurer does not meet
its obligations for reinsurance ceded to it under reinsurance contracts. Therefore, the Company is
subject to credit risk with respect to the obligations of its reinsurers, and any failure on the part of
these reinsurers could have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, financial
condition, and results of operations.

On June 1, 2004, the Company entered into a 50% quota share arrangement to cede 50% of
premiums and losses. Effective December 31, 2004, the Company entered into an additional quota
share agreement to cede an additional 25% of premiums and losses. Due to the effective date of
the treaty, only the unearned premium reserve at December 31, 2004 was ceded on this agreement.
Both of these quota share agreements expire May 31, 2005.

To minimize the Company's exposure to losses from catastrophes, primarily hurricanes, the
Company has entered into various catastrophe excess of loss agreements, including the mandatory
participation in the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund ("FHCF").

For the treaty pericd June 1, 2004 through May 31, 2005, there are two catastrophe excess of

loss treaties. The primary homeowners’ catastrophe excess of loss reinsurance agreements
have the following retention and limits;
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE C - REINSURANCE (Continued)

First L ayer

$19,455,260 each loss occurrence, in excess of an ultimate net loss of $15,544,740 each
loss occurrence. The ultimate net loss will include any recoveries from the Florida Hurricane
Catastrophe Fund or so deemed.

Second Layer

$30,000,000 each loss occurrence, in excess of an ultimate net loss of $35,000,000 each
loss occurrence.

The Company also has an additional excess of loss treaty for catastrophe coverage. The
limit is 20% of the first 50% of the company’s maximum recovery under the FHCF in excess
of 90% of 100% of the company’'s maximum recovery under the FHCF otherwise recoverable.
This treaty's design was to provide additional coverage should the FHCF maximum payout be
exhausted due to multiple catastrophic storms.

The FHCF provides catastrophe coverage for named hurricanes up to a maximum limit of 90% of the
amount of ultimate losses in the layer as determined by a premium formula.

The Company's reinsurance program, quota share and catastrophe, from December 31, 2004 to the
period ending May 31, 2005, is intended to provide the following coverage:

Portion Portion of Layer Portion

of Layer Reinsured Under of Layer

Retained Reinsurance Reinsured

Reinsurance Laver by Company Treaties Under FHCF Total

$ 0-3 3118623 § 779,656 $ 2,338,967 3 - $ 3,118,623
$ 3,118,623 - § 14,687,485 289,221 867,665 10,411,976 11,568,862
$ 14,687,485 - § 15,544,740 313,887 543,368 - 857,255
$ 15,544,740 - $ 35,000,000 - 19,455,260 - 19,455,260
$ 35,000,000 - § 65,000,000 - 30,000,000 - 30.,000.000

§.1382764 § 53205260 § 10411976 §_65,000.000
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE C - REINSURANCE (Continued)

The effects of reinsurance on premiums written and earned are as follows:

2004 2003
Written Earned Written Earned
Direct premiums $ 17,943,030 $ 6,080,411 % - 3 -
Ceded premiums (14,132,318} {5.210.347) - -
Net premiums § 3810721 $ 1,070,064 3 - 3 -

Reserves for unearned premiums and losses and LAE have been reduced by amounts ceded to
reinsurers of $10,580,001 in 2004 and $0 in 2003.

The amount of ceding commissions that would be payable to reinsurers if all reinsurance treaties
were cancelled at December 31, 2004 would be $3,699,887. The Company has reported a
contingent ceding commission fability of $220,000 on its reinsurance agreements during 2004, all of
which is payable as of December 31, 2004. The Company ceded losses and loss adjustment
expenses of $10,733,941 and $0 in 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The Company had the following unsecured reinsurance recoverables, including ceded loss reserves
and loss adjustment expenses and ceded unearned premiums, that exceeded 3% of surplus at
December 31, 2004:

Aggregate
Name of Reinsurer NAIC Code # Amount
Arch Reinsurance Company 10348 $ 5,240,000
Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Q0000 2,113,000
Hannover Reinsurance, Lid. Q0000 1,233,000

The Company is the beneficiary of two irrevocable letters of credit established by Hannover
Reinsurance, Ltd. to collateralize the reinsurance recoverables due to the Company by the
unauthorized reinsurer. The amounts of the letters of credit total approximately $1,233,000 as of
December 31, 2004,

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated federal tax return with its parent, SIFHC, and an affiliate, St. Johns
MGA, Inc. The method of tax allocation among companies is subject to a written agreement, approved
by the board of directors, whereby allocation is made primarily on a separate return basis without
regard to the consolidated provision or benefit.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Total income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2004 and the period from November 25, 2003
through December 31, 2003 are allocated as follows:

2004 2003

Current income tax benefit $ (303.400) % -

Total income tax benefit  $ _ (303.400) §$ -

As a result of the tax sharing agreement, the Company was able to record a benefit of $303,400 and
the remaining benefit is allocated to SUFHC. The income tax recoverable of $287,000 booked at the
Company level is nonadmitted until its affiliates remit the funds to the Company.

The components of the Company’s net deferred tax asset as of December 31, are as follows:

2004 2003
Total of all deferred tax assets (admitted and nonadmitted) $ 2,791,900 3 132,476
Total of all deferred tax liabilities 13,100 -
Net deferred tax asset 2,778,800 132,476
Deferred tax asset nonadmitted (2.571,000) (132.476)
Net admitted deferred tax asset $ 207,800 3 -

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax
assets and deferred tax liabilities as of December 31, are as follows:

2004 2003
Deferred tax assets _
Discounting of unpaid losses $ 21,300 $ -
Change in unearned premiurms reserve 186,400 -
Net operating losses 2,635,500 71,580
Organizational costs 48,700 60,896
Total deferred tax assets 2,791,900 132,476
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (2,571,000} (132.476)
Admitted deferred tax assets 220,900 -
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation 13.100 -
Total deferred tax liabilities 13,100 -
Net admitted deferred tax asset $__ 207,800 $ -
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE D - INCOME TAXES (Continued)
The change in net deferred income taxes in the year 2004 is comprised of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2004 2003 Change
Total deferred tax assets $ 2,791,800 $ 132,476 $ 2,659,424
Total deferred tax liabilities 13.100 - 13,100
Net deferred tax assets $ 2,778,800 $ 132476
Change in net deferred income tax $ 2,646,324

The change in net deferred income taxes in the period from November 25, 2003 through

December 31, 2003 is comprised of the following:

December 31, December 31,

2003 2002 Change
Total deferred tax assets $ 132476 $ - $ . 132,476
Total deferred tax liabilities - - .
Net deferred tax assets $ 132476 $ - 8§ 132476
Change in net deferred income tax $ 132476

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by
applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes. The following

represent the significant book to tax adjustments for 2004

Amount Tax Effect

Loss before taxes $(8,702,072)  $(2,958,700)
Tax over book reserves 62,508 21,300
Unearned premiums 548,131 186,400
Depreciation (38,617) (13,100)
Organizational costs (35,820) (12,200)
Political and lobbying contributions 12,048 4,100
Meals and entertainment 14,323 4.800
Net operating loss for income tax purposes (8,139,499) (2,767,400)
Less: Net operating loss used 892,531 303,400

Net operating loss remaining $(7.246,968) $(2.464,000)

The following is the net operating loss (NOL) available for offsetting against future taxable income.

The NOLs expire, if not used, as follows:

Year Amount
2023 $ 210,530
2024 7,246,968
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE E - LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Activity in the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is summarized as follows:

2004 2003

Balances at January 1 $ - $ -
Less reinsurance recoverables - -
NET BALANCES AT JANUARY 1 - -

Incurred related to;
Current year 6,701,000 -
Prior years - -
TOTAL INCURRED 6.701,000 -

Paid related to:

Current year 6,005,000 -
Prior years - -
TOTAL PAID 6,005,000 -
Net balances at December 31 696,000 -
Plus reinsurance recoverables 2,358,000 -
BALANCES AT DECEMBER 31 $ 3.054.000 3 -

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events in prior years, the provision for losses and loss
adjustment expenses decreased by approximately $0 in both 2004 and 2003.

NOTE F - INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES

Affiliate Transactions

The Company is part of a holding company structure, which includes SJFHC and $t. Johns MGA
("SIMGA™").

In 2004 and 2003, Braishfield funded a portion of the Company's expenses during the startup and
was reimbursed within 30 days of month end. Braishfield advanced the statutory deposit required by
the state of Florida in the amount of $250,000. This amount was reimbursed to Braishfield in
January 2004.

The Company subleases its corporate headquarters from Braishfield under a non-cancellable
operating lease that expired in December 2004. Total lease cost to the Company was $90,784 and
$7.,750 in 2004 and 2003, respectively. The Company is on a month-io-month lease at the beginning
of 2005. Lease cost is currently $8,340 per month in 2005.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE F - INFORMATION CONCERNING PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES (Continued)

Affiliate Transactions {Continued)

The Company's employees’ compensation is funded by Braishfield and is reimbursed by the
Company by the end of the month.

The following represent the balances due from (to) affiliates at December 31:

2004 2003
St. Johns Financial Holding Company % - $ -
Braishfield Holding Company, Inc. (165,305) (738,483)
St. Johns MGA, Inc. 1,445,988 -
Net due from parent, subsidiaries, and affiliates $ 1,280,683 $ (738.483)

The above amounts are included in the statement of admitted assets, liabilities and capital surplus as
uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection and payable to affiliates.

It is the Company's policy to settle joint expenses within 30 days. SJMGA pays down the entire
premium liability due to the Company within 15 business days after month end.

Surplus Note Agreernent

On December 30, 2004, the Company issued a $1,500,000 surplus note in return for cash to its
parent, SUFHC, maturing on December 31, 2009. The surplus note bears interest at prime plus two
and three quarters percent not to exceed 12% and is adjusted quarterly beginning March 31, 2005.
Interest is payable quarterly beginning April 1, 2005, All interest and principal payments are to be
approved by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation prior to payment.

Managing Agency Contract

The Company has contracted with its affiliate, SUIMGA, to act as its managing general agent in
selling homeowners insurance policies. SJMGA is responsibile for all policy processing, agent
services, and claims handling for the Company. For these services, SIMGA receives a 22%
commission plus the actual commission paid to the producing agent, which is estimated at
approximately 11% for a total of 33%. The commission is paid on written premium. Commission
expense under this arrangement was $5,806,244 and 30 for the year ended December 31, 2004 and
the pericd from November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003, respectively.

NOTE G - REGULATORY MATTERS

The Company has authorized 35,000 shares of common stock having a par value of $1 per share.
At December 31, 2004 and 2003, there were 1,000 shares outstanding.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE G - REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)

The Company is precluded from paying a dividend for the first three years of operation without the
Office’s expressed permission to do so under the consent order authorizing the Company to transact
homeowners business in the State of Florida. Additionally, the Company can only pay dividends out
of its available and accumulated surplus funds which is derived from realized net operating profits on
its business and net unreaiized capital gains. Dividend payments without prior written approval of
the Office, shall not exceed the larger of:

= The lesser of 10 percent of surplus or net income, not including realized
capital gains, plus a 2-year carryforward.

* Ten percent of surplus, with dividends payable constrained to unassigned
funds minus 25 percent of unrealized capital gains.

» The lesser of 10 percent of surplus or net investment income plus a 3-year
carryforward with dividends payable constrained to unassigned funds minus
25 percent of unrealized capital gains.

* In lieu of the above computations, the maximum dividend allowed by the
Company may be up to the greater of 10% of surplus derived from realized net
operating profits and realized capital gains or net operating profits and net
realized capital gains from the immediately preceding calendar year. After the
dividend, the Company must have capital and surplus at least equal to 115
perceni of the minimum required statutory surplus as to policyholders.
Additionally, the Company must file a notice with the Office at least 10
business days prior to the dividend payment.

*  The maximum dividend allowable by the Company is $0 as of December 31,
2004 and 2003, respectively. There were no dividends paid in 2004 or 2003,
respectively.

Florida Statute Section 624.408 requires the Company to maintain a minimum level of surplus of not
less than the greater of ten percent of the Company's total liabilities or $4,000,000 as of
December 31, 2004. As of December 31, 2004, the Company’s surplus as regards policyholders
was $5,044,676.

The Company is required to comply with the NAIC risk-based capital (“RBC”) requirements. RBC is
a method of measuring the amount of capital appropriate for an-insurance company to support its
overall business operations in light of its size and risk profile. At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the
Company's total adjusted capital exceeds the risk-based capital company action level.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE G - REGULATORY MATTERS (Continued)

Unassigned Funds

Unassigned funds included in policyholders’ surplus in the accompanying statements of admitted
assets, liabilities and capital and surplus are decreased by the following as of December 31:

2004 2003

Nonadmitted asset values $(2756648) $ (189.167)

$ (2.756.648) 189.167)

NOTE H - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Various lawsuits against the Company have arisen in the course of the Company’s business.
Management does not consider contingent liabilities arising from litigation and other matters material
in relation to the financial position of the Company.

The Company entered into a quota share reinsurance arrangement on June 1, 2004 ceding 50% of the
unearned premium at June 1, 2004 and 50% of net written premiums subseguent to June 1, 2004. The
reinsurance agreement has a sliding scale commission subject to adjustment at the end of the
agreement on May 31, 2005. The sliding scale commission is tied to the ceded loss ratio performance
of the Company. Based upon the Company’s performance and sliding scale rates available in the
reinsurance agreement, the Company has accrued $220,000 in ceding commission due to be
returned to the reinsurer at December 31, 2004.

NOTE | - FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company’s financial instruments are investments in bonds, cash, and short-term investments,
recoverables from reinsurers on paid claims, and various receivables and payables. The determination
of fair value for the Company’s investment portfolio is disclosed in Note B. The carrying values of other
financial instruments approximate fair value.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE J - NON-CLAIM EXPENSES

2004
Other
Loss Underwriting
Expenses Expenses Investment
Incurred incurred Expenses Total
Salaries S 30,576 $ 868,839 $ - $ 899415
Commission and brokerage, net 167,314 712,353 - 879,667
Claim adjustment services, net 553,488 - - 553,488
State and local insurance taxes - 273,857 - 273,957
Travel and travel items 5,049 143,472 - 148,521
All other expenses 34,376 1,189,600 . 34,062 1,258,038
$ 780,803 $ 3,188,221 3 34,062 3 4.013.086
2003
Other
Loss Underwriting
Expenses Expenses Investment
Incurred Incurred Expenses Total
Legal and auditing $ - § 222527 $ - $ 222527
Salaries - 83,149 - 83,149
Employee relations and welfare - 43,500 - 43,500
Travel and travel items - 25,774 - 25774
Rent and rent items - 7,750 - 7,750
All other expenses - 18,190 - 18,190
3 - $ 400890 3 - $ 400890
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE K - INFORMATION ABOUT FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET
RISK AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event that a bond issuer may default on its
obligation. The Company mitigates its exposure to these credit related losses, by maintaining bonds
with high credit ratings. The Company also is exposed to credit related losses in the event that a
reinsurer is unable to honor its liabilities to the Company. The Company mitigates its exposure to
losses from insolvent reinsurers by continuously monitoring the credit ratings of all the Company's
reinsurers.

The Company is exposed to concentration of credit risk because of cash deposits in excess of
federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2004, the Company’s bank balances exceeded
federally insured limits by $2,323,067. The Company mitigates its exposure to losses from these
cash deposits by monitoring the financial stability of the financial institutions involved.

NOTE L - DIRECT PREMIUM WRITTEN BY MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS

St Johns MGA ("SIJMGA"), FEIN 20-0161791, 6675 Westwood Blvd., Suite 360, Orlando, FL 32821,
has an exclusive managing general agency agreement with the Company. The Company writes all
business through SJMGA under an agreement, which was approved by the Florida Office of
Insurance Regulation. Under the agreement, SIMGA provides underwriting, systems and
policyholder servicing to the Company. For the year ended December 31, 2004 and the period from
November 25, 2003 through December 31, 2003, the aggregate amount of direct premiums written
through SIJMGA is $17,943,039 and $0, respectively. The Company was due $1,445,988 and $0
from SIJMGA for premiums receivable as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

NOTE M - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company’s full time employees are eligible to participate in Braishfield's 401(k) plan. Braishfield
can elect to make discretionary contributions. Braishfield made a discretionary contribution for the
period ended December 31, 2003; however, the Company was not allocated any expense of the
contribution. There was no discretionary contribution for 2004.

NOTE N - ELECTRONIC DATA PROCESSING EQUIPMENT

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company reported EDP equipment, which consists primarily of

desktop computers and servers with a cost of $79,921 and $30,903, respectively, and accumulated
depreciation of $18,388 and $0 as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004 and 2003

NOTE O - GUARANTY ASSOCIATION ASSESSMENT

The company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments in Florida. Guaranty fund
assessments should be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued
either at the time of assessments or, in the case of premium based assessments, at the time the
premiums were written or, in the case of loss based assessments, at the time the losses are

Jincurred.

NOTE P - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company entered into a new office space lease on February 18, 2005. The term of the lease is
five years and five months beginning on the commencement date, which is estimated to be May 1,
2005. The landlord is reguired to make certain leasehold improvements detailed by the lease
agreement, and payments are not due until all those improvements are substantially complete.
While the monthly lease cost will be $14,942, pius additional costs for taxes and repairs, the
Company's share will be approximately one half of this amount. The Company will share the office
with its affiliates and its ultimate parent, Braishfield.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
December 31, 2004

Admitted Assets as Reported

Gross investment Hoidings in the Annual Statement
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
BCONDS
U. 8. Treasury securities $ - 0.0% - 0.0%
U. S. government agency and corporate obligations
(excluding mortgage-backed securities) - 0.0% - 0.0%
Issued by . S. government agencies 247,469 2.8% 247,469 2.8%
Issued by U. S. government-sponsored agencies - 0.0% - 0.0%
Foreign government (inciuding Canada, excluding
mengage-backed securities) - 0.0% - 0.0%
Securities issued by states, territories and possessions
and political subdivisions in the U. S.
States, territories and possession general obligations - 0.0% - 0.0%
Political subdivisions of states, territories and
possessions and political subdivisions in the U.S. - 0.0% - 0.0%
Revenue and assessment obligations - 0.0% - 0.0%
Industrial development and similar obligations - 0.0% - 0.0%
Mortgage-backed securities {includes residential and '
commercial MBS)
Pass-through securities
Guaranteed by GNMA - 0.0% - 0.0%
Issued by FNMA and FHLMC - 0.0% - 0.0%
Privately issued - 0.0% - 0.0%
CMOs and REMICs
Issued by FNMA and FHLMC 997,708 11.6% 997,708 11.6%
Privately issued and collateralized by MBS issued
or guarantead by GNMA, FNMA or FHLMC 249,011 2.9% 249,011 2.9%
All other privately issued - 0.0% - 0.0%
OTHER DEBT AND OTHER FIXED INCOME SECURITIES
(EXCLUDING SHORT-TERM)
Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant
loans rated by the SVO) 548,970 6.4% 548,970 8.4%
Unaffiliated foreign securities - 0.0% - 0.0%
Affiliated securities - 0.0% - 0.0%
EQUITY INTERESTS
Investments in mutual funds - 0.0% - 0.0%
Preferred stocks
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Publicly traded equity securities {(excluding preferred
stocks)
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Other equity securities
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Other equity interests including tangible personal
property under lease
Affiliated - 0.0% - 0.0%
Unaffiliated - - 0.0% - 0.0%
MORTGAGE LOANS
Construction and land development - 0.0% - 0.0%
Agriculiural - 0.0% - 0.0%
Single family residential properties - 0.0% - 0.0%
Multifamily residential properties - 0.0% - 0.0%
Commercial loans - 0.0% - 0.0%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE
December 31, 2004

Admitted Assets as Reported

Gross Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
REAL ESTATE INVESTMENTS
Property occupied by company - G.0% - 0.0%
Preperty held for production of income (includes
$ of property acquired in satisfaction
of debt} - 0.0% - 0.0%
Froperty held for sale {3 including
property acquired in satisfaction of debt} - 0.0% - 0.0%
POLICY LOANS - 0.0% - 0.0%
RECEIVABLES FOR SECURITIES - 0.0% - 0.0%
CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS 6,568,401 76.3% 6,668,401 76.3%
OTHER INVESTED ASSETS - 0.0% - 0.0%
TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS 3 8,611,559 100.0% 3 8611,559 100.0%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

Address Orlando, Florida
NAIC Group Code 0000
NAIC Company Code 11844
Employer's ID Number 43-2035217

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also to be included with the
Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by stating the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages
of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in that category of investments.

1. Reporting entity’'s total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement.

$ 11,507,158
2. Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment.

Percentage

of Total

Description Admitted

Issuer of Exposure Amount Assets
2.01 HSBC Finance Corporation Bonds $278,148 2.417%
2.02 Lehman Bros. Hidgs. Inc. Mtn Bonds $270,822 2.354%
2.03 Branch Banking and Trust Cash $731,248 6.355%
2.04 State of Florida Bureau of Collateral Svs Cash $250,618 2.178%
2.05 %
2.06 %
2.07 %
2.08 %
2.09 %
2.10 %

3. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in bonds and preferred
stocks by NAIC rating.

Percentage

of Total

Admitted

Bonds Amount Assets
3.01 NAIC-1 $7,629 693 66.304%
3.02 NAIC-2 %
3.03 NAIC-3 %
3.04 NAIC-4 %
3.05 NAIC-5 %
3.06 NAIC-6 %
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES

December 31, 2004

Percentage
of Total
Admitted
Preferred Stocks Amount Assets
3.07 P/RP-1 Yo
3.08 P/RP-2 %
3.09 P/RP-3 %o
3.10 P/IRP-4 %
3.1 P/RP-5 %
312 P/RP-6 %
4. Assets held in foreign investments:
4.01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting

entity’s total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]

4.02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments %
4.03 Foreign-currency-denominated investments %
4.04 Insurance labilities denominated in that same foreign currency %

if response to 4.01 above is yes, responses are not reguired for Interrogatories 5-10.
5. Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:

5.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 %%
5.02 Countries raied NAIC-2 %
5.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below %

6. Two largest foreign investment exposures to a single country, categorized by the country's NAIC
sovereign rating:

Countries rated NAIC-1:

6.01

%

6.02

%

Countries rated NAIC-2:

6.03

Yo

6.04

%

Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:

6.05

%

6.06

%

Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure

%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
. SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

8. Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:

8.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 Yo
8.02 Countries rated NAIC-2 %
8.03 Counfries rated NAIC-3 or below %Yo

9. Two largest unhedged foreign currency exposures to a single country, categorized by the country's NAIC

sovereign rating:

Countries rated NAIC-1

9.01

Y

9.02

%

Countries rated NAIC-2:

8.03

%

9.04

Ye

Countries rated NAIC-3 or betow:

9.05

%

9.06

%

10. Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:

Issuer NAIC Rating

10.01

%

10.02

%

10.03

%

10.04

Yo

10.05

Yo

10.06

%

10.07

%

10.08

Ye

10.09

%

10.10

%

11.Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and

unhedged Canadian currency exposure:

11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the
reporting entity's total admitted assets?

YES

NO

X

If response {0 11.01 | yes, detail is not required for the remainder of interrogatory 11.
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian investmenis %
11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments %
11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities %
11.05 Unhedged Canadian currency exposure %

12. Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in
investments with contractual sales restrictions.

12.01 Are assets held in investments with contractual sales YES NO
restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity’'s total
admitted assets?

X

If response to 12.10 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.

Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales
12.02 restrictions o
Largest 3 investments with contractual sales restrictions
12.03 %
12.04 %o
12.05 %

13.  Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the fargest 10 equity interests

13.01 Are assets held in equity interests less than 2.5% of the YES NO
reporting entity's total admitied assets?

X

If response to 13.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 13.

Name of Issuer
13.02 %
13.03 %
13.04 %
13.05 %
13.06 %
13.07 %
13.08 %
13.0@ %
13.10 %
13.11 %

14.Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately
placed equities:

14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities iess YES NO
than 2.5% of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets?
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

15.

16.

If response to 14.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 14.

Aggregate statement value of assets held in nonaffiliateg,

14.02 privately placed equities: %
Largest 3 investments held in nonaffiliated,
privately placed equities:
14.03 %
14.04 Yo
14.05 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in general partnership
interests:
15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% YES NO
of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets?
X
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
Aggregate statement value of investments held in general
15.02 partnership interests: %
Largest 3 investments in general
partnership interests:
15.03 %
15.04 %
15.05 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in mortgage loans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of YES NO
the reporting entity's total admitted assets
X

If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 16 and
Interregatory 17.

Type (Residential, Commercial, Agriculture)

16.02

%

16.03

%

16.04

%

16.05

Y

16.06

%

16.07

%

16.08

Y

16.09

%

16.10

%

16.11

%
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

Amount and percentage of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in the following categories of
mortgage loans:

Loans
16.12 Construction loans %
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due %
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure %
16.15 Mortgage loans foreclosed %
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans %

17.  Aggregate mortgage lcans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current
appraisal as of the annual statement date:

Loan
-to-
Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
17.01 | above 95% % Yo Y%
17.02 | 91% to 95% % % %
17.03 | 81% 1o 80% Y% % %
17.04 | 71% to 80% Ye % %
17.05 | Below 70% % % Y%

18.Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest
investments in real estate

18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the YES NO
reporting entity's total admitted assets

X

if response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.

Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate.

Description
18.02 %
18.02 %
18.03 %
18.04 Ya
18.05 %
18.06 Ya
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ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
December 31, 2004

19.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets subject to the following types of

agreements:
At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
17 Qtr 2nd Qtr 37 aQrr

18.01 | Securities lending (do not include

assets held as collateral for such %

transactions)
19.02 | Repurchase agreements %
19.03 | Reverse repurchase agreements LA
19.04 | Dollar repurchase agreements o,
19.05 | Dollar reverse repurchase

agreements %

20. Amounts and percentages indicated below for warrants not attached to other financia! instruments,
options, caps, and floors:

Owned Written

20.01 Hedging %

20.02 Income generation o

20.03_| Other 7

21.  Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for collars,
swaps, and forwards:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1% Qtr 2nd Qtr 37 Qtr
21.01 | Hedging %
21.02 | Income generation %
21.03 | Replications %
21.04 | Other %
22. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures
cantracts:
At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1 Qtr 2nd Qtr 3 ar
22.01 | Hedging %
22.02 | Income generation %
22.03 | Replications %
22.04 | Other Y
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3. A copy of the Applicant’s most recent annual statement of the National Association of Insurance
Commissioners required to be filed by authorized insurers pursuant to Section 624.424, F.S.

Attached.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. J OH N S I N S U RAN C E COM PANY, I N C .
ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitted Assets Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
1. BONAS (SChEAUIE D)....ccovveerreercircrieceineiseeineesseessse s ssssesssssssssessessssessssssssssssessssssssss | eveeesensenseesnnnd 8,192,479 | ...vorerrvencrnineeienninees [ v 8,192,479 | ..covvvvrrnnn. 2,043,158
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.0 Preferred STOCKS.......cueiriciiecrieii it nseenssnnes | nesinesinnniesenesnnesieennnns | nernesnneeseseseesnns | e (U OO
2.2 COMMON SHOCKS......couvererreerriraiieraesenieessseseessssess s esss st esssssssssessssssnsnes | soressssesssesssnessssnesssesssssenss | soneessnnessessssesssssnsssenssinens | ooeesessmssessssesssensssesesens (U R
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
BT FIISEIENS ..o [ s [ s | s (U O
3.2 Other than firSt IENS.........ccuuiuiiiiic st sseenssnees [ esisesstessiesbessissseessnsins [ sentessisssiessessesssesnsnsiens | ceseeesisnssssisesieesssseenees (V1N O
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).....vuoreererriesesessesssssssssssssessessesssessessassesssessessesssessessessssssessesssessessessenssnss | nessssssssssssssssssnsssssssssnssanss | eonsssssnssssssessmsssssssssmsssnsss | sesessssssesssssssssmsssssessnses (01
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §......... 0
ENCUMDIANCES).....vvereererriesssessesssssssssssessessesssessessessasssessessesssessessessssssessesssessessessensnss | nessssssssssssssssssmssnssssssnssanss | sossssssnssssssessmsssssssssmsssnsss | sesessssssesssssssssmsssssessnses (01
4.3 Properties held for sale (Iess $..........0 NCUMDIANCES).........c.cooveeveerierieeeeeiesiiesiiens | eeveerisseieesessiessiesssseiieess | eeviesiisseiessisssiessisssnssesnss | ceseessssssessies s [0 O RN
5. Cash ($.....1,502,463, Sch. E-Part 1), cash equivalents ($
Sch. E-Part 2) and short-term investments ($.....10,801,914, Sch. DA)........coccoeevvvevnreverinnee [ corverriinnneen 12,800,804 [ oo e, 12,800,804 | .....cceeveveee 6,568,401
6. Contract loans (including $..........0 PrEMIUM NOES).......c.ucvurveereeeeeeeieeeeeeceeeeeseeeieesieessseias | erie st iensees | eeiesiaee e seessessens | eeveesiesssee s sseneies [0 TR
7. Otherinvested assets (SChEAUIE BA).........oorrrrenisese s snessstsssssssssessnnss | sensessssnssnsssssssssesssssssssessns | ereeseesmesssssssssssnsssssssssnssens | soneensemmssnssnssnmssesssssnnsens [0 R
8. ReCEIVADIES fOr SECUMLIES. ...ttt [ coresienise st sesinentes | sereiiesieesinssenssesesssienies | cevenesisesiesi e sssseeeees (U OO
9. Aggregate Write-ins fOr iNVESIEA @SSELS.......cv v essssesessnssnnes | resssssssssssssssssessessesnnes 0
10. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9)....c.cvvvverercriveireiieiesseseseissssisesssssssens | evene ....20,993,283
11. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)........ccrurierrieirireireirerneerrreines | reereiseensissessisnessnsisnssnnes | eersereeineensessesnsessessesnsensens | seessenssssssnssssssnssssessssnses [0 R RR
12.  Investmentincome due and 8CCTUEM............cocciiiiiiiiriniii s | s 65,603 [ ...oovviineninnneins [ 65,603 | ...ccoveririrciins 15,195
13.  Premiums and considerations:
13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in course of collection............cc.cocevevvres | covverrreireinennes 3,294,490 | .ovevreerereenieieiens | e 3,294,490 | .o 1,445,988
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including $
13.3  Accrued retroSpPECtive PrEMIUMS.........c.cuiureueereenerinesnesneeseeseeseseessessessessessessesssessssnes | sevseessssssssesssssssssssssssssnses | eeseesessmssnssssssmsssssssssmsssssns | sesseensssessnssssssssssssessanses [0 SRR
14, Reinsurance:
14.1  Amounts recoverable from FBINSUIETS...........ccevieivieereeerereesieeseeeseeiesesessessssesesesenes | ceveseeinessesesenans 697,246 | ..o | e 697,246 | ..ovveererernd 630,414
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES..........ccccvvrrivercreieeeriesieees [ e ssesinens | ceverereseresssssessseeeseenns | veveesisens e (01 U
14.3  Other amounts receivable under reinSUranCce CONMrACES...........c.couuerererrieiierinirienienns [ neinrierninnsiesneenes [ | s (U OO
15. Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEd PlaNS..........cvmeereririnrerrirsiinsinsesssnssssesssnnsssssnnes | ersessennsssssssssmssssssssnnsssssns | coveseesmsessnsssssnssnsssssnnsnns | sonsesssmmssnssnssnmsssssnsssnen (01 R
16.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon...........cocceeeveeres [ oervereiiieicsirieieienieies | e | e [0 O SRTON
16.2 Net deferred tax @SSEL.........cooviveiciieiceeictee et sssssssssesns | evessesnsssssaes 3,813,700 | .covverrrerenes 3,336,200 [ .ooverrerrerernne A77,500 | v, 207,800
17.  Guaranty funds receivable O ON AEPOSIL...........cccvivriiieieee s sssesssssenes | seressesessissessssessssesssessnss | seriesssinssessssesssnsessssessssens | sesessesssssssessssessessessssees [0 RN
18. Electronic data processing equipment and SOfWAre..........cocrurirrurireeneeneereenneereiseisseensennes [ cereesessessesnsnnenns KT8 £ T ST SO KYA VAT 61,533
19.  Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets ($.......... (1) ST ISR 15,831 [ o 15,831 | e, [0 RN
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign eXChange rates..........ccovvrerrerrrreies | v [ e | ceeneessissnsessesssseseesesnees [0 RO
21. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates.............ccvevrieieniecieiieeenies [ e | e | i [0 RN
22. Health care (§.......... 0) and other amouNts rECEIVADIE...........ccovrururrereereerrireieereeneinreenneneesnes [ rrereirneinersiseississinsienenes | veereeeesneeseessesneeseessssnssnnes | reessessesssessssessessessssseens [0 OO
23. Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets...........ccccviciecsescseesessiesesssiiens e 24,755 | oo 24,755 | oo (01 OO 0
24. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LINES 100 23).......c.veruruerecererrieeeierisneeessessseesssessssessesssssssssesssssesssessseses | cerneesmnessnnees 30,338,728 | oo 3,376,786 | ...ovvvrrrrnne 26,961,942 | ..o 11,507,158
25. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNES.........ccouvveves | veverrriinerreiieieereseiinenens [ et | cevveissssssssssssssssssssesssnnes [0 O
26. TOTALS (LINES 24 @NG 25).........cvurrveririreeceereseeiiisceiseveisessseesssseesseessssesss s esssssssssesssenos ...30,338,728
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901, oottt et esn e | ettt | eebeens sttt ennns | sttt 0 [
0902, oot an s | cernet sttt | cereeess st | srreres st (U R
0903 oottt et etbe e | ettt | eebesens sttt | sbsees et (U R
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.........cooeveveveverieeeevieevieeens | e (01 IR (01 (01 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LI 9 @bOVE)...........covvviveveieerireeiriieeieeeenens | oo (01 (U1 IR (U [ 0
2301. Other assets NONAAMITEM..........cc..cvrrrrerirrrriiere s essss s essssesnans | seeseesssssseessssenes 24,755 [ i 24,755 [ oo (U O
2802, oot sni | cereent ettt | cebeeens sttt | serees et (U R
2803, oottt
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page...........cccocvvverrievirireicnenne
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (Lin€ 23 aDOVE).......oruiueirerreriiiresiesressreseesressessenas




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Currer1t Year Prior2 Year
1. L0SSeS (Part 2A, LINE 34, COIUMN 8)........uciieicieiceieice sttt sttt bbb s b s bbb bbb sannns | saessessesssnssesaens 1,151,564 | oo 582,197
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, COIUMN B8)..........ccvvrrreenrninirnrninenrnneeeiniens | eoveersenneinsiseesssessessssssssssnees | crressesmsenssseesssssessessessssneens
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Ling 34, COlUMN 9)......c.coiiiiiieiiiieiesee s esessss st ssessssssssss s ssesssssssssessesssessessesssessssessessssssessessssssens | sessessasssesessossans 522,601 | oo 113,533
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other SIMIlar ChArgES.........c.vu e ssessesssessesssssssssessanes | ssessesssssssssessens 3,251,587 | covereveereinenns 220,000
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES ANA FEES)........ccuiveiuiriicieiesise sttt ss s ssssssnns | sesssssssssessessanssensns 53,624 | oovoereeeeein, 68,823
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and fOreign iNCOME TAXES).......c.rurerrirrrrreireirreireineersirsete s eessssssssssssssessssssessesssessessesssssessesses | sesssssasssessessesenns 484,571 | oo, 90,435
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $
7.2 Netdeferred tax liability.........c.cocvrrrrirrinennne
8. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0 ettt nt et ntennesnne | neteesesnnseeneses e st entestenntens | fnntesereten ettt enns
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 37, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $.....26,656,618
and including warranty reserves of §......... ettt ettt bbb snns | erentesiesssensesas 8,885,539 | .ovvereieia 2,740,657
10, AQVANCE PIEMIUITIS.......uvveueeuesereserseesssesessseesse st s st st s st s £ s RE £ 88 £ E bbbttt | Hieebsentt st b ns bbb st | cesentenst ettt
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
11.1 Stockholders
11.2 Policyholders
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of Ceding COMMISSIONS)........vvvrererrrerrererresnsssseseissssnsssssssssessessasssessessesssessessessessessesssessessessanssnsss | sssessesssessessesens 2,068,152 | ..covvvrrerere 2,481,532
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, ColUMN 19)..........ccouiiiiriiieiecseeseeeteseesesissesssssesssssssiessnes | cevesesissssessssessssans 8,959 | oo
14. Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNT Of OTNETS. ...ttt ssssssesens | seesesssssssssssnsssnsssssssssnssessns | sersesesmsssssssnssnssnssnessssnes
15.  Remittances and items NOt @lIOCALEA.............ccuuriiiiiiiii bbbt | Hinbee bbb [ e
16.  Provision for reinSUranCe (SChEAUIE F, PAM 7)........c..vuiiierireiciscisieiis sttt ettt st s st essesses st ss e sssssessssssnsssssssssssessssssssnnss | sessssnssssssssnssmssnssssssnsssssons | sessssmsmsssenssmessssnsssessssnes
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FALES..........ccciicieieiiicsie et ssssees | ctisbesessessssesss e sssessssessnes | sesessessnsssses s sas s st s e senans
18, DraftS OUISTANMING. ... . vereeuceeescieeeci ettt ee sttt s b s E bbb n st s ennsantensas | nebsesnsstssnsnsssnssantantnssantns | sbsessnssnssnnensnnsnnsnnsnesentnen
19.  Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affllatES............ccuiviereieieieeie sttt nsennas | erieseste s 345,195 [ oo 165,305
20, PaY@DIE fOF SECUNEIES.......e.rvuevureeseerreseeree et et e eess et eese et e e et ees s ees e 828 ee e 5828885 ee s ee stk res b en e eesen st e et st entas | retsessnesnssstssesentsennstentansns | seesessssssseneesnssnessssseennteneass
21. Liability for amounts held under uninsured accident and halth PIANS............ccueieieieieie ettt sssssss | eesesnssssssssesssssssssnssessensns | sessesessssesssnsssessssnnsnsas
22. Capital notes §........... 0 and interest thereon §.......... 0ttt RS s kst beent et tsente | sestess ettt | entaese bttt
23, AQgregate WIite-iNS fOr [IADIIHIES. .........evrrerererreriesieiie ettt sttt ettt ens st enssessensenssnssesenns | sssssssssssessansanssessassanssases 0] i 0
24. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 throUGh 23)..........cu it se e ssessessnens | sressesssnesessnes 16,779,292 | o 6,462,482
25, Protected Cell NADINIHES. ..ot ssr s | ensni s | srrens s
26.  Total labilities (LINES 24 BNA 25)..........ureuerieereeieeese et st es st ssn st | entssninnssirsnes 16,779,292 [ ..o 6,462,482
27.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS fUNGS...........curirucriiiiriciie ittt sttt sntnees | sebsesieessses s esste (01 0
28, COMMON CAPIAI SLOCK. ......v.cveieieieieiecisi ettt ettt bbb bbb s bbb sttt s e ba s sne s nse s snenas | besesssssesnsessessesnees 1,000 | oo 1,000
29, Preferred CAPITAl SIOCK. ... ... vttt bbbttt | eebnes ettt siees | erbees e
30.  Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUMPIUS fUNGS............ccecuiuiiiieciiicccs ettt sttt ens s snsensenaes | sensesssssessssesssssses s ensaes (01 R 0
31, SUIPIUS MOLES......ouvieieictee ettt ettt b e et et b s aR bbb be e e et bbbt b n s b ass st s ss s st et e s s bes e bssananannns | sesbesseseesensenenes 1,500,000 | ..ovvvverrereres 1,500,000
32, Gross paid in and CONHDULEA SUPIUS.........cuiicueieiiicieie ittt bbbt bbb st ss bbb es s s st s tentenas | sbessesessnsesanes 23,574,000 | .ooovovreerirnes 12,499,000
33, UNGSSIGNEA fUNGAS (SUMPIUS)....eereveeeerereresesesereseiseseeeseisessesssseseesesssse e ssss et ssee st s8 e85 8 8o ee 88 s et s e s s tsns e ssessenssessessenssnsns | essessasssnssnses (14,892,350 .vovvvverrerenns (8,955,324)
34. Less treasury stock, at cost:
341 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 28 §.......... 0) et eretre ettt snsnenn | anteneestensensnntsnss st ensnstentans | seeesee ettt nen
342 .. 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 29 §......... 0) 1ttt b bttt s s ben e nsenes | siessnsensessesensessesesenensennses | sheriernsinsesses st ent sttt nten s
35.  Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 27 to 33, less 34) (Page 4, LINE 39)......c.cvuiieiieeieieiecesiesee ettt sesse s | sresissessnessanes 10,182,650 | ...cccvovivrennen. 5,044,676
36.  TOTALS (Page 2, LiNE 26, COL. 3)......ovverrrirrririeiieecieeiiseeeeisesiesseeeessseessse s eesss st sssssessssssss st sesssessssassssssensnesssnesssnessssnssssasssnnsssns | sesessesssneesones 26,961,942 | .....cccooevenec 11,507,158
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2307, SRS RS S RS R st enns | eee bttt | erbee s
2802, oS8R RR R8RSR 8RR ARttt enns | eet ettt n et | cesseest ettt
2303, SRS RS R R | een ettt | ehb et
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from OVErIOW PAGE.........eviuiiriiiinrieieiee ettt ssssssssssnes | setessssssessesssssanssessessansan (01 TR 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LINE 23 BDOVE).........civiveieieiieesictessieisisssiesssssssssssssssesssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssessssessesesssnsessnssnssnses | sesessessensssessnssssensesenssnseld | serssssessesiesessessesnsessnssens 0
£ OO OO OO OTRRTUOTY DUSPOTETOPPTRTRTOROOTOY PSSRSO
2702, oSSR RS R £ RRR R R RS e et senns | ne ettt | erseen e
2703, e f RS8R RERR 8RR RR Rttt | iee ettt st | cetsnen ettt
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 27 from OVEIfIOW PAGE..........cuuriieriimiiriieiesisississi sttt sttt esisssnes | nesisssseseessssnsesss s (01 0
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (LINE 27 @DOVE).........iuiiiieieiitiiies st eiessseeessessesssessssssssssessessssssssssesssessses et s snsessessssessesssssssssssssessnses | sossessssssssssessssnsessessnsanes 0] i 0
OO OT ST UPRRROTY DRSSPSR USSR
3002, oottt RS £ Rttt | it r bRttt | ettt
0 OO OT ST OPRPROTY DRSSPSR USSR
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 30 from OVErIOW PAGE.........cc.cveieieieieceiesee e sss s ssssssssssnns | svtessessiessess s es s (01 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (LINE 30 @DOVE)... ... uurerueireiresiurersseesseseesssssnssessenssessessesssessssssesessssssessessesssnssessessesssessessssssssessssssssnsss | sssesssssssssenssssssssessassanssns [ 0




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Current Year Prior Year
1. Premiums earned (Part 1, LINE 34, COIUMN 4)........c.oiuiviiiieieeeee ettt bbbttt st b s bessnnns | eebessesissssesnsnss 2,010,705 .o 1,070,064
DEDUCTIONS
2. Lossesincurred (Part 2, LiNe 34, COIUMN 7).........ccueieieiiieiceee ettt bbb bbb ssss s snsnns | eebessessesntesesnss 4743775 [ 5,910,333
3. Loss expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1) 1,469,195 790,803
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Ling 25, COIUMN 2)........ccuiuoieienriniiniinrirrereesnesssesesss s ssessesses s sssssssssessessssssssssssssssenns 4,405,915
5. Aggregate write-ins for Underwriting AEAUCHIONS. .........c.vuieerireireeeecireir st se ettt ss st st enssnnsens | sessssssssssssssssssnsssnssnssnsssnes 0
6. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5). 10,618,885
7. Netincome of protected cells
8. Net underwriting gain (I0ss) (Line 1 MINUS LN B PIUS LINE 7).....cuvuiuuiueieriiriiiiieeiniiseeisess et stese ettt ssssnssns | sressessmesssssennees (8,608,180)
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Netinvestment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, Line 17)
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $ ..0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses))
11, Netinvestment gain (I0SS) (LINES O # 10). ...ttt ettt sttt s bbb s e Rs st bbbt
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off (amount recovered $.....20,223
amount charged off §
13.  Finance and service charges not included in premiums
14, Aggregate write-ins fOr MISCEIANEOUS INCOME..........c.cvuruiirrireieiierese s essesessse et sss ettt nntees
15.  Total other income (Lines 12 through 14)
16. Netincome before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
INCOME 1AXES (LINES 8 F 11+ 15).....iiiieieeeiicii ettt bbbttt | snbeisens bt sss (8,348,555) [ ....orvveririnaas (8,702,072)
17, DIVIAENAS 10 POICYNOIABTS. .....vevieveiieieieciireie ettt s sttt s s st es bbb s e sse s sessensessnna | stesessessessssnsensessnsessansesnsans | cosssesnsessnsesnsssssnsessnssesanses
18. Netincome, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign
iNCOME taXES (LINE 168 MINUS LINE 17).....vuveieerereiieiieiieiseeeene e sese et ss sttt ettt et ss st anssessessenssessessesssnssessnsss | ressessessssssnennees (8,348,555) | ..vovvrrrererires (8,702,072)
19.  Federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES INCUITEA. ..........vurererierirriresersssissessesssesssessessessssssssssssans s ssese s ssss s s ss s ssss s ens s ssess st ssessanssnsnns ....(1,807,600) (303,400)
20.  Netincome (Line 18 MINUS LIiNE 19) (T0 LINE 22).......curiurieierreiriinrireeiecieesnsiseesessssses e ssess s sse s sssss s ssss s ssessee s sssssssssssessnsnssnnes ....(6,540,955) ...(8,398,672)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21.  Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COIUMN 2)..........covmnrriimrnrreireinseneesssneesseseesnesssssssssssnnes | corseseennsenseseennees 5,044,676 | ..coovvrrrrrrnnne 12,053,672
GAINS AND (LOSSES) IN SURPLUS
22, NEtinCOME (fTOM LINE 20).......cueuureeurreeeeeeeseseesesseseiseseseessese s ssssssessesseessessessessasesessssesssessessessasssessessasssessesssssessnssessnssssssesssssssssssmsssnsnsnnes ....(6,540,955) ...(8,398,672)
23.  Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell aCCOUNtS.........cccoruurrererrireninrireireinns
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of $
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (loss)
26.  Change in Net deferred INCOME TAX.......c.ciuiviueiiiciiicie ettt s sttt s st sb s s sttt sensesnsenans | senbessessesssssssessenaes 731,500
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 26 Column 3) ..(127,571)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus Column 1)....
29, CRaNGE IN SUMPIUS NOTES.......vureuiiiseeiseieese ittt et s8££ 2828282828828 8 85828 ARt
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells
31.  Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
32. Capital changes:
321 Paid iN.eccs s
32.2 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
32.3 TraNSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS.......cucvuiveiciiicee ettt sttt bbb sttt bbb bbbt s s st et s st s snnsebnsesans | 2tesstestessesassessessessnsensesnsans | sbsstesmssesessesssssessnsesessssanss
33.  Surplus adjustments:
33.1 Paidin
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend).
33.3. Transferred from capital
34. Net remittances from or (to) Home Office
35. Dividends to stockholders
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 34.1 and 34.2, Column 2 minuS COIUMN 1).......c.ccoeiieieieiieieieieeese e sssssssssssssssssssssns | ceresssssssesesssse s sssssssanes
37.  Aggregate write-ins for gains and l0SSes in SUPIUS.........cccvvevrrverrreiserieninninns s 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 throUgh 37).........c.cceeiieeieiineieicieseesssississ s ssessssssssssssssssssssssens [ oesessssssssssssssanes 5,137,974
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, LiN€ 35)......cccovvevervceiereriesieieseenieniens [ ceveeieneisienns 10,182,650
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501.
0502. .
0503. ...
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from oVerfloW PAGE..........ccccviuiiiiricieisieseesesss ettt ssss s ssenas | oevee
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (LINE 5 @DOVE).......cuiiuiieiiiiiciiseiiiscies s issssessesssessesessssessssssessessssssssssssssnsessssessessssnsssssssessnsnsenss | eeres
1401. NSF fees.....
1402. ...
1403. ...
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page...
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (LINE 14 @DOVE)........coviuiiieiiiiicieieisiscteses s sssses s s s tsssessssesssnssssssssssssssssssssessnssnssnsessssessans | cosee
3701. ...
3702. .
3703. ...
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page...
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @D0VE)......c.iuiiiiciii ettt sae st sbs s snsssssn s snsssssnsessnssssesnsensas | evessesssssssssssssessesnsansansesad (1 0




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

CASH FLOW

Currer11t Year PriorZYear
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums COlIECEA NEt Of FBINSUIANCE..........covueveivereeeeiee ettt ettt st et es st s s saesssesssssesantes | eevessesssssssssesinsnsas 5,031,732 | oo 4,311,596
2. NEtINVESIMENTINCOME. ...ttt | oetiiesis e 307,524 | oo 109,982
3. MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME.......oueuieereaceceriseieeeeseiseeseesee s se et s et ee s se s saess s an s sse st e s sses e snnssnnsnsnnes | sesisssssssssssssnssssssnssnsas (75,958) ] oo (2,567)
4. Tl (LINES T HIOUGN 3).....vvriivereircriirciseeieeise sttt bbbttt sntens | sbseestsesssnent s 5,263,298 | ..ovvveericrininns 4,419,011
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENES..........coeuieiiiiieirieee ettt sttt s b es s s s s st s et es s e sansenen | snsssssstesntesesessenes 4241240 | oo 5,958,550
6. Net transfers to Separate, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........cucueieiiivcicieese st ies s sssssessessessss | ressssstsssssse s s ssessesssssenses | cteesessnsssssssses s s sessessssaens
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dEAUCHIONS. ..o iseessssesee s ssssssnsssssnns | eesessssssessessessenssnees 2,075,518 | ovvveerieireieenns 3,486,233
8.  Dividends paid to policyholders
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) §.......... 0 net of tax on capital gains (I0SSES)......vurvrerrrerrenrerrernrenrereereeneennseens | ersressessssssessesssesnes (P2 [0[0) ] [ (16,400)
10, Total (LINES 5 HMOUGN 9)....ouuveriririeierieeeieres sttt nnnen | eebiessse st 4,194,658 | ..o 9,428,383
11. Net cash from operations (Line 4 MINUS LINE 10)........curiiurrerirreireireireirceseessise e sessseseesssssss e ssess s ss s ss s sssesssssssssessases | seseessssseesssssssenssnees 1,068,640 | ..o (5,009,372)
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12.  Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds 803,778 254,758
1202 SHOCKS. . cvvuevecete ettt | sereent sttt 1,008,334 | cooovveercercrieeieerisesiines
12,3 MOTGAGE J0ANS.......ocveitiieiiisieee ettt ettt s bbb st st s b bbb bbb en bbbt et b s s b et en s e bt s st b s snsebebaebebesanss | nevebessstesessssetessssesessstessssnnesennes | sresesesietesesnsesneaebeseebes s et bnes
12,4 REAIESIALE. .......cvuveie bbbt R E R bbbk | Hhrenb sttt | eebent bbbt
12.5  Other INVESIEA @SSELS.......coveureeeirirceiseiseeissess sttt esssnenen | creesienssses s esss st et nennens | sesssesst sttt
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVESIMENLS..........c.vurrirrrriininireeeesese s | et seeeeseseeeees (3,573)] v (3,171)
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS.........ecveiiecviecietcte et sses sttt b et s bt ss s b es s as s s s st st esses s b se s e ss e s st essessesassesesesessesaessssasssstess | sbesissessessssnsessassssssensassnsassenses | eobessesnssnsssssssnsnsassnsesssnsessnsees
12.8 Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.110 12.7) ...ttt sttt bensensenas || sbestesnssesessessssesans 1,808,539 | oo 251,587
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
131 BOMAS...ouevereeseeesete ettt Rt | sereenteese s 6,959,198 | .oooevvecrircrinenne 2,299,505
13,2 SHOCKS. o rveurrerseesreerseeeseees et et es s es st enst et nnns | seseesteness st st K07 0 O
13.3 Mortgage loans..
134 REAIESIALE. .....uueeeecie ittt
13.5  OthEr INVESIEA @SSELS.......cvvuucererrisceieiiseeiseess st eeis et ss bbbttt eenen | neesssees bbb eess st ssnni | setsseest et
13.6  MISCEIIANEOUS APPIICALIONS......corvureriereririeisssississeseseessssssessessessse s st s ss sttt st ns s st st enssessessenssessessans | sisssssssssssssssnssansenssnssansensansansss | coesssssonssnsessenssnssnssensanssnssnssans
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6).......cueieiuiiiciieciccce ettt sttt sssesebans | snsssssssnsssesssssessaeses 7,980,209 | oo 2,299,505
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract I0ans and PrEMIUM NOES........c.euerereririreerereneesse s sssssssssssssessesssessessessasssessessesssnssess | sessssessmsssssssssmssessesssnssessassenssess | nesssssessssssnsssssnsssnssssnssssssssnssns
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 MIiNUS LINES 13.7 NG 14).......coviiieiereieeeceeseeee ettt tes st sssss s sssssssssens | sevessesississessesinsanes (R ANCY/0)] O —— (2,047,918)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1  SUPIUS NOES, CAPILAI NOLES........coovicveieieicsee ettt ettt b s ss s sn st s ssnsans | sressstessessssessessessssessesssssssessnnses | sesessessesissesesaesanes 1,500,000
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, [ESS trEASUNY SLOCK........cc.evuerierrieiieiecicieis sttt sttt s st ssessssnaes | svsessesssessessessansans 11,075,000 [ oo
16.3 BOITOWEA fUNAS........ooouiiiei et bbb ens | Hhss b sb sttt st | cebeesb et bbbttt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other INSUrANCE IADIILIES............c.cvvecveieiiiciece et essenes | crerissessess s sssses s ssssenas | eetessesissessssssssss s s e s s essesnsees
16.5 Dividends to stockholders
16.6 Other cash provided (applied) 260,433 | oo (634,930)
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus LiN€ 16.6).........cccereerreneeneeenrnenennns [ s 11,335,433 | oo 865,070
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18. Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Ling 15 plus LINE 17).......ccceveermenereereceerirerscienes | coeveeieiceiceieei, 6,232,403 | oo (6,192,220)
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEOINNMING Of YBAI.......ooivecveiicieecieie ettt bbbt b a st s s b s s bbb bbb bbbt st st s bt || ebvessssssessessestensaeses 6,568,401 | .cocverirreiiiinns 12,760,621
19.2 End 0f year (LINE 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)......cvveveeeeeeeeeteeere ettt esses s ves e ses s sessessesessesessessenassssssessssessnssnsessessnssssessnsenes | eeressssessesesenserssns 12,800,804 | ... 6,568,401
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions: | |
20,0007 iR EE £ EEE 1R EE RS EE 8RRttt st ans | enetsnrnsenesenest et nnnnt s | aeretsent ettt




ponia st oo 200sorve. S T. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
1

UnearnedzPremiums UneamedSPremiums )
Net December 31 December 31 Premiums
Premiums Prior Year- Current Year- Earned
Written per per Col. 3 Last per Col. 5 During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols.1+2-3)
1. P et | Sfne bbbttt et sren | seseeer ettt nents | ersestent ettt ennes | seeneeene sttt ns e 0
2. Allied lines....
3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PEFl..........cuieiriiicrcrreesessirersieees | coeersseere et sssssesesessnes | eesesesseseessseessesssessessesssesssesses | sreesssessessessssessesssesessessssesnsse | susesessessessssesnessesnssessssnssnsnees 0
4, Homeowners MUILIPIE PEFl........covviiieieieeseesesee e | cereesinsissesssnsennes 8,141,870 | oo 2,740,657 | ..oovereieierieis 8877, 773 | oo 2,004,754
5. COMMEICIAl MUILIPIE PETIL......eeveieeeeie sttt esecssstenes | eetesseessesseesesssessessasssessssestenes | freeseesessssssseestassassssssassansansnss | stessessanssessessesssnssnssessnessnssnsnnns | sesessssmssessssssnesessassassssssassnd 0
6. MOMGAGE GUAANEY......vvvierireieieie e sssssssnsssns | sesesessessessstessnssessssasssssessssessnss | sessssesnssessssessnsssssssessassessssesses | sressssessessessssessessnsessnssessnsessnnse | stessessmssessssessnssesessessnssssassess 0
8. OCBAN MAIMNE........euveriieieii ettt siee bbbt ebb e | chseetsess b s s bbbttt | Sbseebetet et b e bttt b bs et resss | Hoetbeesbssessesbeens b en b nsteniies | fesaseessness et st 0
9. N[N MAMNE........iiiiiii s | s 13,717 | o [ s T766 | oo 5,951
10. FINANCIAI GUAIANEY......v.vuiviiieiciiisiicise et sses e sssenas | srsssessessessstesssssessssesssssessssesinss | essssessessessssesinssssessessasssssssesses | sesessessessssessessessssessnssessssessnsss | sressesssssessssessnsissesesasssssessss 0
111 Medical MaIPraCtiCe = OCCUITENGCE. ........vuiuieireecieercireiseieesresiseeineies | eeeisssesseessiesseesssssssssssessssessnes | seesssesnessssssesssssssssessasssssssesses | sressssessessessssessesesesnssessssesnnse | suessessmssessssesnmssssessesssssssnsnees 0
112 Medical malpractice - ClaiMS-MAGE...........cccvuiiviiieicieeieie e | ceeireessis et sssesiens | etessesissse st es s esse s sssssssesses | sressssessessssessessessnsessessessssssnsss | suessesessessssessssssses e sessenssass 0
12. EAMNQUAKE. ..ottt ss e | crebesesissesssassessssesesebassebesssesns | sbessesessesssesesassesessesesssesebessstes | nebebesestesassaetenset et et estesssenrerenss | ebessesessereseses et sn s b tens 0
13. Group acCidENt AN NEAIN..........coocveiciceicccc e eneiins | vt sesse s sesss | sbestessessessssesessessstesses e bessesnss | sebessesisssssesse s sss st stessntessetes | enbesiesesessesess st s s sense s 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)...........cceueierrriies | cererrinriesereseiessesiesenes | reeeeesesssssessssssssssssessssssssnss | sressessanssessassessssssessesssssnssessnns | sesssssssmsssssssssnssessassensssssessond 0
15. Other acCident and NEAIN............coiuiiirirr i | o | shneb it | sierbee st | e 0
16. WOTKETS' COMPENSALION. ......cvuiviririciirireeriieieeseiseieeseee e ssssssees | seesesesnesssessseesessesessesesessesses | sressssessessesnssessessessssensessstesesss | sesesessessesssessessessssessssessssessnes | sessssessmessessessssssessessesssesnd 0
171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE. ......c.cvuiiiiieeiciceiciese et sseisssieies | etsetsssessesesssssssessssssssssessssessens | essstessossessssessnssessssessessessssesses | sressssessessesassessessssessnssessnsessnsse | suessessessessssessnsesessessnsssessess 0
17.2  Other liability - claims-made
18.1  Products liability = OCCUITENCE. .......c.eveiieeieeieiriieiieisissie e ieissines | etressssessssesssssssessesssssssessssesnns | essssessnssessssesnssessssessessessssestes | sessssessessessssessessesesnssessssessnnse | susssessmssessssessnsssessesssssssessess 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS-MATE. ........ccuiuurieieeireireieneineireieeeissiesiseeseees | cereeetseesesssstses e stessessessessnes | seseesesssssssssssesssstesssnstestessassts | sesessesssessessessesssessessassssssssnnssns | sessssssssessasssssonssestessasssessessn 0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.3,19.4 CommMENCial QULO IADIIILY............cvevvieeiieciieicisieies et | evetesssse e sesbes s bessesies | sesessessessssessessessssessestessntessnsas | ssessessnssessssessnsssssssessssessssesinss | sesessesiesissessssessssesssssessssesand 0
21. AULO PRYSICAl AMAGE. ...ttt snees | setsetesnssessssesessessssestessssessesies | sressssessessesessessessesessentessstessnsse | sesssessessessssessnssessssassassessssessnss | sesessessnssssessesansssessessesnsessnd 0
22. AITCTAE (] PEHIIS)....rvuvreeececeeieeieeeeeireeseesees e esesses s ssessessseseeesins | sessstssssassessessssssessessasssessessasess | seesessesssssssssssnssssnsssmssassassansss | sessessesssessessessnnssessnssnssnssnnssnees | estssmssossosssssessessasssessassnnes 0
230 FIABIIY.ccovvoeee s | et | eets ettt s | sttt | eseen st 0
24, SUPBY oottt ettt bbbt benas | saetsseste st es s st e s st ssensebsse st | sbntesinssesest s ess et est ettt ssesens | nebessesinsssesse s st st stessntesseties | estesiesesessesess s st s s sense s 0
26. BUIGIANY NG thef........ovieeicecs s | st sssesines | eesssesnssesssses st s tesse s ssesessestes | sresessessesesessesresnntessensesensenenne | suessesenses sttt naens 0
27. BOIlEr @Nd MACKINETY.........cviviieieiccie et bnses | cessessessessstes st s st ssnns | essssesessessssesiesssses e ssssessestes | sesessessessssessessessnsessnssesessesnnss | sbessesssssessssessnssssesesassssessss 0
28. GBI vttt s b | £hb bbbt | £beeb ettt | Heetaeenbr ettt | ettt 0
29. IEIMALONAL.......ouovirriii it | cesbesisesb bbbttt | sobisb bbbt | chb e ens bbb | Shiesb st 0
30. Reinsurance - nonproportional @SSUMEd PrOPEILY...........ccvweurererinee | vereerirnereieineneeeinsissessesssseines | eesesesseseessssessesesssessesssssssesses | sressssessessessssessessesessessessssessnnse | susesesnmssessssesnmsesnssessssssssnees 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ability.............cccoceiieiieiie | eoviiiiieieeicis s | e ssesies | sesessessessssessessessssessssessssesenes | sbessesiesses st senaens 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed fINaNCIal NES...........coviurves [ oererriiniinininnieisierisieseiies | eerressinsensssssssnssssssssssssssssssies | srsssessessssessessessessmnssesssssnssss | sessssssssesssssssssmssessesssnssessessed 0
33. Aggregate write-ins for other lines 0f BUSINESS..........ccevevieieiiieiiens | e 0 | o 0 | oo 0 | oo 0
34. TOTALS ...ttt snss e sensessesnes | seresssssnssnsensennsensens 8,155,587 | ..ot 2,740,657 | ..oooveveircns 8,885,539 | ...ovverrieiriinn 2,010,705
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3300, Rt es | etttet et b ettt sttt nres | Srebessent ettt br b s sttt enetne | seetessenset et n ettt nntetnnns | ebestesnne ettt st nnnenae 0
3302, st | eres ettt | Hhree st | sere ettt | et 0
3303, ettt | et sttt | Seseess ettt nnees | sestseeett ettt eentns | reesteness et 0
3398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page........ | cevvvnerenienniesisiesnnad (0 TS (0 RS (0 SO 0
3399.  Totals (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 @boVe).......ccocerieres | oot 0 | o) 0 | oo 0 | o) 0




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS

(a) Gross premiums (less reinsurance) and unearned premiums on all unexpired risks and reserve for

return premiums under rate credit or retrospective rating

1
Amount Unearned
(Running One Year

Amount Unearned
(Running more than

plans based upon experience.
2

3

4
Reserve for
Rate Credits

5

Total Reserve

or Less from Date One Year from and Retrospective for Unearned
of Policy) Date of Policy) Earned But Adjustments Based Premiums
Line of Business (b) (b) Unbilled Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1. I s | et | Sereb e | sttt | sesi et | e 0
2. ATTEA TINES.......ooeieeiiii s | cesbessssssissb s sssensiens | sebiess et ess | sessbannss s sib s | sensiessi sttt | s 0
3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PETl..........cvueieiiiriieiesisesseiesessseiiens | ceressesssssssessesesssssessssessns | essesessssessessssissessssessasses | sressssessessssessesessssessessesss | sesissessessessesessassessnsansense | soessssessessssesessessssessins 0
4. Homeowners MUIIpIE PEril...........cocoviiiveecieeiiieiseee s | evevensrsineaas BBTT,TT3 | oot | ettt sessnes | ceesaeie e
5. Commercial multiple peril
6. Mortgage guaranty.......
8. OCBAN MAMNE.......ouiiiiiiiieii bbb sssnss | coesbensss s ess s sssnssas | etsisssinss bbb sssbens | sesssisesss e ss s ss s snssiens | sebnssenss st enssenes | shessssssses s esssssessees 0
9. N[N MAMNE.........ciiciii s | s TLTB0 | oo [ e | s | s 7,766
10. FINANCIAI QUATANTY......coieieciiictee ettt sns | ebssesesssesesesessesessssessnaes | setesessssessssssesessssesesassasess | sresessessssssesessssesessssssessnns | seesesesassessssssssessssssesesseses | sessssssessssesesesansesssssennn 0
111 Medical MalPracCtice = OCCUITENCE..........c.cvevireeriecrereiieteiieieessssereaes | erssesessssesesessssessssssssnes | seresessssessssssessssssssssassasess | sressssessssssesssssesessssssssnns | seeresessssessssssssssssssesesseses | sesssessessssesesssansessssssennn 0
112 Medical malpractice - ClaiMS-MAGE..........covurureurreriirieireiririeinrirees | eereereneieeerssesisissensnes | eersssesssssessssessessessssessesss | sesssesseeessssesssssesnssessnsnnes | sesessssesssssessssmssesessssansess | tessesessmesessssesnssesnssesso 0
12. EAMNQUAKE. ......ecveeteectcs ettt ssa e ssseses | ebsssssesssesesessssesessssessnaes | setesessssesssassesessssesasassatens | sresessesssesesesasesessssssensnns | seeresesansesesssseessnesesensetes | eresessesesesesesansesasensenan 0
13. Group acCident AN NEAIN..............eveieririeeere e | evessiesesesess e ssessssseses | seressessiessesssssassnssssensees | sressessnssssssssssssssssssnssanses | sssessssssessassessonssestessenssess | seessesssnssessassenssessessesees 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)...........ccrverrerrrs | corerrernerneinrineiesneneeins | ceeeneseenenssesssseneees | reeseesnsssssssessssssesssssssnssns | sesessssssessassssssnssessessanssess | seesssssmssssssssenssessessesens 0
15. Other acCident and NEAIN............ovvuiirciiieieceirieens | e | rerinssest st ssnstes | sessneesest s sessens | eesess ettt | ehiess sttt 0
16. WOTKErS' COMPENSALION. ......cvuieririiriireiiereirireireeeeseseesresseeesetsessens | reeeeessesessssssseessseeseeesns | eoesseessesssessesssssssessssnssnsns | sesetneseesesnssesnssessssessnsnss | sesessssssssssessssmssessesssssnsess | tessssessnesesesssnssessesesens 0
171 Other liability = OCCUMTENCE. .......uverieriierieirie et sseisiseinns | seessssssnssesssssssssessestesssesss | sessessesssnssessessessessessnssns | sessssessssssssssmssssssnssmssanss | sesssssenssessessesssessessasssesses | assessesssessessessanssessessanes 0
17.2  Other liability - ClaIMS-MAE.........ccireereririrrireieirereieeesiseseeeees | cereessssssseesssssnssessessesssnsss | seesesssssssssessessessessessnssns | sesessessnssssssssmsssssssssnssesss | sessesssmssassassesssessessasssessns | sesessesssessessessmmssessassnes 0
18.1 Products li@bility = OCCUITEINCE. .........veuieieeeriereieircireiecercseirieinnies | eersieesseseiee s ssiseenes | eesessesnesssssesssnesesessssssses | sessssessessesessessessssessessenns | ctesesnssnssessesnmsnssesnssnssnnse | sesessssessessesnssessesssssanns 0
18.2  Products liability - claims-made. ...0
19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...........c.ccoereerireniincnireninens ...0
19.3,19.4 Commercial QU0 TADIIILY.............cceveveieiiicesice et | et sesessssesinseses | crensesssssssessssessessessssessssss | stessesinssessssessssessssessssnss | sssesssssssssessssessessssesssssess | tesessesssssessssssssssessssessan 0
21. AULO PRYSICAl AMAGE. ... ... et rees | rereeesessessssiseessseesseenes | eersseensesstessessssassessssstnsss | soretesetsesssssssessessssessnssess | sesesssssssnssessssmssesesssssssens | eesesessmesesesssnssesnesesens 0
22. AITCTAfE (] PEHIIS)....vrrveeeeeeeceeete ittt esessssesseeeeesees | sesssesssssssessessssssessessanssess | ssessessonssessessasssessessesssnens | sessessessnssssessssssnssnsssmssans | stessssssssessassamssessassasssnsss | essessmssessessasssessassassan 0
2 TR Tl OO OO POPO OO TP FOTUOP OO RRTSPSSPUR POTRTROTUPTOTOOPURRTRS DRSSPSR IO 0
24. SUMBEY .ottt ces ettt bt s | entntenes st enseestessessensresans | setessenssesseesessansnssestentees | feesesnetesnsenstensnstessents | setesseestensent st enss st entenniens | seeetenteesess st ens st entenees 0
26. BUIGIANY NG theft... ...t | et es s ssssesens | evesessssessssssssssessssessenses | seesessessessssessesessssessssenns | stesissestessesssessassessnsentenss | sresessessesistes e sssesaes 0
27. BOIlEr @Nd MACKINETY.........cviveiiiiiieicie ettt | cevessesiesss et essessessssesnns | essesessssessesssssssessssesssnses | soessssessessssesesessssessnssess | stessssessessessssessassessnsassense | sressssessessssesessesssessns 0
TR O (Yo OO OO OO POPO O OO PP FOTUOP OO ROTSSUPUR POTSRTRROTUPTOTOOPURRTRS DRSSPSRV IO 0
29. INEEIMALONGL.......cooireie it rnes | cebri st ses | sesresnesesb bbb rssienins | feesbesisenseest e sae st nnties | sesiess s | ereensi et 0
30. Reinsurance - nonproportional asSUMEd PrOPEIY............ccveveevies | ceveirrireiieiesiesesiessessisesnes | eresesssssssssssssssessssessssses | soessssessessssesssessssesssssess | siesissessessessssessessessssessenss | ssiessssessessssesessessssessnns 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ability...............ccveviies | cevriiieiieieicisise s | everesessesssssesssessesses | sressssessessssessesessssesssssess | siesissessessesssesssssessssessenss | ssessssessessssessessessssessnns 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed fINANCIAl INES..........cccce. | e | ereresessessssesssesissses | sressssesiessssesesessssesssssesns | siessssessossessssesssssessssessense | ssiessssessessssssessessssesns 0
33. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........ccevevvivereiies [ o 0 | e [0 IR [0 I {0 IO 0
34, TOTALS....ooirrirrcrieeissnsensecsneenisesssserissssssessnssssssssnessnee | seessresnennnes 8,889,939 | tovvvvvseesnnermnereienrinns0 | o 0
35. Accrued retrospective Premiums DASEA ON EXPEIIENCE. ........c.eueureuirirrereirereeiese it tese ettt es 281 E 4288 eE 28 Re 8 £ eE ettt st es | ebsebesntseb s b e s e sse b s niennes
36. EQrNed DUL UNDITEA PrEMIUMS. .......couiviieiieeisiietrceei ettt 88828888822 ettt ben b s rens | 4esesssnetee et ensenses et esnsnes
37. Balance (SUM Of LINES 34 thTOUGN 3B)...........vvururirireeireireireieseiesieseseeteeteeesessesseeeseesee e sssee et et ssee st a2t ea st et assentses e ssantansessassesssessnssnssnns | chessessanssassses 8,885,539
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3301, et een | S£ees st e sttt stes | reeessnessnessens s st enesrne | reeesnessseessessstenssenntnne | seeessesssnestaesssenstensssnns | neesseestenstenessesssneees 0
3802, et | S8ees ettt st s | rreess et ettt enesnne | eeeseeess st et enssenntane | seeessesss st sesss st ennsnnes | oeeesense et enen et nenes 0
3303, Rt | H£eee ettt | Hreess ettt enesnne | eees sttt enntnne | seeesseess sttt enestens | oeeesenst st eene s 0
3398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page... | ....cocoovvrverenrinirnenns [0 [0 S [0 RN {0 O 0
3399.  Totals (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 @bOVe).....cocove. | corrrerreisinninissisiens {01 {01 [0 I {0 IR 0
(@) By gross premiums is meant the aggregate of all the premiums written in the policies or renewals in force. Are they so returned in this statement? Yes [ X] No[ .
(b) State here basis of computation used in each case: Monthly pro-rata




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Gross Premiums (Less Return Premiums), Including Policy and Membership Fees Written and Renewed During Year
1

Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Direct Written
Business (Cols.1+2+3
Line of Business (a) From Affiliates |From Non-Affiliates|  To Affiliates To Non-Affiliates -4-5)

1. Tt | st it Re e ens | Siessent st es et | shiesses et er e | sestese st ens | seee st | crineee e 0

2. Allied lines....

3. Farmowners MUILIPIE PEFl..........cirrieiriirrrnnesnesieinnes | sereereinsiseesesssesseenes | eeeessesessssesssnssesssses | creresssenssessssessassessses | sesessesssssssessessssesseses | cossessssessssessssssesesns | cessessssnssessesnssnssens 0

4, Homeowners MUItiple Peril.........cvvrieieneenenseeeeeeens e 64,285,117 | cooveerereieieeeeeinnees | cereeerssesesssesssesssenes | resesesessssesessessssenns | eesesnnes 56,143,247 |............. 8,141,870

5. Commercial MUILPIE PEL........cviererieireireieireeineinsesreeesensissenees | eerreessisesseseessssssessesss | sessessesssessessesssssnssess | ressessesssessessesssnssnssns | sesessesssessessessesssessnsss | sessessesssssssssessnsnsnnes | ressessessssssssessnsns 0

6. MOMGAGE GUAANEY.....cvvvieeircieieieieieieireissieesee e ssssessssens | sesessssessessessssessessesans | sessesessssesnssssnssesssses | sressesessnssessssessassessnss | sesessesssssssessssessessessns | sessessssssessesssssnsessnsns | seessesssssnsesesesssssens 0

8. Ocean marine

9. INlaNd MAMNE.........ccoviviii e

10. FINANCIAI QUAIANEY........vuiviiiieiiiisitciscteies et tesssessenas | sosessssessessesessessessesans | esesesssssessssssssssesssses | sressssesssssessssessassessnss | sesessssassessessssessessesans | essessssissessssssssssessses | sesesssssssessssesssnsens 0
111 Medical MalPraCtice = OCCUITENCE..........ccevieieeecte et eisiieisiesies | ereresessessssssssesiesesess | esssstessesesesssissssssens | sreseresissesssssssisssesess | sssssssessssesessssssasssssses | sesesessssesssssssessssesess | sessssesesesesessssnsasins 0
112 Medical malpractice - ClAaIMS-MATE...........cccviuriiieeiiieeiiieiiienins | ceeieisensieeesissieiins | evesssiesessesssiissesseses | sressesssssssesissessessessnss | sesessesssssssessssessessesns | essessssssessesssssssessesns | sesissesssssessssesssnsens 0

12. EQNQUAKE.......cooeeiecs et ssereessteses | sesessssesisesessssessessesnns | essessssnesessessssnssesnsses | ererssssssnssessesessassesnnss | nesessesasssssessesessessesns | essessesnesessessssnnsesnns | ceesesssennsesesesensnens 0

13. Group acCident AN NEAIN..........cc.cueicieeieccee e e | coreissiesses e sessssssesens | seviesessnssesesesnssesssses | sresesesssssessesssssssesess | sesesesesssnsessssentensesans | essesssssrenessntstenas 0

14. Credit accident and health (group and INAIVIAUAL)..........cveurreres [ eerreerririnininrieinins | cevreersseeesesesseesssees | oessessesssessessssssnsseeses | sesessessesssssessesssessesss | sessessmsssssssssssssssees | ressessessssssssessansns 0

15. Other acCident and REAIH............cocuiiiriiiriiecrrinnries et | ceriesinsie i sieenias | eesessse i sienes | seesiesisesssesiensasesbens | chiesiesse e | eriesi s 0

16. Workers' compensation

171 Other liability = OCCUITENCE. ......c.vuiuiiiieieieeiiess et | ceressesssssssesssssssssesnns | cessessssessssessssnsseseses | sessessssnssessssssessessnss | sesessesssssssessssessesseses | sessessssesessessssesessesns | sessesesssssessssesssnsens 0
17.2  Other liability - ClaIMS-MAE.........cc e neirsiernsississens | sevtessssssessessssssessessens | sessessersssssessesssessessns | sesessnsssessssssssessssssnsss | sessessessssssessesssnssessnss | oessessanssssssssessnnssnsnns | sesessessmssssnssnmesnsens 0
18.1  Products liability = OCCUITENCE. .......cc.vvvevieeieiieiriieiieieisseiieieieies | ceresseissssssessssssssssesnns | cessesssssessssessssnssesseses | sessessssnssessssssessessess | sesessesssssssessssessessesns | sessessssiessssessssessssess | sessesesssssessesesssnsens 0
18.2  Products liability - ClaiMS=-MAGE..........couoiririririeirierrrnseies | cereeeissereseesiseessseenes | resesnesseessseenssnssessess | eeesseessenssesesnsssssessees | sesessesssssssessssessessesns | ssseesssnessssessssssssseens | seesessssssesssnssnssens 0

19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability
19.3,19.4 Commercial QU0 ADIIILY.............cocoievieeieiiisceies e | e ieas | eresssssssssessssessessesenss | srsessssessesssessessessesens | essessssssessssssssssessesss | stesissessossessssssssssesinss | sosessssesssssessssassasees 0

21. AULO PhYSICAl AMAGE. .....cveircieeiiiece e seesenns | ensessssesessssesessesssses | sressesassassessssessessessnss | sssessssessessessssessessesans | sessesssssssessessssssassesns | sesesesssssesesssssnsesess | sesessssesssssessssansasses 0
22. AINCIATt (Bl PEFIIS).......veiveieecveicteii ettt | essesessssesssssssssesssses | sressssssssssessssessessesnss | sssessssessesssssssessessssans | essessssissesssssssssassesns | stesissessossesesssssssesnss | sosessssesssssessssansanees 0
230 BRI oot nestnes | et | resesesss s | ceesirensss s | senesesen st | ceees et | ceerieene et enees 0
24, SUBY oottt st sbens | saesssessessessstestessebenas | sesessstestesesessessessesens | evstesiesaesssesnssesnses | sresetestessesesessentesets | sesesesensess et st entesesans | essesenietens s tsaenas 0
26. BUIGIArY @NA thEft.........oooieeeecrisisrnis s esserieies | cevtessssssessessssssessessens | sessessenssessessesssessesses | sssessesssessnssnssenssnssnsss | sessessesssessessnssnessnssnss | sressessensnsessessanssnssns | sessssesnssssnsnsssens 0
27. BOIler @Nd MACKINETY.........coovviieicieicie et | coevesiesiesesesssssesesens | eseesessssssssssssssesssses | sresissesssssessssessessesanes | sesessssassassessssessesesans | essessssissessssesssssesnses | sresesessassessssesssnsens 0
28. [0 OO OO PO OO OOV UT OO PTOTORPOTS PP OOPT PO OPTOSTUPTON PORPOOTPOOTRPOTRPORSTRPOR DOUSTPURSPPRTPOOTPRRPTTURTTN ORISR 0
29. International

30. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property..........ccoeoveees |veerererns XXX vtiieinee] cerreneiseensienessensinenes | eereienseensseensissessnns | eonssessessessssesssessnsees | sessssssssenssessssssssseses | cossessssessssessssssenns 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.............ccccccoveers |eererrernnn XXX rtrieiees] cevereiieissiesessssssienes | censesiessessssesssssessss | enssesssssssssessnsssesiess | sesessesssssssessssessessessns | sossessssesessessssssenns 0

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines...........c.. {veovvune.. XXX vtriieinee] cerreneiieensieneessensinenes | oerernenseessssensissnssens | eonssesessessssesssessnsees | sessssssssenssessssssssseses | cossessesessssesssssseens 0

33. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of BUSINESS..........cccovereiiiis [orieiiiiiericsisiins [ I [V I (0] I [0 [ I 0

34, TOTALS....overerreeeereeetssc e ssseessssesssessssssssssssssssssnnses | snsessnees 64,339,990 |...ooverrrrerrrirrrnnn. (O [ — (O P — (V) P 56,184,403 |............. 8,155,587

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
OO TSPV OOPO P OPOTRTSRPO SUOTOTOPTRSRPSUTIN SOTUOTOOTSRTRUPUPTIN PUTTOTOPTRSOTRTIN PO PR 0
3302, bt | et eens | 4eeb st b st enes | et sttt | eebeens sttt | crbee sttt | crseent st 0
T OO PPV OOPOO P OT S OTO RSP SUOTOPSPTRTRPSUTIN SOTUOTOOTSRTUPUPRIS PUTTOTPTRRSOTRTIN PO PR 0
3398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page. | ........cccccoevvnnnne. (V1 (V18 (0 [0 (01 0
3399.  Totals (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 abOVe).....cocces [wrrrrrermrersesririennenss [0 P [V P (0] P (01 P (01 P 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes[ ]No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums §.......... 0.
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized basis §.......... 0.




sonia st e 200s5rve. S T. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage 5 6 7 8
1 2 3 4 Percentage of
Net Losses Losses Losses Incurred
Unpaid Net Losses Incurred (Col. 7, Part 2)
Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net Payments Current Year Unpaid Current Year to Premiums Earned
Line of Business Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A, Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)

© © Ok wD =

=
.

I o
o

11.2
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
171
17.2
18.1
18.2

Farmowners multiple peril..
Homeowners mUItiple Peril........ccceicieicisicsieeeese e
Commercial MUItiple PETil.........covveiieieieieeiesieee e
Mortgage guaranty
Ocean marine
Inland marine.
Financial guaranty.
Medical malpractice - occurrence
Medical malpractice - claims-made
EArthQUAKE. .....c.eveicicc et
Group accident and health
Credit accident and health (group and individual)
Other accident and health
Workers' compensation
Other liability - occurrence
Other liability - claims-made...
Products liability - occurrence
Products liability - claims-made

19.1, 19.2 Private passenger auto liability...........o.cocvrerrrerenreneenieneneneernnininenns

19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability

21.  Auto physical damage
22.
23.
24,
26.
27. Boiler and machinery.. .
28. CrEAIE. ..ttt
29. International
30. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability..............cccovveccieicvens | con
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.
33.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business .0
34, TOTALS ..ot ee e essesesesessessenssssssssenssssssssensssssessens | eenrenssensensensinniensni 1,987,828 | oveveeieeeeiereeeerenreeiereneel0 [ eeeeeeeeeeeeeeneenl 11,763.414 | e A1T4409 | 1,151,564
3301.
3302.
3303. ...
3398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page
3399. Totals (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 @hOVE).........ccoevereerens | et




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

oL

Reported Losses Incurred But Not Reported 8 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Deduct Reinsurance Net Losses Excluding
Recoverable from Incurred but Net Losses Unpaid Loss
Authorized and not Reported Reinsurance Reinsurance Unpaid Adjustment
Line of Business Direct Reinsurance Assumed | Unauthorized Companies (Cols. 1+2-3) Direct Assumed Ceded (Cols.4+5+6-7) Expenses
1.
2.
3. Farmowners multiple peril.. L0
4. Homeowners multiple peril. 1,147,624
5. Commercial multiple peril...
6. Mortgage qUaranty..........cceecevevriereieeeeeee e
8. OCEAN MAIMNE.......cvuivieireieiece ettt
9. IN[ANA MAMNE......oovviieiierser s
10.  Financial QUaranty.........ccoceeeeerieiieesesieseee e
11.1  Medical malpractice - occurrence...

112 Medical malpractice - claims-made
12, E@rhQUAKE...... oot en
13. Group accident and health
14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual)............cccccoevueeeee.
15.  Other accident and health...........cccccoeurvvenenee.

16.  Workers' compensation......
17.1  Other liability - occurrence..
17.2  Other liability - claims-made
18.1  Products liability - occurrence
18.2  Products liability - claims-made..

19.1,19.2 Private passenger auto liability...
19.3, 19.4 Commercial auto liability.....

21.
22.
23.
24,
26.  Burglary and theft...
27.  Boiler and machinery.
28. CIEAIL. ...
29. International
30.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed propernty.............cccvvveunee.

31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability........

32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines.

33.  Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business....... . . . ettt 0

34.

3301.

3302.

3303.

3398.  Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page...... .

3399.  Totals (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 @DOVE).....ccceevens [ crrerviieieiieisisiscssisinaad
(a) Including §.......... 0 for present value of life indemnity claims.




ponia st oo 200sorve. S T. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Other
Loss Adjustment Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
1T DMECE. .o | et 5,878,496 | ...ovouveeririrriierirennienes | oeerieesisenieenssesssssinenns | s 5,678,496
1.2 REINSUTANCE @SSUMEM........couiieieniirieieiirieeeieeeti ettt | £oseessessess st sies | sbesseest st s s nsb e sb s seentaes | Heeebeesstsessenssensbeessesssnesns | sebeessseestseseessene e eenneas 0
1.3 ReINSUTANCE CEURM..........uoiiiicriici s sseines | esiessnnsiesid AT48,307 | .o [ e | e 4,748,301
1.4 Net claim adjustment Services (1.1 + 1.2 = 1.3).. e eeseieeseeseins | ceveeeesseessesseneees 930,195 | oo (01 N (V1 OO 930,195
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct excluding CONtINGENL.........cceriiriieriieieiees ettt sensssens | seesesesassesesessnaes 395,000 |.cooorvrrrnen 17,127,078 | v | eveieissieiens 17,522,078
2.2 Reinsurance assumed excluding CONtINGENL...........ccoviiiiicieeceeieecee e sieies | crerereiesessisssssesss e ssseses | cresssssssssssssesesesesssseseses | besiesesesesesesesiesesssssessssess | cresssssssssssnsssesesesessnnes 0
2.3 Reinsurance ceded excluding contingent.
2.4  Contingent - direct........c..ccoe.....
2.5 Contingent - reinsurance assumed
2.6 Contingent - reinsurance ceded
2.7 Policy and MemMDErShiP fEES.........ouueieiiueieieiiisieeieee e sssesees | eessessessessssesssssssssesssssessns | oersssesssssessnsans 1,587,751 |t | e 1,587,751
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-26+2.7)ccccveevceivceies | cerreerneereenins 395,000 | .covvevererirerran 561,353 | oo [0 R 956,353
3. Allowances t0 MaNAQErS ANA @QENES...........cccocuiveiiieririeieesisesse et ssssse s ssessesss | sresesssssessssessessessssessnsess | sesessesinssessssesisssssessessesess | essessesessssessssessssessnssntens | esesesiestesistes s sssesens 0
L o A=Y 411 o PO PO PSPERRT ISR 6,201 | .o [ e 6,201
5. Boards, bureaus and @SSOCIALIONS............c..vwureieiiiiiiiieisierie et | cesesisessines s 2,987 | .o 53,246 | ..o | s 56,233
6. Surveys and UNAErWritiNG FEPOMS..........rucrererererssrissesnssessessesssessessesssessesessssssessessessssssessesssnes | sssssssssmssessassnsssens 31,495 | s 561,337 | oo | v 592,832
7. AUit OF @SSUTEAS' TECOTUS..........cvuuiieiii ittt bbb | ot is bbbt | Hestbsesst bbbt | Hoesbeesbb bbbt | sebsess st 0
8.  Salary and related items:
8.1 Salaries
8.2  Payroll taxes..............
9. Employee relations and welfare..
10.  Insurance
11, DIFECIOIS' fEES.. ... s
12, Travel and travel IEMS...........cvcirercer st
13, Rentand rent HEmS..........coviiiiiriiiirir e
14, EQUIDMENE. ..ottt et bbb S , S
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOtWArE...........cocueievninrinienieeiessnseissiennns | oevsssessesssessessessssenns 124 | e 2,208 [ ..o | e 2,332
16, Printing @nd StAHONEIY.........cururieciceir et ss st ntes | sesseeesssssssssesessensnes 976 | o 17,397 | coeeeeererereeeeieeseenees [ reereesesseeseeseenees 18,373
17.  Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and EXPreSS.........vveirirniieneieensnieins | coveneesseeeeessesenees 2,905 | .o BITTE [ cooeeeesreessssienes | v 54,682
18, Legal @nd AUAIING. .......vvvureriiciicerieeriesierie sttt enens | strsessisssne s s 21,960 | .o 391,392 | .o | e 413,353
19, TOtalS (LINES 310 18)....uuuierreririiirirriierriesisirs st senss s sesess s essstesssessenns | sesseessnsssesssns 141,965 | ..o 2,560,294 | ..o, (O 2,702,259
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association credits
of §.......... 0T
20.2 Insurance department licenses and fEES.........cccoeriirieneiieieee e
20.3  Gross guaranty assoCiation aSSESSMENES...........cccevevrverreeerieressess e
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate)
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 +20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4)
21, Real €State BXPENSES. ......cvvveiirieiiiiiiiie ittt
22, Rl BSIAE TAXES. ... .ottt | srtent sttt enes | erietenn e B23 [ .o | e 623
23.  Reimbursements by uninsured accident and halth PIANS...........ccoveirieiiinieiiisienesies | cereiesinsessesessssiesees | seessiessesssesesessesssessesses | enssesesessssesssssssessssssssses | soessssessesessssessassessssense 0
24.  Aggregate write-ins for MISCEllaNEOUS EXPENSES......o.uvurerrrrirrrrnrereiseeseesseeseesssseesesessessssssees | sresssssssssessessassssssas 2,035 | i 36,268 | ..o 36,424 | oo 74,727
25, Total EXPENSES INCUITE.........evuivireiieieieieie ettt nsesntas | eosssessnssessnsenas 1,469,195 | ...oovvrrernnn: 4,405,915 | .o 36,424 | ()..cerrennn 5,911,534
26.  Less unpaid EXPENSES = CUITENE YEAT..........c.ccuvuevieirieeieieres e sssesssse s s sssssssessessssenas | cressesissssessessssas 522,601 | .o 3,769,782 [ ..o | e 4,292,383
27, Add Unpaid EXPENSES = PHIOT YEAN.......vuevirieieeiiiesieietee st ssse st ses e sssessens | ersssessnssssensessnens 113,533 | oo 379,258 | oo | e 492,791
28.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured accident and health plans, Prior YEA..........cccvee | ceeeureeriniirirenirireees [ eereirineeseenessessenes | e ssesssssnes | coeeneissssssesesensssseesssesee 0
29.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured accident and health plans, CUMTENT YEaT..........cvv [ ceriereriirierisisrisseessansniees | eoeesseesssssssesesssssssssssesses | eesssessnsssssssessnsssessssnssnses | sessssessansassssassassessnsasses 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 = 28 + 29).......cvrvvreuneereereeineeneineensesneenns | cevereensessssnnenns 1,060,127 | ..o 1,015,391 | oo 36,424 | ..o 2,111,942
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, MICElIAaNEOUS EXPENSES.......cv.vuveiiieeieitiisise sttt s e s st et ss s s besssssesss s sssnsens | evssesssssessssesnssnsan 2,035 | o 36,268 | ..o | e 38,303
2402. InveStMENt MANAGET fEES.......ovuvirirrireireeie sttt
2403. Investment processing fees
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page.
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 thru 2403 plus 2498) (Line 24 aboVe)........cccvevveririierieiiecse e
(a) Includes management fees of §.......... 0 to affiliates and §......... 0 to non-affiliates.

11




sl saementor e 205 ove ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1
Collected
During Year

2
Earned
During Year

U.S. government boNGS..........c.cueeeeeemeeneensenreenssnsessesessessenens

Bonds exempt from U.S. taX.......cccovoerniernrrneieineissere s

Other bonds (unaffiliated)...........cccoreerrmrrrennererereeseseeene
Bonds of affiliates...........cccoeeevrierrieeeeseee e
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)
Preferred stocks of affiliates..............ccoevivevrcrciecicsice
Common stocks (unaffiliated)

Common stocks of affiliates.............ccccoverrericviecciiseeen.

Mortgage loans
Real €State.......cveviereece e
CONract l0aNS...........cveeerecieeesee e
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.................
Derivative INStrUMENtS...........cccvevcveieeiceeee s
Other invested assets...........ccoueviicneiieeiceeeee s
Aggregate write-ins for investment income..............cccccoevviuennns
Total gross investment iNCOME. ...

INVESHMENT BXPENSES. ... cvoieeieriteisee et es et ss e85 8 2588588825158 5822888888858 AR 828 RE bbbt
Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes

INEEIESE BXPENSE. ....o.vvveieitictet ettt ettt a s st b s b s b as 428 s 4414444 s s st bbbttt s bt bttt st

Depreciation on real estate and Other INVESIEA @SSELS..........c.cviueiiiiiciiieecee ettt ettt bt

Aggregate write-ins for deductions from INVESIMENE INCOME..........c.cuuiieiiieicie ettt sttt s bt ss s tenaa
Total dedUCtions (LINES 11 thTOUGN 15)........ccuiiiiieeie ittt ettt bbb bbb st bbbt b bbbt bttt ettt
Net investment inCOME (LINE 10 MINUS LINE 16)..........cviueieieiiieiieieiiete sttt sttt bttt bbbt bbbt bbbt

................................... 132,049

................................... 348,864

0901.
0902.
0903.
0998.
0999.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...........

1501.
1502.
1503.
1598.
1599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page

Totals (Lines 1501 thru 1503 PlUS 1598) (LINE 15 @D0VE). ... ruururuureseeseeieesseeseeseuesseeesseeseessessmeseessesses s ems a8 ees o8 ees228 81288428888 seEE s ene et enn

—_~ e~ o~ o~ — —
38—&.@ o O O

=)

Includes $.....4,494 accrual of discount less $.....13,561 amortization of premium and less $.....58,563 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 for company's occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes §.......... 0 interest on encumbrances.
Includes $.....144,618 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium and less §.......... 0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.
Includes §.......... 0 accrual of discount less §.......... 0 amortization of premium.
Includes §.......... 0 investment expenses and §.......... 0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to Segregated and Separate Accounts.
Includes $.....95,625 interest on surplus notes and §.......... 0 interest on capital notes.

Includes §.......... 0 depreciation on real estate and §.......... 0de

preciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
1 2

Realized
Gain (Loss)
on Sales
or Maturity

Other
Realized
Adjustments

3

Increases
(Decreases) by
Adjustment

Total

1.1
1.2
1.3
2.1
2.11

)
cooo\noscn_-h_w-,\,!\’
N RS

N
o

U.S. government bonds
Bonds exempt from U.S. tax.... ..
Other bonds (unaffiliated)....
Bonds of ffiliates....
Preferred stocks (unaffiliated)..
Preferred stocks of affiliates..........c.cccvevveerveeereecieeecscsinns
Common stocks (unaffiliated)...........ccceveevevineecesineieeeenne
Common stocks of affiliates...........ccoveercreroieeeesisieseeieeenne
Mortgage loans
Real estate

CoNtract [0@NS..........cceveveeiieiceee e

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments.................
Derivative instruments
Other invested assets
Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES)..........cververrennn.
Total capital gains (I0SSES).......curerrrrrreerrsreersesresessrrsrreneseseeaas

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page....

0999.

Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9 above)...........
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EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

2
Prior Year
Total
Nonadmitted Assets

3
Change in Total
Nonadmitted Assets
(Col. 2-Col. 1)

© ® N o

1.
12.
13.

14,

15.
16.1
16.2

17.

18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

BONAS (SCEAUIE D).....oocveevrieieittcce st
Stocks (Schedule D):

2.1 Preferred StOCKS. ...ttt
2.2 COMMON SIOCKS.......veurvuirierriiisrsieiee sttt
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):

3.1
3.2 Other than first IENS.........ccvureeerrmiircee s
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1

FIESEIIBINS. .. .e.vecveeeettcete ettt st

Properties occupied by the COMPaNY ..o s
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOME............ccccovivviviieiicrceieic e
4.3 Properties held for SAlE...........ovininnine et nens

Cash (Schedule E-Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E-Part 2)
and short-term investments (SChedule DA).........cc.ovrnrrrinrinrinrinsieesssssesessse s

CONrACT I0ANS.........cvuiieiiieiii b
Other invested assets (SChEAUIE BA)..........ocrrrieinrnsnreesissesssessssssssssssessessesssessessnes
Receivables fOr SECUNEES. ...
Aggregate write-ins for INVESEd @SSELS.........ovrrerererrerrerreeereeee s
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9).....c.ccevveicieieinicsieeeee e
Title plants (for Title iNSUIErS ONIY)........criririiereee e eeeee e eees
Investment income due and aCCrUEA...........coc.iiiieinieiiein e
Premiums and considerations:

13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection

13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and NOt YEL QUE........c..cuuevcicicccsee e

13.3 Accrued retroSpective PreMIUMS.........c.cwererurineereeeeneetseesee et ss s seesssnses
Reinsurance:

14.1 Amounts recoverable from FEINSUIETS...........c.cviririineiieiiseere s
14.2  Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies...........cccvvereivnneneeenneenenns
14.3  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance Contracts.............ocerreierrienenrerenrinnees
Amounts receivable relating to uninsured Plans...........cccoeeeriierieieereee e
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon............ccccccuveueee.
Net deferred taX @SSEL..........cu ettt
Guaranty funds receivable or 0N depoSit..........ccccueieveieieieeiese s
Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare...........cccc.cueveeeieeeeiseeeeeee e
Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets...........cocvveviecsieniereiienns
Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates..........ccovvvvevvievveennne
Receivable from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates............ccccucerevieeicscecseecsnns
Health care and other amounts receivable............ccoveiincniie e
Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets.........ccoveeeericeeceie e

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (LIN€S 10 through 23)..........ovrermmienrenrenneinsensinnessssssssssssssessssssessessassssssessessnns

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts......................

TOTALS (LiNeS 24 aNnd 25)............coeereeierrceecreececes e

.................................... 287,000
................................. 2,874,400

0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 9 from overflow Page.........c.cccvveeeveeevcerieerieiees | v L0 U (0 OO 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LiNe 9 @DOVE)......cviiieiiriiiieisieiieieese e | cveiisesiesss s es st es s neans 0 ] e 0 ] e 0
2301. Other assets NONAAMIEA. ..o esssensssnenes | coressssssssneseessesseeesesees 24,755 [ oo T1,044 | s 46,289
2802, oottt et R 88 | £hE e Rt en e sn s | eesb sttt rnnns | eeets e ees et et rn e 0
2303, ettt | ettt | ettt nenns | eesbs ettt 0
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page.........ccocoueeeniceeieeiiniies | coverisessiessesee s 0 | e 0 | oo 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LiNe 23 @DOVE)........cccveevereiiiiieieesisserssesieseene | eovieerissessssesessesseses s seneas 24,755 | oo 71,044 v, 46,289
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st sementor e 205 ove. ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 —Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc. ("the Company") have been prepared on the basis of
accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation ("FLOIR"). The accompanying financial
statements reflect the operations of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2005 and December 31, 2004.

The FLOIR recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the state of Florida for determining and
reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under Florida
insurance law. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual ("NAIC
SAP") has been adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the state of Florida. However, the FLOIR has the
right to prescribe or permit specific practices that deviate from prescribed practices. Although the state has adopted certain
prescribed accounting practices that differ from those found in NAIC SAP, none of these differences affect the Companys financial
statements.

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the FLOIR
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C. Accounting Policies
Premiums are earned over the terms of the related policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned premiums are established to cover
the unexpired portion of premiums written. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct business and are based on
reports received from ceding companies for reinsurance assumed, if any. Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new
insurance business, including acquisition costs such as sales commissions, are charged to operations as incurred. Expenses incurred
are reduced for ceding allowances received or receivable, if applicable.
Net investment income earned consists primarily of interest, recognized on an accrual basis, less investment related expenses. Net
realized capital gains (losses) are recognized on a specific identification basis when securities are sold, redeemed or otherwise
disposed.
In addition, the Company uses the following significant accounting policies:

1) Short-term investments are stated at amortized cost.

2) Investment grade bonds not backed by other loans and investment grade short-term fixed income investments are reported at
amortized cost using the scientific method.

3) Investment grade loan-backed securities are reported at amortized cost using the scientific method, including anticipated
prepayments at the date of purchase. Significant changes in estimated cash flows from the original purchase assumptions are
accounted for using the prospective method.

4) Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined from individual case estimates and loss reports and
an amount, based on prior experience, for losses incurred but not reported. Such liabilities are necessarily based on assumptions
and estimates and, while management believes the amount is adequate, the ultimate liability may be in excess of or less than the
amount provided. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting liability are continually reviewed
and any adjustments are reflected in the period determined.

5) The Company does not consider anticipated investment income when evaluating the need for premium deficiency reserves.

6) The Company does not engage in the use of derivative instruments.

7) The Company capitalizes computer equipment and office furniture and equipment. This property is stated at cost net of
accumulated depreciation. Office furniture and equipment is not admitted as an asset in these financial statements. Depreciation

is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the asset in accordance with NAIC SAP, which ranges
generally three to seven years.

Note 2 —Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
A. Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors

The Company adjusted the classification of certain adjusting and other expenses paid previously reported in Schedule P Part 1 as
defense and cost containment to adjusting and other. The reclassification had no impact on the net loss for the period.

B. Accounting Changes as a Result of Codification

None. The Company was not conducting business at the time the accounting changes were adopted on January 1, 2001.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 —Business Combinations and Goodwill
None.
Note 4 —Discontinued Operations
None.
Note S —Investments
A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans
None.
B. Debt Restructuring
None.
C. Reverse Mortgages
None.
D. Loan-Backed Securities
1) Not applicable.
2) Prepayment assumptions for single class and multi-class mortgage-backed securities were obtained from
broker dealer on a quarterly basis.
3) Not applicable.
E. Repurchase Agreements
None.

F. Real Estate Impairments and Retail Land Sales

None.

None.

Note 7 —Investment Income
A. Accrued Investment Income
The Company nonadmits investment income due and accrued if the amount is over 90 days past due.
B. Amounts Nonadmitted
No investment income due and accrued was excluded from the December 31, 2005 and 2004 financial statements.
Note 8 —Derivative Instruments

None.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 —Income Taxes

A. Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabilities

December 31,2005  December 31, 2004
Gross deferred tax assets:

Unearned premium reserve $ 1,777,100 $ 548,100

Loss reserve discounting 150,400 63,000

Organizational costs 104,500 143,300

Bad debt reserve 34,000 0

Net operating loss 9.177.800 7.457.500
Total gross deferred tax assets 11,243,800 8,311,900
Tax rate 34% 34%
Tax effected gross deferred tax assets 3,822,900 2,791,900

Gross deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciation (26,900) (38.600)
Total gross deferred tax liabilities (26,900) (38,600)
Tax rate 34% 34%
Tax effected gross deferred tax liabilities (9.100) (13.100)

Net deferred tax asset 3,813,800 2,778,800
Nonadmitted portion (3.336.300) (2,571.000)
Admitted net deferred tax asset $ 477,500 $ 207,800
Net change in nonadmitted net deferred tax asset $ (765.300) $ (2.438,524)

In 2004, the Company's independent auditors adjusted the net deferred tax asset which only affected the amount of the nonadmitted
portion of the net deferred tax asset. The net admitted deferred tax asset was unaffected. Accordingly, the Company has
adjusted the note above to conform with auditors adjustment. Therefore, the net change in the nonadmitted deferred tax asset does
not agree to the Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets on page 13 by $303,500.

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Liabilities
None.

C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

None. The detail components of the Companys deferred tax amounts are presented in section A above.

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate

Effective Effective
2005 Rate 2004 Rate
Federal income tax provision at $
statutory rates $ (2,838,509) (34.0%) (2,958,706) (34.0%)
(Decrease) increase in taxes due to:
Unearned premium reserve 417,852 5.0 186,365 2.1
Loss reserve discounting 29,890 4 21,429 2
Organizational costs (12,179) (.1 (12,179) (.1
Depreciation 3,992 1 (13,130) (.1
Bad debt reserve 11,560 .1 0 .0
Other permanent differences (4,589) (.1) 8,966 .1
Net operating loss carryforward 2,391,983 28.6 2,767,255 31.8
Federal income taxes incurred
reported in Annual Statement $ 0 0.0% $ 0 0.0%

E. Operating Loss Carryforwards

1) At December 31, 2005, the Company and its consolidated affiliates had the following net operating loss carryforwards :

Year Generated Amount Year of Expiration
2003 $ 210,530 2019
2004 7,248,197 2020
2005 1,719.039 2021
$9.177.766

2) The Company has no federal income taxes available for recoupment in the event of future operating losses.
F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1) The Companys federal income tax return is consolidated with its parent, St. Johns Financial Holdings, Inc. ("SJFHC"), and an
affiliate, St. Johns MGA, Inc. (SIMGA’).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2) The method of tax allocation among companies is subject to a written agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, whereby
allocation is made primarily on a separate return basis, without regard to the consolidated provision or benefit.

Note 10 —Information Concerning Parent. Subsidiaries and Affiliates

A. Nature of Relationships

On December 4, 2003 the Company was formed after receiving its Certificate of Authorization from the FLOIR. The Companys
parent, St. Johns Financial Holdings Company, Inc., contributed $12,500,000 in capital to the Company. St James Financial Holding
Company Inc. ("St. James" F/K/A Braishfield Holding, Inc.) and Seibels Bruce Group, Inc. ("Seibels") own 80% and 20%,
respectively, of St. Johns Financial Holdings Company, Inc.

B. Detail of Transactions Greater Than 2% of Admitted Assets

In 2005 and 2004, St. James funded a portion of the Companys expenses (employee salaries, allocated salaries, rent, and certain
other expenses) each month of the year. Within 30 days of the month end, these amounts were paid in full.

The Company subleased its corporate headquarters from St. James under a noncancellable operating lease that expired December 31,
2004. The Company went month to month until February 28, 2005, when the Company and St. James entered into a lease jointly to
rent new office space. The new lease is shared equally with St. James and expires November 30, 2010. The monthly cost to the
Company is $7,594.83 plus common area maintenance as charged by the landlord. Total lease cost to the Company was $98,365 and
$90,784 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

On December 30, 2004 the Company issued a $1,500,000 surplus note in return for cash to its parent, SIFHC, maturing on
December 31, 2009. The surplus note bears interest at prime plus two and three-quarters percent (2 %%) not to exceed 12% and is
adjusted quarterly beginning on March 31, 2005. Interest is payable quarterly beginning April 1, 2005. All interest and principal
payments are to be approved by the FLOIR prior to payment. Interest payments related to the surplus note for 2005 amounted to
$95,625.

C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements
No changes to report.

D. Amounts Due To or From Related Parties

The Company had the following amounts receivable from (payable to) related parties at December 31:

2005 2004
Annual Statement, Page 3, Line 19:
St. James $ (345,195) $ (165,304)
Annual Statement, Page 2, Line 13.1
SIMGA 3,328,490 1,445,988

The St. James payable was settled within 30 days and the receivable from SIMGA was settled within 15 business days of year end.
E. Guarantees or Contingencies for Related Parties

None.
F. Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements

The Companys employees compensation is funded by St. James and is reimbursed by the Company by the end of the following
month.

The Company subleased its corporate headquarters from St. James under a noncancellable operating lease that expired December 31,
2004. The Company went month to month until February 28, 2005, when the Company and St. James entered into a lease jointly to
rent new office space. The new lease is shared equally with St. James and expires November 30, 2010. The monthly cost to the
Company is $7,594.83. Total lease cost to the Company was $98,365 and $90,784 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

The Company has contracted with its affiliate, St. Johns MGA, Inc. ("SIMGA") to be its MGA in selling homeowner insurance
policies. SIMGA is responsible for all policy processing, agent services, and claims handling for the Company. For these services
SIMGA receives a 22% commission plus the actual commission paid to the producing agent which is estimated at 11% for a total of
33%. The commission is paid on written premium. Commissions earned under this arrangement are $20,017,634 and $5,806,244 in
2005 and 2004, respectively. During 2005 the 22% commission rate was decreased to 20% from January 1 to May 31, 2005, with
the approval of the FLOIR.

G. Nature of Relationships That Could Affect Operations

All of the outstanding shares of the Company are owned by its parent, SJFHC, an insurance holding company incorporated in the
state of Delaware.

H. Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company

None.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

I.  Detail of Investments in Affiliates Greater Than 10% of Admitted Assets
None.
J. Writedown for Impairments of Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies
None.
Note 11 —Debt

None.

Note 12 —Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans

The Companys full-time employees are able to participate in St. James' 401(k) plan. St. James can elect to make discretionary
contributions. St. James made a discretionary contribution for the year ended 2003, however, the Company was not allocated any
expense of the contribution. There was no discretionary contribution for 2005 or 2004.

Note 13 —Capital and Surplus, ShareholdersDividend Restrictions. and Quasi-Reorganizations

A. Outstanding Shares

The Company has authorized 35,000 shares of common stock having a par value of $1 per share. At December 31, 2005 and 2004,
there were 1,000 shares issued and outstanding.

B. Dividend Rate of Preferred Stock
None.
C. Dividend Restrictions
The Company is precluded from paying a dividend for the first three years of operation without the FLOIR expressed permission to
do so under the consent order authorizing the Company to transact the homeowners insurance business in the State of Florida. Any
approved dividend would be subject to the following:
The maximum amount of dividends which can be paid by State of Florida insurance companies cannot
exceed the larger of 10% of policyholders’surplus or the entire net income of the first preceding year plus

a two year carryforward.

The allowable dividend may also be computed as 10% of surplus with dividends constrained to assign
funds minus 25% of unrealized capital gains.

A third computation provides for the lesser of 10% of surplus or net investment income plus a three-year
carryforward with dividends constrained to unassigned funds minus 25% of unrealized capital gains.

In lieu of the above computations; the maximum dividend allowed by the Company may be up to the
greater of 10 % of surplus derived from realized net operating profits and realized capital gains or net
operating profits and net realized capital gains from the immediately preceding calendar year, limited to
115% of minimum required surplus after dividends. The maximum dividend allowable by the Company is
$0.

D. Restrictions on Profits as Dividends

Within the restrictions in C. above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of Company profits that may be paid as ordinary
dividends to stockholders.

E. Surplus Restrictions
Except as restricted in part C. above, None.
F. Mutual Surplus Advances
None.
G. Company Stock Held for Special Purposes
None.
H. Changes in Special Surplus Funds

None.
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I.  Changes in Unassigned Funds

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by unrealized gains and losses, nonadmitted assets and provision
for reinsurance is as follows:

Increase (Decrease) in Surplus

Cumulative Current Year
Unrealized gains and losses $ 0 $ 0
Nonadmitted assets (3,441,157) (107,271)
Provision for reinsurance 0 0

J. Surplus Notes

On December 30, 2004 the Company issued a $1,500,000 surplus note in return for cash to its parent, STFHC, maturing on
December 31, 2009. The surplus note bears interest at prime plus two and three-quarters percent (2 %%) not to exceed 12% and is
adjusted quarterly beginning March 31, 2005. Interest is payable quarterly beginning April 1, 2005. All interest and principal
payments are to be approved by FLOIR prior to payment. In the event of a reorganization or liquidation, the holder of the surplus
note is entitled a preferential right in the remaining assets of the Company equal to the unpaid principal balance, plus accrued
interest, before any distributions of assets to the shareholders of the Company. Interest payments related to the surplus note for 2005
amounted to $95,625.

K. Quasi-Reorganizations

None

Note 14 —Contingencies

A. Contingent Commitments

The Company entered into a quota share reinsurance arrangement on June 1, 2004 ceding 50% of the unearned premium at June 1,
2004 and 50% of net written premiums subsequent to June 1, 2004. The reinsurance agreement had a sliding scale commission
subject to adjustment at the end of the agreement on May 31, 2005. The sliding scale commission was tied to the ceded loss ratio
performance of the Company. Based upon the Companys performance and options available in the reinsurance agreement, the
Company has accrued $1,630,745 in ceding commission due to be returned to the reinsurer at December 31, 2005.

The Company entered into two quota share reinsurance arrangements on June 1, 2005 ceding 50% and 25% of the unearned premium
at June 1, 2005 and 50% and 25% of net written premiums subsequent to June 1, 2005. The reinsurance agreements have a sliding
scale commission subject to adjustment at the end of the agreement on May 31, 2006. The sliding scale commissions are tied to the
ceded loss ratio performance of the Company. Based upon the Companys performance and options available in the reinsurance
agreements, the Company has accrued $1400,000 and $600,000 in ceding commission due to be returned to the reinsurer at
December 31, 2005.

B. Guaranty Fund and Other Assessments

The Company is subject to a guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Guaranty fund
assessments should be accrued at the time of insolvencies. Other assessments should be accrued at the time of assessment, at the
time the premiums were written (for premium based assessments) or at the time the losses were incurred (for loss based assessments).
The Company is unable to estimate the possible amounts, if any, of such assessments. Accordingly, the Company is unable to
determine the impact, if any, such assessments may have on the Companys financial position or results of operations.

C. Gain Contingencies
The Company entered into a quota share reinsurance arrangement on December 31, 2004 ceding 25% of the unearned premium at
December 31, 2004. The reinsurance agreement had a sliding scale commission subject to adjustment at the end of the agreement on
May 31, 2005. The sliding scale commission was tied to the ceded loss ratio performance of the Company. Based upon the
Companys performance and options available in the reinsurance agreement, the Company has recorded $379,158 in ceding
commission due to be returned to the Company at December 31, 2005.
D. All Other Contingencies
None.
Note 15 —Leases
A. Lessee Leasing Arrangements
1) The Company subleased its corporate headquarters from St. James under a noncancellable operating lease that expired
December 31, 2004. The Company went month to month until February 28, 2005, when the Company and St. James entered
into a lease jointly to rent new office space. The new lease is shared equally with St. James and expires November 30, 2010.

The monthly cost to the Company is $7,594.83. Total lease cost to the Company was $98,365 and $90,784 in 2005 and 2004,
respectively.
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2) Future minimum payments and expense are as follows:

Year Amount
2006 $91,138
2007 91,138
2008 91,138
2009 91,138
2010 83,543

3) The Company is not involved in any sales-leaseback transactions.
B. Lessor Leasing Arrangements
None.

Note 16 —Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and With Concentrations of Credit
Risk

A financial instrument has off-balance sheet risk of accounting loss if the risk of accounting loss to the Company may exceed the amount

recognized as an asset, if any, or if the ultimate obligation may exceed the amount that is recognized as a liability. The Company did not
hold financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk, nor did the Company engage in the use of derivative instruments during 2005.

Note 17 —Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

None.

Note 18 —Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Accident and Health Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially
Insured Plans

None.

Note 19 —Direct Premiums Written / Produced by Managing General Agents / Third Party Administrators

The Company has an exclusive contract with its affiliate, SIMGA, to provide policy processing and claim services. SIMGA writes,
collects, and services the homeowner policies of the Company, in addition to, the claims servicing and adjustment. In 2005, SIMGA
wrote $64,339,990 in direct written premium for the Company. SIMGA, FEIN 20-161791, is located at 6675 Westwood Blvd, Suite
360, Orlando, FL 32821.

Note 20 —September 11 Events
None.
Note 21 —Other Items
A. Extraordinary Items
None.
B. Troubled Debt Restructuring for Debtors
None.
C. Other Disclosures
1) At December 31, 2005 and 2004, cash with a carrying value of $250,618 was on deposit with state
insurance departments, or their trustees, to satisfy regulatory requirements. The Company was not a party to any agreement
requiring compensating balances of its invested assets or collateralization of its assets during 2005 or 2004.
2) Agents' Balances or Uncollected Premiums per Statement $3.328.490 (1)

Premiums collected from "Controlled" or "Controlling" Persons $3.328.490 (2)

Premiums Collected by "Controlled" or "Controlling" Person
within 15 working days immediately preceding reporting period;

F.S.625.012(5) (a)l. $3.328.490 (3)
* Amount of Applicable:

Trust Fund § 04

Letter of Credit $ 0(5

Financial Guaranty Bond $ 0(6)

Total of Lines (4), (5), & (6) $ 0(7)

(2) minus (3) minus (7), should not exceed zero $ 0(8)

14.6



st sementor e 205 ove. ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

D. Uncollectible Premiums Receivable
At December 31, 2005, The Company posted a reserve for potentially uncollectible accounts receivable at $34,000. The Company
routinely assesses the collectibility of these receivables. Based upon the Company's limited experience and the FLOIR emergency
orders that impacted the collectibility, less than 1% of the balance may become uncollectible. The potential loss is not material to the
Company.
E. Business Interruption Insurance Recovery
None.
Note 22 —Events Subsequent
There were no events occurring subsequent to December 31, 2005 through the date of this filing meriting disclosure.
Note 23 —Reinsurance

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables

The Company has an unsecured aggregate recoverable for losses, paid and unpaid including IBNR, loss adjustment expenses, and
unearned premium with individual reinsurers, authorized and unauthorized, that exceeds 3% of policyholderssurplus as follows:

NAIC Code Federal ID# Name of Reinsurer Amount
10348 06-1430254 Arch Reinsurance Company $26,649,000
N/A AA-9991310 Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund $10,269,671
N/A AA-1780023 Hannover Reinsurance, Ltd. $9,979,503
N/A AA-1780017 E S Reins (Ireland) Ltd. $2,494,876
N/A AA-3190770 Ace Tempest Reins Co. Ltd $905,323
N/A AA-3194139 Axis Specialty Ltd. $425,762
N/A AA-1128001 Lloyd's Syndicate #2001 $338,680
N//A AA-1128791 Lloyd's Syndicate #2791 $312,390

B. Reinsurance Recoverables in Dispute
None.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

1) None. The following table summarizes ceded and assumed unearned premiums and the related commission equity at December

31, 2005:
Assumed Ceded Assumed Less Ceded
Unearned Commission Unearned Commission Unearned Commission
Premiums Equity Premiums Equity Premiums Equity
a. Affiliates $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
b. All other 0 0 26,656,618 11,995,478 (26,656,618) (11,995,478)
c. Totals $ 0 $ 0 $ 26,656,618 $ 11,995.478 $(26,656,618) $(11,995.478)
d. Direct unearned premium reserve $35.542,157

2) Certain reinsurance contracts provide for return commissions based on the actual loss experience of the reinsured business.
Accrued at December 31, 2005 are as follows:

Description Direct Assumed Ceded Net
a. Contingent Commissions $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
b. Sliding Scale Commissions $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,251,587 $ 3,251,587
c. Other Profit Commissions $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
d. Totals $ 0 $ 0 $ 3,251,587 $ 3,251,587

3) The Company does not use protected cells as an alternative to traditional reinsurance.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance

The Company has not written off any reinsurance balances during the periods ended December 31, 2005 and 2004.

E. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance

None.

F. Retroactive Reinsurance

None.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
None.

Note 24 —Retrospectively Rated Contracts and Contracts Subject to Redetermination

The Company is not party to any retrospectively rated insurance contracts or contracts subject to redetermination and has no accrued
retrospective premiums at December 31, 2005.

Note 25 —Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Reserves for net incurred losses and loss adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years increased approximately
$872,000 from $6.702 million in 2004 to $7.574 million in 2005 as a result of re-estimation of unpaid losses and supplemental claims
made from the hurricane claims made in 2004. Homeowners was the only line of business affected. The increase is generally the
ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes
available regarding known claims.

Note 26 —Intercompany Pooling Arrangements
None.

Note 27 —Structured Settlements
None.

Note 28 —Health Care Receivables
None.

Note 29 —Participating Policies

None.

Note 30 —Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company has not recorded any premium defiencieny reserves. The Company does not consider anticipated investment income in
determining the need for premium deficiency reserves.

Note 31 —High Deductibles

None.

Note 32 —Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses and Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses
None.

Note 33 —Asbestos and Environmental Reserves
None.

Note 34 —Subscriber Savings Accounts

None.

Note 35 —Multiple Peril Crop Insurance

None.
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ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement
1 2 3 4
Investment Categories Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
1. Bonds:
11 U.S. ATEASUNY SECUMEIES. . ..vuveeeierirreseieeee ettt ettt sttt ss st st esssssessessestsnssessessenssnsnes | sessessssssssssssssnssnnanes | sessessnsssesen 0.0 [ e 0.0
1.2 U.S. government agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed securities):
1.21 Issued by U.S. gOVEINMENL AQENCIES.........cccviviiiriieieiieietse ettt s s ssnsessnsesnns | cevesissens 2,478,253 | ..cevvn. 1.8 [ 2,478,253 | ..ccovvvnn. 11.8
1.22 lIssued by U.S. government SPONSOred @QENCIES.........c.ovevrevruereiinsisieisessssssssssssssssssssssssssssessssssessssssssses | sssssesmmssssssssimsssssnssns | svessesseseens 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1.3 Foreign government (including Canada, excluding mortgage-backed SECUMLIES).........ccccurvierrieiieiereeerseicisnes e | e 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1.4 Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political subdivisions in the U.S.:
1.41 States, territories and possessions general Obligations..............ccccvceeieiecnieseesee e eseenes | e [ e 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories & possessions & political subdivisions general obligations........ | ..c.ccoveveeervveeens [ everiieinnnnd 0.0 oo | e 0.0
1.43 Revenue and assesSMeNt OblIGAtIONS...........ccivviuiveiieieieie et
1.44 Industrial development and similar obligations
1.5 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1.511 Issued or guaranteed DBy GNIMA ..ot ssessssssessenes | sesessssssssssessssensssesins | censsesiesienad 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA @nd FHLMC..........ccccoooirinineinsesssssisessisssssssssssssssnsns | seessessssssssssssssnssnsssnes | oovessnsssesans 0.0 [ e 0.0
1513 AlLOTNET. ..ottt nenene | eeniene et nennenes | ceeeeeeneans 0.0 | oo [ e 0.0
152 CMOs and REMICs:
1.521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA..........coooiinieisrseiesesesessesessssssesssssessns | cevessenninns 3,182,500 | .covvrene 15.2 [ oo 3,182,500 | ..covvrrnne 15.2
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Government issuers and collateralized by mortgage-backed
securities issued or guaranteed by agencies shown in Line 1.521.........ccoorrrnrrsineneineennenenens | oveeeennennns 481,483 | oo 2.3 | s 481,483 | oo 2.3
1.523 Al ONET ..ottt bttt nenene | eevtene et neninenes | ceieeeeneens 0.0 | oo [ e 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):
2.1 Unaffiliated domestic securities (includes credit tenant loans rated by the SVO).........c.ccoeuvevcvenevescsnseesennns | coersiinns 2,050,243 | ..ocvvrrnn 9.8 | . 2,050,243 | .covvirrnne 9.8
2.2 Unaffiliated fOreign SECUMTIES. .......v.rierereeeieriieire ettt bbbt st enb st snstessns | freesessnesnsssssnetensnsns | coessesesnesnnes 0.0 [ e 0.0
2.3 AFFilIAEEA SECUMIES......vvvvevercreesrircreiscesesssess ittt enninens | cneessesssinensssensssnnsssane | ceereessesenss 0.0 | v [ e 0.0
3. Equity interests:
3.1 INVeStMENtS iN MULUAI FUNGS........c.vivriiicie sttt sttt [ sbertsenseesteninsessntens | cboessaenesnees (0 OO IS 0.0
3.2 Preferred stocks:
3.21 Affiliated
322 UNGFIlIALEG. .. ..oovverceerieicict sttt | st neniennis | s 0.0 | oo [ e 0.0
3.3 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):
331 AFFIIBEEG. ..ottt [ strneesnnenessnenienni | s (001 TR ISR 0.0
332 UNQFfIlIALEA. ... eeoeerceeeerece ettt sesstnnsnns | wesnessnnsssnnsssenennnnetes | enesnneessiend (00 R S 0.0
3.4 Other equity securities:
B AFFIIBEEG. . vevoeeeeee ettt enntn | cerseernnssnnnsssensntnnntes | neesnneessieed (00} R SR 0.0
342 UNGFIlIGLEG. .....oovverceerieic sttt | e | e 0.0 | oo [ e 0.0
3.5 Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
351 AFFIlIEEEG. ...ceveeveceici ettt | st | e 0.0 | oo [ e 0.0
352 UNGFfIlIALEA. ....eooveereeiercee sttt sttt st | werseennnesnsnsssenennnnntes | neesnnessined (001 RO SR 0.0
4. Mortgage loans:
4.1 Construction and land development
4.2 AGLICUIUIAL.....cvveetieeisciies ettt st bbb bbbt bttt
4.3 Single family residential PrOPEIHES. ........c.ru ettt sttt
4.4 Multifamily residential PrOPEIES..........cciiueiriierrersiieeiie st
4.5 COMMETCIAl IOBNS......ovrririiuiieiieieiei ettt
4.6 Mezzaning real EStAte I08NS.............vviriemrerei s
5. Real estate investments:
5.1 Property 0CCUPIEd DY COMPANY........ciriuiriiiiiiririiieiirieriiisseseeressessess bbbt essnes [ stentsemmsessensnssssessens | sooesssensssees 0.0 oo | veereieeenenns 0.0
5.2 Property held for production of income (including §.......... 0 of property acquired in satisfaction of debt)........c..c. | coevveveeveecenicriceeees [ e 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
5.3  Property held for sale (including §......... 0 property acquired in satisfaction of debt)...........cc.couerrrenrnrnriernenninns | eerrvsinsnssesnsnnnens | e (0 [ IR 0.0
8. CONACLIOANS.......ouvieeiiiitirii ittt bbbttt | sbenisenreen bbb | seeeniaeneeenies 0.0 [ [ e 0.0
7. RECEIVADIES fOr SECUMHIES......uvcveeiverieseiiiseee ittt [ sbenisenssestentseesnentaens | ceeesesenssnenes (00 OO I 0.0
8.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term iNVESIMENES.........cc.ceiciieiiiccee st snsenes | enrerenns 12,800,804 | .............. 61.0 [.covnne 12,800,804 |.............. 61.0
9. OthEr INVESIE @SSELS.......c.ouircereiieiieieeieeit ettt sttt |epsenessnnenessnesnnrsneene | creenesnnennees 0.0 [ | rrereiineeens 0.0
10, Tl INVESIE BSSEES. ... vrerresiresssereeiissseeseseris s sttt sttt | crssesssons 20,993,283 |............ 100.0 [ ..o 20,993,283 | ........... 100.0
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1.3
2.1

2.2

3.1
32

33

34
41

42

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

71
7.2

8.1
8.2

8.3
8.4

1.1

1.2

12.
12.1

12.2
12.3
124

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which

is an insurer?

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with such

regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement providing

disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in its Model

Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to standards

and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? Yes [X]
State regulating? Florida

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
reporting entity?

If yes, date of change:

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a certified copy of the instrument as amended.

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or the
reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).
By what department or departments? Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Yes[X]

No[ ]

Yes[ ]
not applicable

No[ ]

N/AT 1

No[X]

12/31/2004

not applicable

not appliable

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any combination
thereof under a common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial
part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

411 sales of new business?

412 renewals?

During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:
421 sales of new business?

4.22 renewals?

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased
to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended
or revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting period? (You need not report an action, either formal or informal, if a
confidentiality clause is part of the agreement.)

If yes, give full information:

Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity?
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control.
7.22 State the nationality(ies) of the foreign person(s) or entity(ies); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal,
the nationality of its manager or attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(ies) (e.g., individual,
corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact)
1 2
Nationality Type of Entity

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?
If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of
Thrift Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the
affiliate's primary federal regulator.

Yes|[ |
Yes[ ]

Yes [X]
Yes[X]
Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

Yes[ ]

No[X]
No[X]

No[ ]
No[ ]
No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

No[X]

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0CC 0TS FDIC

SEC

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?
Dixon Hughes, PLLC 1829 Eastchester Drive, High Point, NC 27261

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial
consulting firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
Butler, Dunlap, and Lindquist Acturaries, 1882 Capital Circle NE, #201, Tallahassee, FL 32308

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly?
11.11 Name of real estate holding company:

11.12 Number of parcels involved
11.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value
If yes, provide explanation.

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?

Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year?
If answer to (12.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? Yes[ ]

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee thereof?
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and all subordinate committees thereof?
Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its Board of Directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation
on the part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties
of such person?

16

Yes[ 1]
Yes[ ]
No[ ]

Yes[X]
Yes [X]

Yes[X]

No[ ]
No[ ]
NAL ]

No[ ]
No[ ]

No[ ]
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16.1

16.2

17.1

172

18.1

18.2

19.1
19.2

20.1

20.2

211

213

221
222

231

232
24.

24.01

24.02

24.03
24.04

24.05

25.1

25.2

25.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

FINANCIAL

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):

16.11 To directors or other officers

16.12 To stockholders not officers

16.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):
16.21 To directors or other officers

16.22 To stockholders not officers

16.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fraternal only)

Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for
such obligation being reported in the statement?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

17.21 Rented from others

17.22 Borrowed from others

17.23 Leased from others

17.24 Other

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty
fund or guaranty association assessments?

If answer is yes:

18.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment

18.22 Amount paid as expenses

18.23 Other amounts paid

Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement?
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount.

INVESTMENT

Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control,
in the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date, except as shown by Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits? Yes[X] No[ ]
If no, give full and complete information relating thereto.

Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the

control of the reporting entity, except as shown on Schedule E-Part 3-Special Deposits, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any

assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in force? (Exclude securities subject to Interrogatory 17.1) Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

2121 Loanedtoothers
21.22 Subject torepurchase agreements
21.23 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
21.24 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements
21.25 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
21.26 Pledged as collateral
21.27 Placed under option agreements
21.28 Letter stock or securities restricted astosale

2129 Other
For category (21.28) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]

If no, attach a description with this statement.

Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
issuer, convertible into equity?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

Excluding items in Schedule E, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's offices, vaults or safety
deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a custodial agreement with a
qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Part 1-General, Section IV.H-Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC

Financial Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes [X] No[ ]
For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:
1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

Branch Banking and Trust Company 10611 Deerwood Park Blvd., Jacksonville, FL 32256
For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and a complete explanation:

1 2 3

Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 24.01 during the current year? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

1 2 3 4

Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

Identify all investment advisors, brokers/dealers or individuals acting on behalf of broker/dealers that have access to the investment
accounts, handle securities and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration Depository Number(s) Name Address

108443 Branch Banking and Trust Company 10611 Deerwood Pk Blvd Jacksonville FL 32256

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5(b)(1)])? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete the following schedule:

1 2 3

CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Book/Adj.Carrying Value

25.2999. TOTAL 0

For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:

16.1
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26.

271
21.2

28.1
28.2

29.1
29.2

30.1
30.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

1 2

Name of Mutual Fund
(from the above table)

Name of Significant Holding
of the Mutual Fund

3
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Attributable to Holding

Date of Valuation

Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement

Statement over Fair Value (-),
(Admitted) Fair or Fair Value over
Value Value Statement (+)
26.1 Bonds........... ...19,490,820 19,379,718 |... ..(111,102)
26.2  Preferred StOCKS. .. ... i senenesnssenensesenneenss | snrsisesssnessessessnsssennes | sessessenmnesnennesnnssnennes | ansnieniensnesssnsn 0
26.3  TOtAIS. .ooeceieieesisci s | criensensnees 19,490,820 | ........... 19,379,718 | .o (111,102)
26.4 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:

The market values of bonds and preferred stocks shown above are based upon the closing prices of publicly traded issues. The market

value of other issues were obtained from FT Interactive Data, Inc., a pricing service from independent security dealers.

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed?
If no, list exceptions:

OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any?
List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to
trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Insurance Services Office Inc. 28,655
Demotech Inc. 35,000
Amount of payments for legal expenses, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments
for legal expenses during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
Colodny, Fass, Talenfeld, Karlinsky & Abate, PA 95,384
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any?
List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures
in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid

16.2

Yes [X] No[ ]

...................... 119,364
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

1.1 Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement Insurance in force? Yes|[ ] No[X]

1.2 Ifyes, indicate premium earned on U.S. businessonly. e

1.3 What portion of item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit? s
1.31 Reason for excluding:

1.4 Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) above.
1.5 Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement insurance.
1.6 Individual policies:
Most current three years:
1.61 Total premium earned
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Numberofcoveredlives 0
All years prior to most current three years:
1.64 Total premium earned
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66  Number of covered lives
1.7 Group policies:
Most current three years:
1.71  Total premium earned
1.72  Total incurred claims
1.73  Number of covered lives
All years prior to most current three years:
1.74  Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims
1.76  Number of covered lives

2. Health test: 1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator

2.2 Premium Denominator.

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)...

2.4 Reserve Numerator.

2.5 Reserve Denominator, SO [T 10,559,704

2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)........ccccoevivrvrininns BN 0.0

3.1 Does the reporting entity issue both participating and non-participating policies? Yes[ ] No[X]
3.2 Ifyes, state the amount of calendar year premiums written on:

3.21 Participating s

3.22 Non-participating policies s

...2,010,705 |.
...... 0.0

4, For Mutual Reporting Entities and Reciprocal Exchange only:

4.1 Does the reporting entity issue assessable policies?

4.2 Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies?

4.3 If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders?

4.4 Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums.

5. For Reciprocal Exchanges only:

5.1 Does the exchange appoint local agents? Yes|[ ] No[ ]
5.2 Ifyes, is the commission paid:
5.21 Out of Attorney's-in-fact compensation Yes[ ] No[ ] NAT 1]
5.22 As a direct expense of the exchange Yes[ | No[ ] N/AT ]

5.3 What expenses of the exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

5.4  Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions been deferred? Yes[ | No[ 1]
5.5 If yes, give full information:

6.1 What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers' compensation contract issued
without limit of loss?
Not applicable. The Company does not write workers' compensation insurance.

6.2 Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity's probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures comprising that
probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting firms or computer software
models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The catastrophe modelling program, Risklink 4.5.1, was used to estimate the Company's probable maximum loss. Homeowners coverage
(Forms HO3 and HOB) is the primary concentration of the Company's catastrophe exposure in the state of Florida. In Florida, there is a threat
of hurricanes, tornadoes, hail, and severe thunder storms. The Company's net exposure in the event of a catastrophe was $1,250,000 up to a
coverage level of $5,000,000 until December 31, 2005. After $5,000,000 all losses are 100% reinsured.

6.3 What provision has this reporting entity made (such as a catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising from the
types and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable property insurance loss?
The Company's net exposure in the event of a catastrophe as described above in 6.2 is $1,250,000. Quota share and catastrophe treaties
cover 100% of the loss above $5,000,000.

6.4 Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated

probable maximum loss attributable to a single loss event or occurrence? Yes [ X] No[ ]
6.5 If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to hedge its

exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss.

7.1 Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or

any similar provisions)? Yes[X] No[ ]
7.2 Ifyes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions. 2
7.3 Ifyes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting provision(s)? Yes [ X] No[ ]

8.1  Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part,
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8.2

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

111
1.2

12.

N

12.2
12.3

12.4

12.5

12.6

131
13.2
13.3

141
14.2

14.3

15.1
16.2

15.3
15.4
15.5

16.1
16.2

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

from any loss that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, reinsured?
If yes, give full information:

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for

which during the period covered by the statement (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 3% of prior year-end

surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded greater

than 3% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (ii) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the

contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(@) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

(b)  Alimited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the
reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c)  Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d)  Anunconditional or unilateral right by either party to commute the reinsurance contract except for such provisions which are only
triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity
during the period); or

(f) Payment schedule, accounting retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement
to the ceding entity?

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts

with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), excluding cessions to approved pooling arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are

directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under control with (i) one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity,

or (i) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity is a member where:

(a)  The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliate represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire
direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b)  Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or its
affiliates?

If yes t0 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:

(a)  The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;

(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be
achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 30 of SSAP No. 62, Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity

ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the

financial statement, and either:

(a)  Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles ("SAP") and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP"); or

(b)  Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated

differently for GAAP and SAP.

If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurance a reserve equal to that which the
original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? Yes[ ]
Has this reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other reporting entity and now in force?

If yes, give full information:

If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 13.3 of the assets schedule, Page 2, state the amount of
corresponding liabilities recorded for:

12.11 Unpaid losses

12.12 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses)

Of the amount on Line 13.3, Page 2, state the amount which is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds:

If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers' compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes accepted from its
insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or unpaid losses? Yes[ ]
If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:

12.41 From

1242 To

Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or promissory notes taken
by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity's reported direct unpaid loss reserves, including unpaid losses under loss deductible features
of commercial policies?

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of current year:

12.61 Letters of credit

12.62 Collateral and other funds

What amount of installment notes is owned and now held by the reporting entity?

Have any of these notes been hypothecated, sold or used in any manner as security for money loaned within the past year?

If yes, what amount?

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers' compensation):

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a

reinstatement provision?

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic facilities

or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation of this amount.

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:

If the answer to 15.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 15.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance contracts?
If the answer to 15.3 is no, are all the methods described in 15.2 entirely contained in written agreements?
If the answer to 15.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financial premium accounts?
If yes, give full information:
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Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes [ X] No[ 1]

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X]

No[ ] N/A[X]
Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ ] No [X]

Yes|[ ] No[ ]
Yes|[ ] No[ ]

Yes|[ ] No[X]
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

17.1 Does the reporting entity write any warranty business? Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:
1 2 3 4 5
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned Earned
17.11 Home

17.12 Products
17.13 Automobile
17.14 Other*......cccovvvueee.
* Disclose type of coverage: ................

18.1 Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 that it excludes from Schedule F-Part 57 Yes[ ] No[X]
Incurred but not reported losses on contracts not in force on July 1, 1984 or subsequently renewed are exempt from inclusion in Schedule F-Part 5.
Provide the following information for this exemption:

18.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5
18.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 18.11

18.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 18.11

18.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 18.11

18.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 18.11

18.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 18.11

18.17 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 18.11

Provide the following information for all other amounts included in Schedule F-Part 3 and excluded from Schedule F-Part 5, not included above:
18.18 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5
18.19 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 18.18

18.2.. Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 18.18

18.21 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 18.18

18.22 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 18.18

18.23 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 18.18

18.24 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 18.18

17.2



st sementor e 205 ove. ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2
2005 2004

3
2003

@ ok w b=

10.
1.
12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.

21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

21.
28.

29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.

39.
40.
41,
42.
43,
44,
45.
46.

Gross Premiums Written
(Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,2 & 3)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 18.1, 18.2,19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....ccoevrvrrrnnne
Property lines (LINeS 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......ceuriurierereeeeesee sttt esesnenes
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29 & 33)
Non-proportional reinsurance lines (Lines 30, 31 & 32)......ccuvurrirerrireinereresreeeseeseeeeeeseeseiees
TOAI (LINE 34)...eu ettt bbbttt
Net Premiums Written

(Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 18.1,18.2, 19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....cc.cvvrvrren.
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......cceuirrireeirieiriesssseeseieee s ssssessesnees
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......cccevvvrreereinireeriesseeneinnnns
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29 & 33)
Non-proportional reinsurance lines (Lines 30, 31 & 32)
TOLAI (LINE 34)....vieeieeeceee ettt bbb bbb bbbt
Statement of Income

(Page 4)

Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LN 8)........cuuvuiirrerrieiiriieieieese et
Net investment gain (I0SS) (LINE 11).....cvuiuiirieeieieeieineieeisei ettt
Total other income (Line 15)
Dividends to policyholders (Line 17)
Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (LiNE 19).......c..civorereeneenierneiniinieeeeessieese e ssseeenaees
NETINCOME (LINE 20).......euieieieeeirerieseieiieeieee st sb bbbt

Balance Sheet Lines
(Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets excluding protected cell business (Page 2, Line 24, Col. 3).......cccccccvvene..
Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3):

20.1 In course of COlECHON (LINE 13.1).....ovuieeeeiiireieeieireie ettt sensenens
20.2 Deferred and not yet dUE (LINE 13.2)......vurerirrerriirrieeneeseeseiseeseesseseessseseesesssssssssssssssenens
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 13.3).......cccovvereene

Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Page 3, Ling 24).........ccccoocveevecierversieriernnen.
LOSSES (PAGE 3, LINES 1 & 2)....ueeuercireeieeeireieciseieesessesssstse sttt
Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, LiNE 3)........ccovururiurieneiniineineineeieesesisseeee e
Unearned premiums (Page 3, LINE 9)........vuiuneuieerieeirirecreieese et ssesssnesenns
Capital paid up (Page 3, LiNeS 28 & 29).........ouuurirerinrieinieeieieeeeesese et ssesssssssesees
Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, LiN 35).........ccceueurieinieiiiieieieiseeeeseesesessssnsenens
Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjusted CAPIAL...........cccvvevereiiesiceee e bes
Authorized control level risk-based Capital..........co.eeeirirrireireieserreeree s
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and Invested Assets

(Page 2, Col. 3) (Item divided by Page 2, Line 10, Col. 3) x 100.0

BONGAS (LINE 1)..iuiticteiiie ettt sttt
StOCKS (LINES 2.1 & 2.2)..eucveivieieeieteietee ettt ettt sb bbb nans
Mortgage loans on real estate (LINES 3.1 & 3.2).....c.cvuiuriieieiesieee s
Real estate (LINES 4.1, 4.2 & 4.3).....ooeieeceee ettt
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (LINE 5)..........cccocveereieieierieesiesereesenns
Contract loans (Line 6).........
Other INVEStEd @SSELS (LINE 7)..vuvvuvurviiieieisiseieiseies ettt sttt
Receivable for SECUNtIES (LINE 8)........c.eueuiieiiieiiieieieisireseie ettt sens
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 9)
Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line 10)
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates
Affiliated bonds (Sch. D, Summary, Lin€ 25, COl. 1)......ccoirurrerrneerrirrirrensinsensissreseesssessessssssseseenn
Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 39, Col. 1)
Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Line 53, Col. 2)
Affiliated short-term investments (subtotals included in Schedule DA, Part 2, Col. 5, Line 11).....
Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate
All other affiliated
Total of aboVE lINES 3910 44.........omeeeeee ettt

Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries and affiliates to surplus
as regards policyholders (Line 45 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 35 x 100.0)..................

......... (8,608,180)] ........(8,819,293)
.............. 335,582 | .............119,788
.............. (75,958)

......... (1,807,600)  ...........(303,400)
......... (6,540,956)| ........(8,398,672)
......... 26,961,942 | .......11,507,158
........... 3,294,490 |..........1,445 988
........... 1,396,642 |.............534,669

........... 6,462,482

........... 5,044,676
......... 10,182,650 |...........5,044,676
........... 2,867,701 |..........1,542,361
.................... 39.0 | o237

XXX

XXX
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Capital and Surplus Accounts

(Page 4)
47.  Net unrealized capital gainSs (I0SSES) (LINE 24)..........currurriuierierrireieeineieisnesssseeeeessssesesssessessssses | seseesssssessnssessasssnsses | sesesssssssssesssmesnssnes | conssssssmsssssssssmssasses | steessssmssasssssanssassans | ssessessomsssssessasssessacs
48.  Dividends t0 StOCKNOIAETS (LINE 35).......cuveiurrerireieirrsinsinsisssiessesssssseessssssessssessesssessessessssssssessens | sesessssssessessassanssessns | sesessssssssssssmsssnsns | senssssmssssssssmssassns | stssssssmssessassanssassans | ssessessomsssssassanssessass
49.  Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Ling 38)............ccouvrerrerrcnreneenrrnienennns [ ceenreneene 5137974 | ........ (7,008,996) | ......... 12,053,672 | .o e

50.
51.
52.
53.
54,
55.

56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
61.

62.
63.
64.
65.
66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

Gross Losses Paid
(Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 18.1,18.2,19.1, 19.2 & 19.3, 19.4).....c.ceevvrenne.

Property lines (Lines 1, 2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5, 8, 22 & 27)...
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29 & 33)
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (LiNes 30, 31 & 32).......ccuvvrrrerrnrnmrinsnsiseesesisssssssessssssessennns
TOMAI (LINE B4)...virieiiciei ettt sttt en

Net Losses Paid
(Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)

Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 18.1,18.2, 19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4)....ccoevvrrrunnce.
Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26)......cccuiuerererieceicesee ettt
Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3,4, 5, 8,22 & 27)......cccvvvrererireiereeiesesessiennns
All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29 & 33)
Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 30, 31 & 32)
TOtAI (LINE B4)...eeeeceee ettt sttt aen

Operating Percentages
(Page 4) (Item divided by Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0

Premiums €arNed (LINE ).ttt sese sttt
LOSSES INCUITEA (LINE 2).....vueeeeeiceeieiecineise ittt ssse s sseessesses st sssseses
L0SS expenses iNCUMTEA (LINE 3).......cevurrriiorieieierieieiseeee et ssses st ssessessssssennns
Other underwriting expenses iNCUMTEd (LINE 4)..........ovuveurrerrirrireerensnres e ssesssssneenns
Net underwriting gain (I0SS) (LINE 8).......cvruiuirrrerirrirreieieieeeiseee ettt essees
Other Percentages

Other underwriting expenses to net premiums written (Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15

divided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Lin€ 34 X 100.0)........crurmeureirermmeieireerineiresnesseiessesesessenns
Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums earned

(Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4, Line 1 X 100.0)......ccevvvrerrrerrirnrieieisieseeesessesessnsnens
Net premiums written to policyholders' surplus (Page 8, Part 1B,

Col. 6, Line 34, divided by Page 3, Line 35, Col. 1 X 100.0).......ccouvrrrrrrreireirireieieisernsereisnneens

One Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred prior
to current year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Col. 11)

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to policyholders' surplus of
prior year end (Line 70 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 1 X 100)........ccceuererrerrrerrerrirennes

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted)

Development in estimated losses and loss expenses incurred 2 years before the
current year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Ling 12, Col. 12).......ccccoevervvrrrernnne

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incurred to
reported policyholders' surplus of second prior year end
(Line 72 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 X 100.0).....cvevereninrinressesssessssessessrsssesseeeenes

19
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Annuat statementforthe year 2005 of e O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY,
EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS AND LOSSES (Statutory Page 14)

NAIC Group Code.....0  NAIC Company Code....11844

INC.

* 118 442 0054305238100 =

BUSINESS IN GRAND TOTAL DURING THE YEAR
3 4 5 6

Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 7 8 9 10 1 12
Membership Fees, Less Return Premiums
and Premiums on Policies not Taken Dividends Paid or Direct Defense Direct Defense Direct Defense
1 2 Credited to Direct Losses and Cost and Cost and Cost Commissions Taxes,
Direct Premiums Direct Premiums Policyholders on Direct Unearned Paid Direct Losses Direct Losses Containment Containment Containment and Brokerage Licenses and
Line of Business Written Earned Direct Business | Premium Reserves | (deducting salvage) Incurred Unpaid Expense Paid Expense Incurred | Expense Unpaid Expenses Fees

Allied lines........
2.2 Multiple peril crop.
2.3 Federal flood............

3. Farmowners multiple peril

4. Homeowners multiple peri
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (no y portion)...
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion)......

6. Mortgage guaranty

8. Ocean marine

9. Inland marine
10. Financial guaranty.
11. Medical malpractice.
12. Earthquake
13. Group accident and health (b)
14. Credit A & H (group and individual).

15.1 Collectively renewable A&H (b)...
15.2 Non-cancelable A & H (b)............
15.3 Guaranteed renewable A & H (b).....
15.4 Non-renewable for stated reasons only (b)..
15.5 Other accident only.
15.6 All other A & H (b)
15.7 Federal employees health benefits program premium (b)

16. Workers' compensation....
17. Other liability............
18. Products liability.

19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability..............c.ccceeennee.
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection).
19.4 Other commercial auto liability.............ccccovvrunee.
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage

22. Aircraft (all perils).................

33. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business

38, TOTALS (@)oo eesseessesseeesseeseeses s e

64,285,117

..43,400,171

3301.
3302. .
3303.
3398.
3399. TOTALS (Lines 3301 thru 3303 plus 3398) (Line 33 above)...

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 33 from overflow page.

(a) Finance and service charges not included in Lines 1to 34 $..

(b) For health business on indicated lines report: Number of persons insured under PPO managed care products

0.
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10.
1.
12.

© ® N o B~ w

1.
12.
13.

© ® N o a B~ ow

1.
12.
13.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

Book/adjusted carrying value, DECEMDET 31 Of PHOE YEAI...........c.ieieireiriieiie ettt sb bbbttt s b sen
Increase (decrease) by adjustment:

2.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 11...
2.2 Totals, Part 3, Column 7

Cost of acquired (Totals, Part 2, Column 6, net of encumbrances (Column 7) and net of additions and permanent improvements (Column 9)).........cccevevirirerrerennnnn.

Cost of additions and permanent improvements:

4.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN T4 ...t e84 et
4.2 Totals, Part 3, Column ..o NNE ..................................................................................
Total profit (loss) on sales, Part 3, Column 14..........ccoovvvevevernreerecerrer I N O . N DOIII.................ooooiiiiiiiiniie et
Increase (decrease) by foreign exchange adjustment:

8.1 Totals, Part 1, COIUMN 12..........iiiiiiii s R bbb
6.2 Totals, Part 3, COIUMN B.........oiiiiiiiisi it

Amounts received on sales, Part 3, Column 11 and Part 1, COIUMN 13.........ooiiiree ittt

Book/adjusted carrying value at €nd Of CUITENE PEIOM. ..ottt bbb bbbt b s a st bt h bbb s bbbt b st st ban b bens
TOLAl VAIUGLION GIIOWEANCE..........crveiiieireiiiesieiseisiseeieee ettt as st s st bs s 8281288288184 A a8 E ettt b st en
Subtotal (Lines 8 plus 9)

Total nonadmitted amounts.......

Statement value, current period (Page 2, real estate lines, Net Admitted Assets column)...

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Mortgage Loans

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest of mortgages owned, December 31 Of PHOr YEaT...........c.cueviveiicieieeceese et
Amount loaned during year:

2.1 Actual cost at time Of ACQUISIIONS............cvuiviriiieicicieie ettt sttt bbb bbbttt

2.2 Additional investment made after ACQUISIHIONS...........cueueiiriiiirieiiie et ens

Accrual of discount and mortgage interest points and commitment fees
Increase (decrease) by adjustment..........ouvveeririeieeise e

Total profit (I0SS) ON SAIE........cveviveririeiieeieieseeee e PR

Amounts paid on acCOUNt OF iN TUIl AUMING the YEAT...........cucveieireci ettt ettt ettt ba bbbt b s b aa et b b st bt en s bbbt s s st en st et s nans
AMOTHZALION OF PIEMIUM. ...ttt ittt ee s8££ 8 £ 8 e sees8 e R e e e h bbbttt en s

Increase (decrease) by foreign exchange adjustment

Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest on mortgages owned at end of current period

Total ValuGtion @IIOWANCE............c..euirieiieiieiiei ettt nann
Subtotal (Lines 9 plus 10)

TOtal NONAAMILEEA BMOUNES.........vveiriteieisctcieite ettt ee st s e see s s st b8 s s8££ 1R AR08 bbbttt

Statement value of mortgages owned at end of current period (Page 2, mortgage lines, Net Admitted ASSEtS COIUMN).........covveevieeicveereee e

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Long-Term Invested Assets

Book/adjusted carrying value of long-term invested assets owned, DECEMBEr 31 Of PHOK YEAI..........ccviuciiiiiisiieeteeiete et
Cost of acquisitions during year:

2.1 Actual cost at time Of ACQUISIHIONS...........cvuivieiiieicieieis ettt sttt bbbttt

2.2 Additional investment made after ACQUISIHIONS...........cueueriuriririeiiie it es

AACCIUBL OF BISCOUNL.......v.veereie ittt bs bbb sk 4R R £ 8 £ E e E R bR bbb
INCrease (AECrEASE) DY AUJUSIMENL. ..ottt s8Rt bs s8R bbbt ns
TOtAl PrOfit (I0SS) ON SAIE.......cuuiveieivieieeiieeeteis ettt esse ettt s st e st 4 2+ £Ahi 44 i £ 4L ELE L 40441040442 se b s s s sttt bse bbb bse e bbb nt s

Amounts paid on account or in full during the year........c...cccoeveveviriereinnnns N 0 NE ..................................................................................
Amortization of premium

Increase (decrease) by foreign exchange adjustment..........

Book/adjusted carrying value of long-term invested assets at end of CUITENE PEIIOM. ..........c..cueiieiriiiirie ettt a s s ses ettt
TOAl VAIUGHON AIOWANCE. ...t bbb
SUDLOLAI (LINES 9 PIUS T0)..euvuveeviiieieeviciiiectesietes et tes st ees st b st es s et ss st et s b s st et e st s st s s be s s e s s e b st s et s bbb s st s b e s et s et et n s b bt s be et s e st ettt tee
Total NONAAMILIEA AMOUNES.........oucvuiiiiiiiiic bbb

Statement value of long-term invested assets at end of current period (Page 2, LIne 7, COUMN 3).........ccviviieriieieieese ettt s s s ssss e
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY
Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4
Book/Adjusted Par Value
Description Carrying Value Fair Value Actual Cost of Bonds
BONDS 1. United States......cocoevermerees [eerrreeieneiiniinninns 2,478,253 | ..oververerirrinnnnns 2,461,876 | ..oooveererrirrirnnnns 2,476,564 | ...ooovvrrreerne 2,500,000
Governments 2. CANAGA. ... | et | bbbt | Sbesb bbbttt | fesb et b eR et
(Including all obligations guaranteed 3. Other Countries
by governments) 4. Totals....ccoversresieneiisiannns
5. United States
States, Territories and Possessions 6. Canada.......
(Direct and guaranteed) 7. Other Countries
8. Totals
Political Subdivisions of States, 9. United States..
Territories and Possessions 10. Canada
(Direct and guaranteed) 11. Other Countries
12. Totals.....
Special Revenue and Special Assessment 13. United States
Obligations and all Non-guaranteed Obligations 14. Canada
of Agencies and Authorities of Governments 15. Other Countries
and their Political Subdivisions 16. Totals......cocorerrienirerniniis
17. United States
Public Utilities 18. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 19, Other COUNIES......vucviiiiiiers | heiiiieiieiisieseiisiisissesiessssasens | eeresesissssssssesssssssessessessssessens | sosessesssssssessssesssssesssssessssessnss | sesessesssssssessssasssssesssssssessasnes
20. Totals
Industrial and Miscellaneous and 21. United States.......cocoveuveenees [ cevvrniineiieieinnennes 2,050,243 |..oooriieieiiineinas 2,004,837 |..oveiinirriireinninns 2,062,067 | .cooverreeireereiinnne 1,950,000
Credit Tenant Loans 22, CANAAA.......eeeererererrrireirees [ cererieriniie s | crestens sttt ensr et ess st s stents | sessessenssessesses s esses e ssnsesenres | srsestesse st ee st et saes
(Unaffiliated) 23, OthEr COUNMIES. ...rvviivieries | errerieiiessiesssesiessssesessessssesins | sresessessessssesssssessssessessessssessns | ossessessessssessnssesassessnssnsessasans | ossessessssessessnssssessassnssnsassesans
24. Totals
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 25. Totals
26. Total Bonds... 8,192,479 |.... .8,083,353 | ...
PREFERRED STOCKS 27. United States
Public Utilities 28. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 29. Other Countries.. .
30. Totals....ocoveiiisiieicins
31 United States
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies 32. Canada
(Unaffiliated) 33, Other COUNIES. ...vuevieeriiiies | eoreeieierisiessssersssesssssessssessns | ossessssessssessssssassessnssssessnsans | eessesessonsessnsessassessnsessessesansans
34. Totals
35. United States
Industrial and Miscellaneous 3B, CANAAA..... e [ cerreei et | sttt ettt | nebet ettt
(Unaffiliated) 37. Other Countries......c.ccccovenas
38. Totals....coooererereinisciniins
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 39. Totals....oooivrrrereisrsriniians
40. Total Preferred Stocks......
COMMON STOCKS 41. United States
Public Utilities
(Unaffiliated)
Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies
(Unaffiliated)
Industrial and Miscellaneous
(Unaffiliated)
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates 53. Totals.....ooivrererrinisrniens
54. Total Common Stocks.......
55. Total StOCKS....ouuresmirssrsnnnns | coooviiiciiniciecccscccices O 0
56. Total Bonds and Stocks....|.......c.ccccccovvuennee 8,192,479 | .o 8,083,353 | ..o 8,202,845
SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Bonds and Stocks
1. Book/adjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, prior year...........c.cc.coueene 2,043,158 7. Amortization of PreMiUM..........ccuuieirmeerenirnesrereerse e 13,561
2. Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Column 7, Part 3.............ccooevrveriniennns 7,980,209 8. Foreign exchange adjustment:
3. ACCTUAl Of dISCOUNL........cvveeece ettt 4,495 8.1 Column 15, Part1......cccccevvvnnne
4. Increase (decrease) by adjustment: 8.2 Column 19, Part 2, Section 1.......
4.1 Columns12-14,Part1......cccccvvvvvvvreriririnnn 8.3 Column 16, Part 2, Section 2.......
4.2 Columns 15-17, Part 2, Section 1................. - 8.4 Column 15, Part4.......c.cccocovnenee 0
4.3 Column 15, Part 2, Section 2......... . 9. Book/adjusted carrying value at end of current period 8,192,480
4.4 Columns 11-13,Partd.......cc.ccevevvvverererne 0 10. Total valuation allowance....
5. Total gain (loss), Column 19, Part 4............cccovuvrreirineneeseeeseseeies (9,709) 11. Subtotal (Lines 9 plus 10).... 8,192,480
6. Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of, Column 7, Part 4..... 1,812,112 12. Total nonadmitted amounts............c.ccccveveverenens
13. Statement value of bonds and stocks, current year.. 8,192,480
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1.1
1.2
1.3
14
1.5
1.6
1.7

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11
Quality Rating per the 1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 Total Column6asa Total from Column % from Col. 7 Total Total
NAIC Designation or Less Through 5 Years Through 10 Years | Through 20 Years Years Current Year % of Line 10.7 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed (a)
U.S. Governments, Schedules D & DA  (Group 1)

Class 1
Class 2

Totals

2.1

22
23
24
25
26
2.7

All Other Governments, Schedules D & DA  (Group 2)
ClASS T.vueieierieis ittt
ClASS 2.ttt

Totals

31
32
33
34
35
36
3.7

States, Territories and Possessions, etc., Guaranteed,
Schedules D & DA  (Group 3)

Class 1
Class 2
Class 3
Class 4

TOHAIS. ..ottt

Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions,
Guaranteed, Schedules D & DA (Group 4)

Class 2
Class 3
Class 4
Class 5
Class 6

5.1
52
53
54
5.5
5.6
5.7

Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations,
etc., Non-Guaranteed, Schedules D & DA (Group 5)
ClASS ..ottt st
ClASS 2.ttt s

ClIASS ... s
ClASS 5.ttt
Class 6
TOtAIS. .ottt

................... 376,987

................ 2,401,622

................ 1,246,719
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)
Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusting Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

Quality Rating per the 1 Y1ear Over? Year Over 5;3 Years Over 1?) Years Ove5r20 T(?tal Columrz 6asa | Total frori Column % frorr? Col. 7 T:J(t)al T:)Eal
NAIC Designation or Less Through 5 Years [ Through 10 Years [ Through 20 Years Years Current Year % of Line 10.7 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed (a)
Public Utilities (Unaffiliated), Schedules D & DA (Group 6)

B.1 ClaSS 1ottt sssss s ssssnsns | sssesssasssessesssesssssnssies | sessessesss s estesssessas | sessiessssssesssessss st ssenss | iessiesssessessesssesssesstnns | sriessenssessiesssnssessesssans | sesseessessessessenssssnens (U O 0.0 [ [ | [
B.2 ClaSS 2.ttt ettt ss s sessnnns | srtesssenssestes s essestenssies | sestesisestes st estessseensas | sessiesssestes st st sssests | ressesssessessen s sesstnes [ cressenssenisss s sssessiens | oesseessens st essnees (U 0.0 [ [ | [
8.3 Class 3.ttt sttt snnes | srteestenste st estentnssies | sestesiiests st esteestenstas | esbiesitnst sttt ssnents | enteens sttt senstnes [ ceens e seni st entensiens | essessens ettt (U1 O 0.0 [ [ | [
B4 ClaSS 4.......ouuuririeeiieieiiineieeeeise st sessnens | srtesssenstestessssessestnssnes | sebtesisests st estsstestas | feetiesstest sttt ssnents | restesni sttt enstnns [ stensensseni st eniensins | oesbesiees sttt (U1 O 0.0 [ [ | [
B.5 ClasS B....uvueereeuierrrireisiineiseieees ettt essnnns | srteessenssesiesssiessesssssies | sestesisesis s sssstessnnies | fressesssests st ssients | restesssesiesise s essesstens [ seessnessesiens s sesisnnsns | oessessess sttt (U1 O 0.0 [ [ | [
B8 ClasS B.....ceuueurmerierreieiiiieese ittt
6.7 Totals...

Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated),
Schedules D & DA  (Group 7)
CLASS 1.ttt sttt

Credit Tenant Loans, Schedules D & DA  (Group 8)
Class 1

Class 3
Class 4
Class 5
Class 6

9.7

Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates, Schedules D & DA (Group 9)
Class 1

Class 3
Class 4
Class 5
Class 6
TOtAIS. ... s
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 1 (continued)

Quality and Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Types of Issues and NAIC Designations

1
1 Year
or Less

Quality Rating per the
NAIC Designation

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

6
Total
Current Year

7
Column 6 asa
% of Line 10.7

8
Total from Column
6 Prior Year

9
% from Col. 7
Prior Year

10
Total
Publicly Traded

11
Total
Privately Placed (a)

10.

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8

Total Bonds Current Year

Class 1
Class 2

Class 6
Totals.....cccuue.

Ling 10.7.858 % 0f COL B....vuvviveiciiisc e

1.

111
11.2
113
114
1.5
11.6

118

Total Bonds Prior Year

Class 1...............
Class 2
Class 3

Line 11.7858 % 0f COl 8.

................ 5,656,775

................ 7,629,693

656,775 | ...

.918,82

0

12.

121
122
12.3
124
125
12.6
12.7
12.8
12.9

Total Publicly Traded Bonds

Class 3
Class 4
Class 5
Class 6
Totals.................

Line 12.7asa % 0f Col. B......cccovvvvrerrrerrererines
Line 12.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 6, Section 10

11,675,327 | ...

...5,182,94
....26.

1
6

..2,689,699
133

13.

13.1
132
133
134
135
13.6
13.7
13.8
139

Total Privately Placed Bonds

Class 1
Class 2
Class 3
Class 4

Line 13.7asa % 0f Col. B......ccovvrererrrcrreiernnns
Line 13.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 6, Section 10.................

........................... 0.0

Includes $
Includes $

Includes §..........

0 freely tradable under SEC Rule 144 or qualified for resale under SEC Rule 144A.

0 current year, §.......... 0 prior year of bonds with Z designations and §..........

0 current year, §.......... 0 prior year of bonds with 5* designations and §.........

0 current year, $.........

.0 current year, §.........

0 prior year of bonds with Z* designations. The letter "Z" means the NAIC designation was not assigned by the
Securities Valuation Office (SVO) at the date of the statement. "Z*" means the SVO could not evaluate the obligation because valuation procedures for the security class are under regulatory review.
.0 prior year of bonds with 6* designations. "5*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO in reliance on
the insurer's certification that the issuer is current in all principal and interest payments. "6*" means the NAIC designation was assigned by the SVO due to inadequate certification of principal and interest payments.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2
Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 Total Column 6 asa Total from Column % from Col. 7 Total Total
Distribution by Type or Less Through 5 Years [ Through 10 Years [ Through 20 Years Years Current Year % of Line 10.7 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed

U.S. Governments, Schedules D & DA  (Group 1)
Issuer Obligations
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities

10,291,316

States, Territories and Possessions, Guaranteed,
Schedules D & DA  (Group 3)

ISSUET ODlIGALIONS......ceoceeeececeiee ittt
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:

Defined
Other...

Political Subdivisions of States, Territories and Possessions,
Guaranteed, Schedules D & DA (Group 4)

1SSUET OBlIGAIONS......ceuceeeece ettt
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:

DEfINEA.. ..o ot
Other...

55
5.6
5.7

Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations, etc.,
Non-Guaranteed, Schedules D & DA (Group 5)

ISSUET OBIGALIONS.........cveieiereeiee ettt
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:

DEFINEA.. ..ottt
Other...
TOBAIS. ettt
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2 (continued)
Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1
1 Year Over 1 Year Over 5 Years Over 10 Years Over 20 Total Column 6 asa Total from Column % from Col. 7 Total Total
Distribution by Type or Less Through 5 Years [ Through 10 Years [ Through 20 Years Years Current Year % of Line 10.7 6 Prior Year Prior Year Publicly Traded Privately Placed

6.1

6.2

6.3
6.4

6.5
6.6
6.7

Public Utilities (Unaffiliated), Schedules D & DA  (Group 6)
Issuer Obligations
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:

TORAIS. e

........................ 0.0

........................ 0.0
........................ 0.0

..... 0.0 |..

71
72

Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated),
Schedules D & DA (Group 7)

1SSUET ODBlIGAIONS......couceeieiececer ittt
Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Securities
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/

9.7

TOHAIS. ..ottt

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:
7.5 DEIINEA.......ocicececce ettt saes s ssssesanens | sessessesssssessessssssssnssans | stestesssestessessanssessessansans | stessessesssssesnssssessanssns | sressesssssssessssssessnnsas | stvessesssessessessessessesseses | testesseessessessesssessessessans (01 IO 0.0 | oot | e | e sines | e esaees
7.8 OHNBI ..ottt ses s s ssssssss s sssssessssssessessasssesseses | ssssssssnsssssssssnssssenssensane | cssssossssssanssnsanssesssnsanssns | sseesssssansersnssnnssnsansannsa | sssesssssesssnsssssnnsanssnssnnsa | ansonsrssesssnsnssessansenssnsss | sossesssssossansssssssssssnsens (1 I 0.0 [ | eovsseessesisssssessessens | ersessssssnsensssssssensnssanes | erssssensnsnsesssensassesssanes
7.7 TOtAIS. .ottt ens st snsantns | eensssnssenaas 3485277 | oo 303,066 | ...cccvenne VLTATATT [ (01N (1N I 5,535,520 | oo 284 | s 548,970 | .o, 72 |, 5,535,520 | ..oooviriiiiicienns 0
. Credit Tenant Loans, Schedules D & DA (Group 8)
8.1 ISSUET ODlIGAtIONS........cververereriiesinsissisessssessiessesiessssssessesssnssessessesssssessensns | esssessisssessessssssssssssssns | sresssssssssenssnssnssesssnsansses | sroessesssnsesssssanssnssnssenss | susessensssssessssnssssssansss | snsessssssensanssnssessansensnsss | sosssssssssessassssssessassanssns [ [P 0.0 |1 Lo [ [
8.7 TOAIS. ..ottt ettt bbbttt bbbt ensns | ebentenirestessensensesasses (1N I {01 I (01 (01 I (01 (1N IO 0.0 [, 0 oo | (01 I 0
. Parent, Subsidiaries and Affiliates, Schedules D & DA (Group 9)
9.1 ISSUET OBIGAtIONS. .....cvieiieeicreicretee sttt s s s sessssssssessens | sesssesssssesiesessessssessnss | sresessessesssessessssssssssissns | sessessessssssssssssessssesnsans | seseesessesssssesssssssesssessons | eesersessessessesessesssessensens | sevessessessesssssssssesssensan (01 0.0 [ [ oo [ e [ s
9.2 Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed SECUMLIES...........oeurrerrerees [ orrrrenrieiniriririeeies e [ e | ceeesessssssssseesesssneens | setsesnsssssssssssssesssssessenss | tessssssmssessnssnsssessassessan (01 IO 0.0 [ [ [ [ e
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
9.3 DEFINEA.......oiieieecc ettt bsss st saes s ssesesanens | sestessiessessessessssssssessans | stestesssestessessisssessessansans | stessestesssssesnssssessnssns | sresestesesessesessessnnsas | sttessessiessessestessestessenes | testessiesiessessessaessessensans (0] IO 0.0 | oot | e | e sienes | e saees
0.4 OHNBI ..ot ses st sss s s s s ssensss st essessssssessnnes | sessessnssessesssssenssnssnnsans | stessesssessessessinssessasssnsans | sressessessrssssnnsnsansnsens | svesessesssesessensensessinsas | srsessesssessessessessassessieses | essessesssessessesssessassanean (01 0.0 | eovereeerreeeeeeeeeeeesieeseees | cevesresseesesessessesiens | ervessensssssessesssssssssssssenes | eeeeesessesses s sssenes
MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:
9.5 DEFINEA.....oueeieieieisecine sttt es st st sssssesssens | sessessessessessesssessessnnssns | stesssnssessesssssinssessassansses | srsesesssnssnsesssnsssssnsnnsns | ssessessesessessnssesessnnsns | sssessenssessessensessestessiens | essessinssessassansesassens (0] I 0.0 | eiovererrerreessesessssrnnes | rersrerissesenissenens | e | s
0.6 OHNEE ...ttt sb s sse st ssesse s nsessesens | erensesinssssessesessensesssssss | sresessensessesensensessesensinses | sostessessesesessessessnsenenes | erseressissensessnsensessnsansans | eeresessessessnsensenesensensens | tessssessensesssensansessssensan 0

........................ 0.0
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1A - SECTION 2 (continued)
Maturity Distribution of All Bonds Owned December 31, At Book/Adjusted Carrying Values By Major Type and Subtype of Issues

1
1 Year

Distribution by Type or Less

2
Over 1 Year
Through 5 Years

3
Over 5 Years
Through 10 Years

4
Over 10 Years
Through 20 Years

6
Total
Current Year

7
Column6asa
% of Line 10.7

8
Total from Column
6 Prior Year

9

% from Col. 7
Prior Year

10
Total
Publicly Traded

11
Total
Privately Placed

10.

10.1
10.2

Issuer Obligations

10.3
10.4

10.5
10.6
10.7
10.8

Total Bonds Current Year

Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed SECUrItes.................
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
Defined......ccovvunn.

Line 10.7 as a % of Col. 6

Total Bonds Prior Year

1 Issuer Obligations

2 Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Se

6 Other...

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:
5 Defined........cco.......

8 Line 11.785.8 % 0f Col 8o 1.

.918,820

7,629,693
....100.0

12.

12.1
122

Issuer Obligations

12.3
124

125

Total Publicly Traded Bonds

Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed SECUrItes..................
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
Defined.......cccvvnne.

MULTI-CLASS COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED/
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:

Line 12.7 as a % of Col. 6
Line 12.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 6, Section 10

11,675,327
...59.9

...5,182,941
....26.6

13.

13.1
132

Issuer Obligations

133
134

135

13.6 Other...

13.7 Totals.....cocvvrvernne.
Line 13.7 as a % of Col.

13.8

Total Privately Placed Bonds

Single Class Mortgage-Backed/Asset-Backed Secites....................
MULTI-CLASS RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES:
DEfINEA.....ceece e
MULTI-CLASS COMMERCI
ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES:
Defined........cccevune.

13.9 Line 13.7 as a % of Line 10.7, Col. 6, Section 10............ooos 1.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 2 - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Short-Term Investments

1 2 3 4 5
Other Investments in
Short-term Parent, Subsidiaries
Mortgage Investment and
Total Bonds Loans Assets (a) Affiliates
1. Book/adjusted carrying value DeCEMDET 31 Of PHOT YT ..........vuuriuiieeieireieeeieiseeseesesees et stsss s sestessns | sesessessssssssssnssssesssssssssssnsens 5,586,535 | et 5,586,535 | .vuereeeeeeieiieie ettt ettt nsentes | Sretsee e et ee et etttk st et entenes | 4eEnEeee s st st e RA AR e e Rt
2. Cost of Short-term iNVESIMENS ACQUITEX. ........c.cvuivieeieiciie ettt bbbttt s bt snes | snsessessessssesesses st s et et essebees 38,820,364 | ..o 38,820,364 | ...ttt | bttt b sttt ntes | ebetesten bttt n bbbt
3. InCrease (AeCrease) DY AAIUSIMENT...........c..oviiieceeee ettt et ss st ss et snsssesnte | eseesinsssessesassasses st es s s ssssses et 144,036 | ..o 144,036 [ .oovecvereceieieeiieee et es e vesssssssseies | evistessessssssess s ss s s ss et esss b s tes s santans | sreetestne et it s st s et s et a et s e bnen
4. Increase (decrease) by foreign eXChange adJUSIMENL. ..ottt ettt ssenss | essessesssessesssss st sessess st st nssensensssessensnn 0 | oottt st s s nens | sresetes sttt ess st s e saesas | esistestsaes st es st s e s st s e st es et s s s santans | sbsesstnt et et s st s st e ettt s ettt s e bnen
5. Total profit (loss) on disposal Of ShOrt-tErM INVESIMENTS...........crireiriiierere ettt ettt ssssenes | sressesssesseesessese et essere e s ssee s ssnenn (3,573) | et (BL573) [ vttt | erer ettt tens | sbses sttt ettt sttt bnen
6. Consideration received on disposal of ShOM-termM INVESIMENLS...........ccciiiiiiiieiie ettt ssens | ceresesses st bt sns b s e bees 33,745,448 | ..o BB,745,448 | ...ttt | ettt ntes | ebetest sttt bbbt
7. Book/adjusted Carrying ValUE, CUITENE YEAT...........ccvcvecvevereeeresie ettt sesss st sse s s bes s st ssssssssssssesssssssessnsen | essessssssessessssssessssensssssssses 10,801,914 | oo 10,801,914 | oo 0 [ o 0 [ oo 0
8. TOtal VAlUBLION GIIOWANCE.........c.oueeereriieciciieei sttt bbb en bt | reset et s e s nb e st 0 [ ettt | see ettt Re bt niee | Hreaere Rttt eee | Seb b ene bbbt
9. SUDLOLAI (LINES 7 PIUS 8)..vvveverereersrsrreeesaeesseessess st sesee st es e ss sttt | Sbsee e sttt 10,801,914 | oo 10,801,914 | oo (0 SRR L O 0
10. Total NONAAMItEA BMOUNES.........cuuiiiciiiieiiei bbb bbbt | Shbsb ettt 0 [ oottt | eeebe bbb | eebe e Re bbb | Ceeb e
11. Statement value (LINES 9 MINUS T0)........c.ceirrrrieeiieicieeeiese et ees e ss s sessses st ses et s b s e s ss st et sstes s bsses s ssssssssssasanss | svessesisssssessssosssssesssssesantessesas 10,801,914 | oo 10,801,914 | oo 0 [ o 0 [ oo 0
12, INCOME CONBCIEA QUIING YEAT .....uveveirieeeieeetreet ettt et s et ses e | Sbesesnssesessessns et s sess et et es s tene 197,000 | oo 197,090 [ oo ess e | eeseesesses et se st es ettt tane | 4esee et s ettt R ettt een
13, INCOME EAMEA AUING VBN, 1.ttt ettt eeseeeseesaesseseessesseesseseessee et ems e see e Es e seE£E s £eE 88 £EE 86 £RE 8418 E s snE e st enbsntes | femfeessessessessentesensent e e entnnses 197,158 | oo 197,158 | ottt ssssissseses | evstesssssessstesssssssssssssssessstsbessbesssssensetans | ebseteststesiet et e s bt nt sttt et n sttt n e bnas




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. DB-Pt. A-Verification Between Years
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. B-Verification Between Years
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. C-Verification Between Years
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. D-Verification Between Years
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. E-Verification
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. F-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Pt. F-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. F-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. F-Pt. 2
NONE

30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35



Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE F - PART 3

Ceded Reinsurance as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitted)

13-4924125110227....... American Reinsurance Company..
13-5616275]19453....... Transatlantic Rein Co....................

26,649

1 2 3 4 5 6 Reinsurance Recoverable on Reinsurance Payable 18 19
Reinsurance 7 8 9 0 12 13 14 15 16 17
Contracts Net Amount | Funds Held
Ceding 75% or Known Known Other Recoverable | By Company
Federal NAIC More of Direct | Reinsurance Case Case IBNR IBNR Cols. Ceded Amounts From Under
ID Company Domiciliary Premiums Premiums Paid Paid Loss LAE Loss LAE Unearned | Contingent | 7 thru 14 Balances Due to Reinsurers | Reinsurance
Number Code Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Written Ceded Losses LAE Reserves Reserves | Reserves Reserves | Premiums |Commissions|  Totals Payable | Reinsurers |Col. 15{16+17]| Treaties
Authorized
Other U.S. Unaffiliated Insurers
06-1430254 | 10348....... Arch Reinsurance COMPany..........ccceeevierennreeneneeennseenesesessseesesesenssess | erereNEueieisies [ vevevereieinineveineins [ eeneeen 31,377 |01 {852 [ .6,240 | viieia(86) [ v 1,072 | 799 | ATTT [ | e

0599999.

Pools-Mandatory Pools

[AA-9991310] [ Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund..

| 0699999. | Total Authorized Pools - Mandatory Pools

Other Non-U.S. Insurers

AA-1126033 Lloyd's Syndicate #33

AA-1127400] ... . | Lloyd's Syndicate #1400
AA-1128001 Lloyd's Syndicate #2001
AA-1128003 Lloyd's Syndicate #2003

AA-1128020] ... .. | Lloyd's Syndicate #2020....
AA-1128121]... . |Lloyd's Syndicate #2121....
AA-1128791 Lloyd's Syndicate #2791....

0899999. | Total Authorized Other Non-U.S. Insurers

0999999. | Total Authorized

Unauthorized

¢ Other Non-U.S. Insurers

AA-1120810
AA-3190770 ...
AA-3194126 ...
AA-3194139] ...

Ace European Group Ltd

.. | Ace Tempest Reins Co. Ltd...
.. | Arch Reinsurance Ltd....
. | Axis Specialty Ltd.......

AA-3194161| ... .. | Catlin Insurance Co. Ltd.
AA-1780017] ... .. |E SReins (Ireland) Ltd.......
AA-3194130] ... . |Endurance Spegcialty Ins. Ltd.
AA-1780023 Hannover Reins (Ireland) Ltd...........cocoevieirnensnesceeese e
AA-3194129 Montpelier Re Ins. Ltd..........ccoiiiiciicecscseeeeeees
AA-3190838| ... . | Tokio Millenium Re Ltd..
AA-3190757 XLRe Ltd.. oo
1799999. | Total Unauthorized Other Non-U.S. Insurers

1899999. | Total Unauthorized

1999999, | Total Authorized and Unauthorized.........

9999999. | Totals

Note A: Report the five largest provisional commission rates included in the cedant's reinsurance treaties. The commission rate to be reported is by contract
with ceded premium in excess of $50,000.
1 2 3
Commission Ceded
Name of Reinsurer Rate Premium

(1) Arch Reinsurance COMPENY. ... v iureurmeiseesirtisrsr s sns s seseens | esseees 45% ..o [eon. 17,7711

(2) E SReins (Ireland) L. .......courerririeiieisnisineiienissisersessessssesensssesessesssnssnnssesenssssssssenes | eosneens 45%...... A,777

(3) Hannover Reins (Ireland) LEd.........ccoiiiiiiiiiicsieiceisissss st srs e sesnennes | erenas 7,108

[ N v P

(©)
Note B: Report the five largest reinsurance recoverables reported in Column 15, due from any one reinsurer (based on the total recoverables, Line 9999999,



Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE F - PART 3

Ceded Reinsurance as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitted)

1'9€

1 2 3 Reinsurance Recoverable on Reinsurance Payable 18 19
7 8 9 0 1 12 13 14 15 16 17
Net Amount | Funds Held
Known Other Recoverable | By Company
Federal NAIC Case IBNR IBNR Cols. Ceded Amounts From Under
ID Company Paid Paid Loss Loss LAE Unearned | Contingent | 7 thru 14 Balances Due to Reinsurers | Reinsurance
Number Code Name of Reinsurer Losses LAE Reserves Reserves Reserves | Premiums |Commissions|  Totals Payable | Reinsurers |Col. 15{16+17]| Treaties
Column 15), the amount of ceded premium, and indicate whether the recoverables are due from an affilia
1
Name of Reinsurer Affiliated

Arch Reinsurance Company. Yes X
Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund Yes X
Hannover Reins (Ireland) Ltd....... Yes X
E S Reins (Ireland) Ltd..... Yes X
Ace Tempest Reins Co. Lt Yes X




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE F - PART 4
Aging of Ceded Reinsurance as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitted)

1 2 3 4 Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid Losses and Paid Loss Adjustment Expenses 12 13
5 Overdue 11 Percentage
6 7 8 9 10 more than
Federal NAIC Total Percentage 120 Days
ID Company Domiciliary Total Overdue Due Overdue Overdue
Number Code Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Current 1to 29 Days 30 to 90 Days 91 to 120 Days Over 120 Days Cols.6+7+8+9 Cols.5+10 Col.10/Col.11 | Col.9/Col. 11
Authorized
Other U.S. Unaffiliated Insurers
[06-1430254...... [10348....... [Arch Reinsurance COMPANY........cccoovvveeimervsesesssssesssssssessssssssssssessssesssssssssssenns [...NE.oooiioons | ....0.0 |
| 0599999. | Total Authorized - Other U.S. Unaffiliated INSUIETS...........cooiveireeieissssessssesssessssessssessssssssssssssessssssssssesssessses | . ...0.0 |
Pools-Mandatory Pools
[AA-9991310..... [.coovvvvvviennnns [ Florida Hurricane Catastrophe FUNG..........ccooovouiosmericeeissesieciissssseseieessssensseseeas O | 149 T |evisssssesissssssessesssns | | [
| 0699999. | Total Authorized - Po0IS - MaNdatory POOIS. ...........cuwrerurrimssssrsssssessssssssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssassssssssssssssees | 149 | oo [ I [ I [ I 0]
Other Non-U.S. Insurers
AA-1127400 Lloyd's Syndicate #1400
AA-1128001 ... | Lloyd's Syndicate #2001...
AA-1128003 . |Lloyd's Syndicate #2003...
AA-1128791..... Lloyd's Syndicate #2791.......

0899999. | Total Authorized - Other Non-U.S. Insurers

0999999, | TOAl AUTNONZEM. ... ... cveeititeis ettt ettt b st s s sttt en st ssen st s s sss

Unauthorized

Other Non-U.S. Insurers

AA-1120810 Ace EUropean Group Ltd..........cccueeeereininneencireinneseseeiseeseeseeesessseseeseessssssesenes | ceees UKo | e

AA-3190770 ... | Ace Tempest Reins Co. Ltd.. ....BM.. | .

AA-3194139 ... | Axis Specialty Ltd..... ....BM.. v | e

AA-1780017 ... |E S Reins (Ireland) L e | .

AA-3194130 . |Endurance Specialty Ins. Ltd ....BM.. e ————
&‘" AA-1780023..... Hannover Reins (Ireland) Ltd...

1799999. | Total Unauthorized - Other Non-U.S. Insurers.
1899999, | TOtal UNAUENOMZEA. ......vo vttt sttt ettt en st n ettt es et ensnsansnns | nebssessassessssensanses
1999999. | Total Authorized and UNAULNONZEA.............ooeviuecreicieee ettt sttt ssssesssssnsesssssnns | stsssssssssssssesssanaad
9999999. | Totals
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE F - PART 5

Provision for Unauthorized Reinsurance as of December 31, Current Year (000 Omitted)

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
Smaller of Total

Reinsurance Recoverable Col. 11 Provision for
Recoverable | Funds Held Sum of Paid Losses & or20% of | Unauthorized
all ltems By Company Other Columns LAE Expenses Amountin | Reinsurance

Federal NAIC Schedule Under Letters Ceded Allowed 6 thru 10 but Subtotal Over 90 Days 20% Smaller of Dispute Smaller of
D Company Domiciliary F, Part 3, Reinsurance of Balances | Miscellaneous Offset not in excess | Col. 5 minus | PastDue not | of Amount Col. 11 or Included | Col. 5 or Cols.
Number Code Name of Reinsurer Jurisdiction Col. 15 Treaties Credit Payable Balances ltems of Column 5 Col. 11 in Dispute in Col. 13 Col. 14 in Col. 5 12+15+16

Other Non-U.S. Insurers

AA-1120810... |....

. | Ace European Group Ltd

AA-3190770... Ace Tempest Reins Co. Ltd.

AA-3194126... Arch Reinsurance Ltd......

AA-3194139... Axis Specialty Ltd....

AA-3194161... Catlin Insurance Co. Ltd..

AA-1780017... E S Reins (Ireland) Ltd....

AA-3194130... Endurance Specialty Ins. Ltd...

AA-1780023... Hannover Reins (Ireland) Ltd...

AA-3194129... .... |Montpelier Re Ins. Ltd

AA-3190838... ... | TOKio MIllenium Re Ltd.........coovverreiereceee et sss s sssss s sessenens
AA-3190757.. XLRe Ltd.....ccovueenes

0899999, | Total Other Non-U.S. Insurers...

0999999. | Total Affiliates and Others......

9999999. | Totals

1. Amounts in dispute totaling $
2. Amounts in dispute totaling $

0 are included in Column 5.
0 are excluded from Column 13.
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Sch. F-Pt. 6
NONE

Sch. F-Pt. 7
NONE

39, 40



Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE F - PART 8

Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit for Reinsurance

1
As Reported
(Net of Ceded)

2
Restatement
Adjustments

3
Restated
(Gross of Ceded)

20.

ASSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)

Cash and invested assets (LINE 10).........cceierieiiireinieineieiese et ses
Premiums and considerations (LINE 13)........ccvuueieiruriereieinieie e
Reinsurance recoverable on loss and loss adjustment expense payments (Line 14.1).....
Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies (LiNe 14.2).......ccccvvvevenrenereesssnenns
OthEE @SSELS. ..o
Net amount recoverable from reINSUENS............c..oviiiriniiiiirres s

TOLAIS (LINE 26)......uvvvieiieecteitetere sttt sa bbb bns

LIABILITIES (Page 3)

Losses and loss adjustment expenses (Lines 1 through 3).........ccceevevieninieeniseeseesinnns
Taxes, expenses, and other obligations (Lines 4 through 8)...........ccccevieneienieneneee s
Unearned premiums (LINE 9).......cvucviiieiiieiiie sttt st ssenne
Advance premiums (LINE 10).......coveiueieiriirsiesiieieistes sttt snsenee
Dividends declared and unpaid (Line 11.1 and 11.2)....c..ceimrriiniineneeeisseseiissesssesisnseennees
Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding commissions) (Line 12)
Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Lin€ 13).......c.cccvviereviniernnsneesenninns
Amounts withheld or retained by company for account of others (Line 14)........ccccccvvvrveeirennne.
Provision for reinSUrance (LINE 16)..........cc.verineirinieeissesssiesesssssss e sssesssessssessssns
Other liabilities (Lines 15 and 17 through 23)
Total liabilities excluding protected cell business (Line 26 minus Ling 25)..........c.ccovvevrrviennees
Surplus as regards policyholders (LINE 35).........ceuvirurirriininieisieiesseesseesessseese s

TOAIS (LINE 36)..v.vvevvevererieerressesiseresssesee e sess s ss st st sss sttt ss st essensssssessnse

.............................. 20,993,283
................................ 4,691,132

697,246

................................................................................................................................................ 0
................................... 580,281 | ..oooricriinninissisnnins | 080,281
............................................................................... 51,534,534 | .....ccocvnninnnnennnn..51,534,634
.............................. 26,961,942 | .....cccoovvrrinnnnnnnnn.51,634,534 ....78,496,476
................................ 1,674,165 | .o 24,877,916 | ... 26,652,081
................................ 3,797,282 | ..ovvvcinriicnisssnissinnnies | i3, 197,282
................................ 8,885,539 | ... 26,656,618 | ..oconcenne.n...35,542,157
................................................................................................................................................ 0
................................................................................................................................................ 0

345,195

.............................. 16,779,292

.............................. 10,182,650

.............................. 26,961,942

.............................. 51,534,534

NOTE:

Is the restatement of this exhibit the result of grossing up balances ceded to affiliates under 100 percent reinsurance or pooling arrangements?..Yes[ ] No[ X |

If yes, give full explanation:

41
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Sch. H-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. H-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. H-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch. H-Pt. 4
NONE

Sch. H-Pt. 5
NONE

42, 43, 44



ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES

SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY
($000 Omitted)

Years in Which
Premiums
Were
Earned and
Losses Were
Incurred

Premiums Earned

Loss and Loss Expense Payments

12

Direct
and
Assumed

Loss Payments

Defense and Cost
Containment Payments

Adjusting and Other
Payments

Net
(Cols. 1-2)

4
Direct
and
Assumed

5

Ceded

6
Direct
and
Assumed

7

Ceded

8
Direct
and
Assumed

9

Sub
Ceded

Salvage

Received

10

and
rogation

11

Total
Net Paid
(Cols.4-5+
6-7+8-9)

Number
of
Claims
Reported-
Direct and
Assumed

Prior.

© o N o gk w2

—_ o
- o

N
N

Losses Unpaid

Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid

Adjusting and Other
Unpaid

Case Basis

Bulk + IBNR

Case Basis

Bulk +

IBNR

21 22

13
Direct
and
Assumed

15
Direct
and
Assumed

17
Direct
and
Assumed

19
Direct
and
Assumed

Direct
and
Assumed

23

Salvage

and

Subrogation
Anticipated

24
Total
Net
Losses
and
Expenses
Unpaid

25

Number of
Claims
Qutstanding-
Direct and
Assumed

© ®© N o w2

_
- o

N
N |-

34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter-Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid
1. Prior..| ........ )9,9 G ) 0.9 RN IR ) 9.9 U IR ) 9.9, G ) 0.9 G B XXXorvioe | cerrrerisesinssiesinens | ceviesissesesisssssnns | evenn XXX
2. 1996.
3. 1997.
4. 1998.
5. 1999.
6. 2000.
7. 2001.
8. 2002.
9. 2003.
10. 2004.
11. 2005. .
12. Totals| ........ ., S XXX [ s XXX v | v .0, SR P .0, S D0, N [ [0 0] ., SO [ 1,152 | e, 523

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of
Part 1. The tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.

45




st sementor e 205 ove. ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) DEVELOPMENT
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Years in
Which
Losses Were One Two
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Year Year
1o PHIOT oo [ [ everiireisieeiens | erveereisseiesssnnes | sreeessissssssissenns | cevsssssessssesesssins | sesesesesessssssssnns | svesesssssssssssesesss | essssssessesesessssns | sesesessssessssnsnsens | sressssessnsssesessnss | svesesessesessnsened | ervrveessnesenns 0
2. 1996.... | coeieriieeieienes e | erernnisesnsseieiens | seveeseseresesnsnnes | sreessniessnnserenn | ersssesesssresessnins | sesesesssessssnssens | sressssssessnsesesense | esseresensesesessnies | seeressssessssnesens | sressesesieesesens [0 I 0
3. 1997.... | XXX ttrier | errrriensieesesens [ orerssnsessesines | serevessssessssssesens | soessssesissesessssses | svesesessnsessssssess | sersssssessssesssssins | sosesesessesessssssens | sesssssssssssssssanss | sessesessssesssessnins | sesessssessssnsenn [0 0
4. 1998.. |.... XXX oo | o XXX | corereecceeeeeeeeeess [ oeeressesessssssssi | eoveeessssesescesees | eeesessemeseseseeeess [ mssssoesesssssssse | eoeeeeesssseseesesios | eeeessssessessseeess | covemereeeeesesssse | eoeeesessssscrecd [\ 0
5. 1999.... ... ) .0, G I )., G XXX oo [ coveierieetieieeieees | eeveeieeiessieieses | ceveessssssessssssns | evvessesssessessessens | eoessessissssssessenes | ersessenssessessonses | eeveesssssesssnsssans | sssessessessseseens (01 O 0
6. 2000.... |....... ). 9, G )0, 9, G I 9,9, G B XXX orrviee [ errreiriirieinisens | eriereesssesesssens | seesesssesssssssens | eerssssssssssssesasns | essesessssesesessssns | sesesessssesssssesens | sesssesessssesesens [0 0
7. 2001.... |.oee. ) .0, S )., G XXX oo | o XXX oo [ e XXX oo [ ererreeieiereriens | eeeeetessssiessenns | ceeveesenssessessenses | eeveesessessesssssins | evessessississnsnns | soessessessssssenes (01 O 0
8. 2002.. |... )%, 9, G I )0, 9, G I 9,9, G B 9,99, G B )%, 0, G B XXX orteer [ evrrrinnieinniseiens [ evvssiesesesessnies | sesesessssessssssssnns | senssssssnssssesesnnes | sossesessssesssnnns [0 0
9. 2003... |....... ). 9, G )0, 9, G I 9,9, G B 9,90, G B 9,90, G B ). 9, G I XXX rtvier | evrrrrennneeseienns [ eeeressnesesesnnns | vesevessssessnsssesens | sesesesesesesesens (1 I 0
10. 2004.... |........ h .0, G O XXX oo [ o XXX oo [ e XXX [ e XXX oo [ v D .0 S O ) .0 G O XXX oo [ oo 5,960 |............ 6,566 |....c.ccvonc... 606 |........ XXX.......
11. 2005.... |........ .9, S .9, S R D09, S D09, S D09, S D09, N 0.9, S R .9, S D09, S 4124 |....... D09, S XXX
12. Totals...... | ccovrerennn 606 |...cccorerren 0
Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 11 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Number of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Closed With Without
Losses Were Loss Loss
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Payment Payment
1. Prior..... ..., 0000000 | eerereiresreniseiens [ eveieinsiieiesiees | revesessesieseses | sevsessesssessessessns | sesessssssssessessons | sresssssinssssssssnns | eessesesssssesiesss | sessessessesesessns | sssessessessessessens | creeses ) .0 G O XXX.......
2. 1996.... [ e | e | e | seeiesesesssssenns | sreseseesssssesinns | eeesessesseseseesans | seveesesnesesessesns | seesessessesessesenns | sressesnsesessesenns | sevenaas ). 0. G I XXX.ooeee
3. 1997.... | XXX oevent | errrevesresiensnsinns [ eveisrinsiissesiens | revesssssssisssesss | sessessesssessessassns | sssesssssassessessons | srssssssissssssssssnns | soessesssssssssesesss | sessessesssssessessns | sssessesssessassessons | srsesas ) .9 G U XXX.......
4. 1998... |...... ). 9. G I XXX rtriee | errrrerennneeinnes [ ereresissessnisens | cevsnsssessssssesssens | sesesesssssssessssnns | sesesssssssssssesesss | ensssesessesesessssns | sesesessssessssssesens | ssssssessssesessssnss | sresenen ). 0. G I XXX.ooeee
5. 1999... [ ) .9, G R )., GO IO XXXKevtevs | crvrerernrenneiseiins [ervesiesiissesiesinns | sessessssssesssssenns | eossssssmssessssssnses | sesssssessssssessssns | essessssssesssssessons | sressessamssessessonss | soessees ) .9 G R XXX.vooe
6. 2000.... |........ ). 9, G I ) 0.9, G I 9,9, G B XXX orrviee [ errteiniininisiees | evisiesssesesssies | seresesssesssnsssees | sssssssnsssesesenss | soesessssnsessssssnns | sesesessssessssssesens | sesesens ). 9, G I XXX.ooene
7. 2001... | ). 0. G ). 9. G I ) 0.9, S I 9,90, G B XXX orives [ evererrrieinnieees | evvseiessresesinees | cevevesssiesssssenens | esnssesssssessssnns | soeesessssesssssens | sevenes )%, 0. G I XXX.......
8. 2002... |..... ) .0, G XXX oo [ v XXX oo [ o XXX oo [ o XXX oo [ o XXX oo [ erveereeiesiesiesens | eoeeieetissiessensenes | eeveesessssesseses | eeveessessssssessssnns | eeveeeas D .0 S IO XXX.......
9. 2003... [.oone. ) .9 G R )., GO IO ) .9, SO XXX oo [ o ) 0,9 N PR ) 0.0 G R XXX oeveie | errrereernninsineinns [ everssneisesesens | sessessssssesssssenes | corveees ) .9 G R XXX.voon
10. 2004.... |........ ) .0, S O )., SR O XXX oo [ o XXX [ o D0,0 G DO XXX [ v h .0 S O ). S IR 5334 |............ 6,286 |....... D .0 G IO XXX.......
11. 2005.... |........ 0.9, S 0.9, S R ). 9, S .09, S 0.9, T 0.9, T 0.9, S 0.9, S ). 9, S [ 3,242 |........ 0.9, S XXX.......
Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
Lo PTIO it [ eeiiesieeteieiees | eveiri e seereissieses | eressesessssssesesesseses | eressssessssssesenseses | esssssressssesesssinsenes | erssessessssesesesinsesns | essssesessssesesssinsens | esesesessesesessesens | essereressesesssennnanns | esseresenesesnsssnsanns
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SCHEDULE P - PART 1A - HOMEOWNERS/FARMOWNERS

($000 omitted)
Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1 Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
Earned and Direct Direct Direct Direct and Net Paid Reported-
Losses Were and Net and and and Subrogation | (Cols.4-5+ | Directand
Incurred Assumed Ceded (Cols. 1-2) Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received | 6-7+8-9) | Assumed
1. Prior..... | ... ) .9, SO P ) .9, SO P XXX irviee [ | coeeriesieesiesiens | reeineessesesssiees | ceensesssesssssenes | nessesssnsesssness | sessessnsesssssesens | eessessnmssesssssns | cesesssmssssssesenns 0 ... XXX.......
2. 1996 [ e | e [ e 0 [ oo | ererrnemieniennnes | rereeesneeeeneees | ceersessensensenns | resseesnnsiesseens | seresisesseesenens | e | e (018 PR
30 1997 i e | e [ervernnninnienens0. e | e | s | e | s | eeneensssseensssns | enennsesensnesnns | cneenneneensenensQ |
4. 1998t | o [ |0 | Lo [ | | e | s | e o0 |,
5o 1999, i e | ceerenineineienines [ervenneninneenens0 e | e | s | e s | e | o | cneensneneenenQ |
8. 2000....... [ cooreeerernerrrrrnneins | cerrerinnenrnenenines [ernrennennnnieenens0 e | e | s | e s | | e | cnenennnnnQ |
7o 2007 i [ | ceereninneenenenines [erveennenninnieenens0. e | e | e | e s | e | enesnsenensnesns | cneenneesneenenQ |
8. 2002....... [ coveererneereineeis | ceernniinerneneniies [ernernenneneenens0 e | | e e s | | e | 0 |
9. 2003..... [ cerrrerneinerneeins | cerrnninernnenennies [eevreninennnnnenens0. e | e | e | e s | e | e | cnenennnnQ |
10. 2004....... ..............6,980 |..............5,910 |..............1,070 | ........18,596 | .......12,315 | .ccc0..... 131 | o126 | .on2,129 | el 1,208 | 40 | 7,207 | e 1,985
11. 2005....... | 39,737 ... 37,732 | e 2,005 016,300 1 13,079 | 110 ] 90 13,238 | 2449 |14 ] 4,030 | 4,171
12. Totals..... [.ooeoee XXX [ XXX [ XK K| 000 34,896 | .......25,394 | .24 | 216 005,367 3657 | B4 11237 XXX.......
Adjusting and Other 23 24 25
Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Unpaid Total
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR 21 22 Net Number of
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 Salvage Losses Claims
Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct and and Outstanding-
and and and and and Subrogation |  Expenses Direct and
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Anticipated Unpaid Assumed
1o PHIOM it | e [ | e | e | e | seenesesinsinsiees | ereseessesinssnsines | eoneeesnsenesnenns | nessessssnessesnees | sreesesesenseneses | eeneresmnesnesnnens | sessesssssesesnns (V18 IR
P2 11 TOOUUN OOUUROOPURPUUIR DUUPIPRUURRUPUT VPUUPTUPURPURTS UTURTURURTUROR FUPTORPRUPORPOURN HOTUPORPUURPUPOR PUUPPURTSURPOURPURE PUSPRURPSURPURPPURPS OPUPPURRURPUTPUN PUUOTPURPOURPURRTURE DUVPUPUUPRUPURPR ISVPSURPORTOPRURPON | I BUOOUTOROTORTON
30 1997 [ e [ e | et [ e | eeresieesnsses | cesteesnsinniens | cresssnssnssienins | eesssensessesses | seeessnennsienes | snsssnessessess | seeessennesnesees | seenssninnssesnensn0 | e
4 1998 ... | e | e [ e | e | e | srieeinenninees | sreesseesiessnsis | seesessessessiens | sereessenssiensenes | snenesssenseenses | sesesssnnenssssnnns | seennsnnneseesnnnen0 | e
B 1999.. 0. [t [ e | e e | e | ceseesnsinnsens | cresiessissnnins | seesssessessenses | seesnensisnes | sonesnessesens | seesennesneenes | seenneninnseesnennn0 | e
B 2000..... [ creeereririieins | | rerreerineineiees e | eeressesnnses | ceseeeniensiesiens | cresssnsiessienias | eesseessessenses | seesesisensesienes | snesnessensens | seeessennesneenes | serneennnnseesnensn0 | e
T 2007 e [ e [ e | reeeeesineiseines [ eereeesneeeeesnens | oeerensnesnsses | eeseesnnsinssens | eressenssesensns | seesssessensensnes | sernesinnennssenes | snesnessssiessn | seeesennesneenes | seenseninnsnesnennn 0 | e
8. 2002..... [ ceoreeeerireieins | e | e [ e | oeeresseesnsses | ceseesnnsieniens | cressensssssienins | seesssessessesses | seeesinennsinnes | snessnessnssness | seeesennessesnes | seenssninnsnesneesn0 | e
9. 2003..... [ ceoeereeierieens | e | e e | e | cessesnesessens | eressessssesessns | eessnensessenies | sernsenensesnes | e | s | sesesnnsnsene (018 P
10. 2004..... | .ccoovves 444 | ... 258 | .o 563 | ..o AT | s LS O 3 e [ 4 131 s LT RIS (ORI 365 [ 22
11. 2005..... | .coouee. 18,695 |........ 18,239 |......... 4504 |...... 4,000 |, 23 | 17 e 302 | 300 [ 1,874 |.......... 1,446 | ..o 53 | s 1,306 | ..o 1,752
12. Tofals... |........ 19,139 |....... 18,497 |....... 5,067 |........ 4,561 | i 28 |, 20 | 309 | 307 | 2,005 ... 1,492 [ .o 53 | 1,671 [ 1,774
34
Total Losses and Loss and Loss Expense Percentage Nontabular Net Balance Sheet
Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred/Premiums Earned) Discount Inter- Reserves after Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Company 35 36
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1C
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1D
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1E
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1F-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1F-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1G
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1H-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1H-Sn. 2
NONE
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Annual satement or e year 2005 of e O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 11 - SPECIAL PROPERTY (FIRE, ALLIED LINES, INLAND MARINE,
EARTHQUAKE, BURGLARY AND THEFT)

($000 omitted)
Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1 Number
Premiums Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments of
Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Salvage Total Claims
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 1J
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1K
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1L
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1M
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1N
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 10
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1P
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1R-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1R-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 1S
NONE
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2A - HOMEOWNERS/FARMOWNERS

Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
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Annual satement or e year 2005 of e O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 2F - SECTION 1 - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE - OCCURRENCE

Incurred Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) Development
Years in 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
Which

Losses Were One Two
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 Year Year
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SCHEDULE P - PART 2G - SPECIAL LIABILITY (OCEAN MARINE,
AIRCRAFT (ALL PERILS), BOILER & MACHINERY)
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE P - PART 2| - SPECIAL PROPERTY (FIRE, ALLIED LINES, INLAND MARINE,
EARTHQUAKE, BURGLARY AND THEFT)
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Sch. P-Pt. 2N
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 20
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 2P
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 2R-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 2R-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 2S
NONE
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SCHEDULE P - PART 3A - HOMEOWNERS/FARMOWNERS

Years in
Which
Losses Were
Incurred

Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
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Annual satement or e year 2005 of e O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 3F - SECTION 1 - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE - OCCURRENCE

Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 1 12
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Number of | Number of
Years in Claims Claims
Which Closed Closed
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. J OH N S I N S U RAN C E COM PANY,

SCHEDULE P - PART 3l - SPECIAL PROPERTY (FIRE, ALLIED LINES, INLAND MARINE,
EARTHQUAKE, BURGLARY AND THEFT)

INC.

Cumulative Paid Net Losses and Defense and Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted) 1 12
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 3N
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 30
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 3P
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 3R-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 3R-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 3S
NONE
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SCHEDULE P - PART 4A - HOMEOWNERS/FARMOWNERS

Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)

Years in Which
Losses Were
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
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Annual satement or e year 2005 of e O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 4F - SECTION 1 - MEDICAL MALPRACTICE - OCCURRENCE

Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Years in Which
Losses Were
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
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SCHEDULE P - PART 4G - SPECIAL LIABILITY (OCEAN MARINE,
AIRCRAFT (ALL PERILS), BOILER AND MACHINERY)
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE P - PART 4l - SPECIAL PROPERTY (FIRE, ALLIED LINES, INLAND MARINE,
EARTHQUAKE, BURGLARY AND THEFT)

Bulk and IBNR Reserves on Net Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Losses Were
Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1. PrHOM e | e ) 9.9, GO IO ) 9., GO S ) 9.9, SO - ) 9,9 I B ) 9.0, G P ) 9., G IO XXX oevvireis | e | ceevessnsssssssssssssnes | eeessssssssessssseees
2. 2004.....cos | XXX v | e XXX v | e XXX [ e ) .0, T ) .0, R ) 9., R I XXX [ e XXX e e e
KR [0 ) P DO, S DO, S ). S XXX roveernes | e .0 S . DO, S )0, S O, ST P D0, T R 4

SCHEDULE P - PART 4M - INTERNATIONAL

1o PIIOT it | ettt [ eereieieineieineinees | eeesetssessssssisesnenies | sesessessnessessesssessees | resesnssssinssnessnssns | sesessesssessessessansnes | eesesneessssnssnessnstns | sesessesssessessessassens | ressessesessesessenns | sebssssesseseesissssnseees
2. 1996 ieiies [ errrrinnrnninninnienes | seeeereres e e | srrsteeissstestessanssenss | sessessesssessessansesaes | stssessesssessssessanes | sessessesssessessessnsses | sesesessessnssssnetanes | sessesterssestessessesses | sesessessnssesnsansnes | essesssessessassassreneas
30 1997 [ XXX i e | e | ceeesseesssnsssseseses | reeeeessesessisessenes | soeessesssssssnssensines | eeseessnsssesssesssnnssans | sesenssensssessenssenssans | sesseessensseessesssesias | sessiesssesieesssssenees
4. 1998....cooe | ) 9.0, G I XXX ertrrieen [ cemernereirsieinniees | crreessnsensssessssssens | sessssssssnssessssssnssens | oessessesssessessesssnens | sessssssssessessssssnssans | ssessessasssesssssessnsss | sessessesssssssssessnssnns | sessssssnssssssssnssnes
5. 1999 [ ) 9.0, I XXX | s XXX rvterin [ [eeineineississnnesis | ceeeesionsesssssssssens | coessessssesssssessssness | sresssessssssesssssssnss | sbsesssssssessiesssnestens | srsessensssssesssansias
6. 2000....cccccns [rorrenne ) 9,9, G I ) 9., GO IS ) 9,9 G B XXX orvieien e | eevsseienssiessssisinsins | seessessssssssssesssnsss | resssesssesssesssssssenss | sssessssssesssnssnsssons | sssesssamsssssssnssanssnns
7. 2001 [ ) 9.0, R I XXX | s XXX [ R . L XX . TPV VPRSPPI TPUOTRPUTURTRPIRN FURPTUUTUOTRORRTORTO DO
8. 2002.....ccccens [rrrinn ) 9,0, G B ) 9,9, GO S ) 9,9 CHUIN B ENN EK(X ...................................................................................................................
9. 2003.....cconvr | ) 9.0, I XXX | s XXX e OB L KXY . 0 RIS PO XXX v [ e | ceviesisnsisssssineens
10. 2004.....ccoers [ crrenne ) 9,9, G B ). 9,9, G IO ) 9.9 G P ) 9,9 N B ) 9,9, G B ) 9,9, G IO ) .0, S I XXX e [errrnrneesssssineins oo
11, 2005....ccm | onene ) .0, S [ ), .0, S [ DO, S P XXX e | e ) .0, S ) .0, S [ DO, S O DL, S P XXX | e
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 4N
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 40
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 4P
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 4R-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 4R-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 4S
NONE
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ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 5A - HOMEOWNERS/FARMOWNERS

SECTION 1
Cumulative Number of Claims Closed with Loss Payment Direct and Assumed at Year End
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Premiums Were Earned
and Losses Were Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

Lo PHIOT e | e | e [ crereenriessenses | reeresessesesssssissens | essssssessssesesssensass | sesesssssssssssesesansess | sesesessssessssssesessess | sesesesessesessssssessnss | sesssssesiesesessssssess | sresssssssssssesesssseses

2. 1996 i | eeeeeeeeeeeiesiienas | eereeeeseesesseniees | ereriesaie e sesesins | eeveeseessensessessnnaas | serteesenssesaessessaenes | srensesseesssssessensaens | srsessesssessessassaesans | sessessesssessessessiesas | seeseessensnsnssessnss | sreeseesensersensenaans

3. 1997 | e XXX ovrviee [ erreereeieresessienes [ eoesestiesssesesiens | eeveesesssessessesssnnsas | sessessnsssssssssssesss | seessssssesssssssssssssns | sesessssssesssssssssnsans | sevssssessssssesssssseses | seessssssmssssssssssssnss | svesssssnserssessnssnns
4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10. 2004 | ) .0, G D ).0.0 N D XXX ooves | e ) .0 S D ) .0, S D ) .0, R P D.0,0 N D 0,0 S DT 1292 | 1,449
11, 2005....ciees [ 0. S XXX oo [ .0 S XXX eeoeees [ . S 0. S XXX oo [ .0 S PO S P 1,693

SECTION 2
Number of Claims Outstanding Direct and Assumed at Year End
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Premiums Were Earned
and Losses Were Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

L PHIOT e [ et | rerirsississessnnenns | crresnsssssseennenes | cosreessiessssessssess | seressssesssssesssssssnns | sessesssssssesssssssense | sessessssesesessssnsns | sesessssssssssessssensens | sessessssensessesessanne | sersesessnssessesananses
2. 1996, i [ ererrreesesnsienns | resreressesesensens | sresesesesesenses | sesesessesesesnsns | seesessessssssssnssenss | stessssssessessesssnssens | srsessssstessessasssesss | sessessesssessessensesss | ressessensesessessens | sresesnsesesansnes
3. 1997 | e XXX evvrvvee [ errrermssnsessssenes [ eosvesssisssssessessons | ceveessssssssssosssnnsas | sessessnsssssssnssenss | stesssssesssssssssonssnns | sesessssssesssssssssnssns | sessessessssssessassseses | ssessesssmssnsssssesssnss | ssessessnssnssnssnnsens
4, 1998....cieiens [ ) 9.0, G P XXX orrireire [ eerrrreimmsinsensinnsinns | errssessisssssssssssnsses | sessessssssessesssssesss | oessessenssessessesssess | sssessesssessassessonsses | sessessesssessessesssesss | soessessenssessessessnss | srsessesssssessessansans
5. 1999 | ) .0, G PR ) .0 R P XXX oovrvies [ orreermereesesinssenes | eveeesesinsssssssssnssnns | sesessessssssessssssnssns | eovssssessssssssssssseses | sressesssnssssssssssssnes | sosessessinssessssssnsens | eesessssssessnssnssnnens
6

7

8

9
10.
11.

SECTION 3
Cumulative Number of Claims Reported Direct and Assumed at Year End
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Premiums Were Earned
and Losses Were Incurred 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 5B-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5B-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5B-Sn. 3
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5C-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5C-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5C-Sn. 3
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5D-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5D-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5D-Sn. 3
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5E-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5E-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5E-Sn. 3
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 1A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 2A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 3A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 2B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5F-Sn. 3B
NONE
84, 85, 86, 87, 88, 89



Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 1A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 2A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 3A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 2B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5H-Sn. 3B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 1A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 2A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 3A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 2B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 5R-Sn. 3B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6C-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6C-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6D-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6D-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6E-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6E-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6H-Sn. 1A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6H-Sn. 2A

NONE
90, 91, 92, 93, 94, 95



Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

Sch. P-Pt. 6H-Sn. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6H-Sn. 2B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6M-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6M-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6N-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6N-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 60-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 60-Sn. 2
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6R-Sn. 1A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6R-Sn. 2A
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6R-Sn. 1B
NONE

Sch. P-Pt. 6R-Sn. 2B
NONE

96, 97, 98



ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 7A - PRIMARY LOSS SENSITIVE CONTRACTS

($000 Omitted)
SECTION 1
1 2 3 4 5 6
Net Losses
and Net
Expenses Loss Premiums Loss
Total Net Unpaid on Sensitive Written on Sensitive
Losses and Loss as Total Net Loss as
Expenses Sensitive Percentage Premiums Sensitive Percentage
Schedule P - Part 1 Unpaid Contracts of Total Written Contracts of Total

©W 0 N O O B~ WO DN -

-
-

15, INtErN@LIONAL. ...
16. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property...........c.........
17. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability
18. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines............
19. Products liability - occurrence
20. Products liability - claims-made
. Financial guaranty/mortgage guaranty

. Homeowners/farmowners

. Private passenger auto liability/medical.
. Commercial auto/truck liability/medical
. Workers' compensation

. Commercial multiple peril......

. Medical malpractice - occurrence
. Medical malpractice - claims-made
. Special liability
. Other liability - occurrence
10. Other liability - claims-made
. Special property
12. Auto physical damage
13. Fidelity/surety

........................ ), 9,9, SO IR0, %, G P
........................ ). 9,9, SOOI IR, .9, GRS P
........................ ), 9,9, SN IRRN,0.0, G P

....8,142

SECTION 2

Years in Which
Policies Were
Issued

Incurred Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
6 7

© o N o R w2

_
- o

SECTION 3

Years in Which
Policies Were
Issued

Bulk and Incurred But Not Reported Reserves for Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses at Year End ($000 omitted)
8

© o N o oA w2
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©
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-
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ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 7A - PRIMARY LOSS SENSITIVE CONTRACTS (continued)

SECTION 4
Net Earned Premiums Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
1.
SECTION 5
Net Reserve for Premium Adjustments and Accrued Retrospective Premiums at Year End ($000 omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
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ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 7B - REINSURANCE LOSS SENSITIVE CONTRACTS

($000 Omitted)
SECTION 1
1 2 3 4 5 6
Net Losses
and Net
Expenses Loss Premiums Loss
Total Net Unpaid on Sensitive Written on Sensitive
Losses and Loss as Total Net Loss as
Expenses Sensitive Percentage Premiums Sensitive Percentage
Schedule P - Part 1 Unpaid Contracts of Total Written Contracts of Total

1. HOMEOWNErS/farmOWNETS.......c..cuuvuierrrrieineieireiseiseneiesinsines | ceveeesessiesseesenns 1071 | oo | e 0.0 [ 8,142 | o | e 0.0

2. Private passenger auto liability/MediCal.............cocvrierrrrirrirninee | corerremrireireieinsieiees | ceereensisssnsesssnssessens | ceereesessnseseesseneens 0.0 [ 1o | e | e 0.0

3. Commercial auto/truck liability/MEdICal...........ccovrieireiiriiine | e | reieeeiesessseseesssenes | sreesssessessessssesseens 0.0 |t | v | o 0.0

4. Workers' compensation

5. Commercial multiple peril

6. Medical malpractice - OCCUITENCE...........ccovervvrriverrerrrieieiciesiae

7. Medical malpractice - claims-made.........c..ccccoevvrvereeriererrerenennn.

8. Special ability.........cocerrurureireiriereeieiecseeeese e

9. Other liability - OCCUMTENCE........cvevieeeiercreiee s
10. Other liability - claims-made............ccocerirrrrierireieieieesies
11, SPECIAl PrOPEMY.....o.veererierrrirsrierieie e iseessess e ssssnsens
12. Auto physical damage..........cccoeuerireiinrrerieieiieese s
13, Fidelity/SUELY......cvveveeeeceicere e
14, ORI
15, INtErN@LIONAL. ... e
16. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property.....................

17. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability.......................
18. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines....
19. Products liability - 0CCUITENCE.........coverereereireiereiereceesreeene
20. Products liability - claims-made...........cccocoermrerreerinierieieienns
21. Financial guaranty/mortgage guaranty..........c.ccocreessennsessesnennees
22. Totals
SECTION 2
Incurred Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses Reported at Year End ($000 omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

1o PIIOE et [ e [ e | rereesesenesnennes | resesnsenssssensssnes | eonssnsinssssssesinssses | eeeesensneesessenens | sessesessesssenesinnes | sestssssessestesisssiens | oesesiees s | ceseesse s

2. 199B.....icerrrrriineins | e | erensenneseesiensens | sreeessnnesesssesens | sessessensessssssnnsins | sesestensessessensanses | sessessessesessesnnss | reesessmsssssnsssnstans | stessssssessessessanssns | srsessessesesessansns | sesssssessnssnsssennes

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9. 2003.......ceiririieens | e XXX o | e XXX oo | e XXX v | e ) 9,9, RTINS PR ) 9,9, PN PR XXX oo | e XXX oevine [ reererneninenneiniinns | eveinsinesssssinsnes | e
10. 2004.......oorinnns | e ) 9.9, SN D )99, G D ) 9.9, G B ) 9.9 NN B ) 9.9 NI P ) 9.9, SN D )99, G D D.0.9, GO OSSR U
11, 2005, .. iieerriinins | e XXX e e XXX v [ e XXX v [ XXX oo s XXX v e XXX oo [ XXX v [ererens XXX v [ s 20,0 N P

SECTION 3
Bulk and Incurred But Not Reported Reserves for Losses and Defense and Cost Containment Expenses at Year End ($000 omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005

1o PN e crerscsrienies [ evrireiissinsisnsnnnens | eressnsiesssssnsiennss | sevessessssesisssnnes | nsssssmsssssssssnssens | sessssssnsssssessansses | sesesesssessessnssensns | sesssssssssssssssssnsss | sesssssssssessessassiess | soessessenssssessessns | sesessessnnsssssssnsens

2. 1996....ciirireiinens | e

31997 s | e XXX

4. 1998......oininns [ XXX

5. 1999 .. | e XXX

6. 2000........coueririreins | e XXX

{00 T ISP XXX

8. 2002........comiririieins | e XXX

9. 2003.....cirrrrreens | e XXX
10. 2004.......coeeiriiins | v XXX
11, 2005, . | i XXX

1

01




sl saementor e 205 ove ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P - PART 7B - REINSURANCE LOSS SENSITIVE CONTRACTS (continued)

SECTION 4
Net Earned Premiums Reported At Year End ($000 Omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11
SECTION 5
Net Reserve For Premium Adjustments And Accrued Retrospective Premiums At Year End ($000 Omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11
SECTION 6
Incurred Adjustable Commissions Reported At Year End ($000 Omitted)
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1o PHIOT i [ evirninneisniniiens [ eeiesinesiessisssinnes | cvessiesssssssssieesss | oesssessssssssssnssss | sesssesssessesssesssns | srsessmssssssnssinss | sosesssnssssnssesssnnsss | sesssessssnssenssenssss | sesssesssissssssanssins | sessesssmnssnnssenssens
2. 1996 coevicieiiineins | e | s | e | s | seessessnssessnsins | oestesessestaensins | nessesnssiesienns | srsiessnsnss s | sreestsssessestnsses | ressessseess s
301997 [ XXX
4, 1998 | XXX
5. 1999 | e XXX
B. 2000.........commerrireirs | erreers XXX
702001 [ e XXX
8. 2002.......ccrirriirins [ v XXX
9. 2003.....coeerirrieeins | e XXX
10. 2004........ocivrrcrnis [ v XXX
11,2005 .0 [ e XXX
SECTION 7
Reserves For Commission Adjustments At Year End ($000 Omitted
Years in Which 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Policies Were
Issued 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
8.
9.
10.
11
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ponis sement v e s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE P INTERROGATORIES

What is the extended loss and expense reserve - direct and assumed - for the following classes? An example of an extended loss and expense reserve is the actuarial
reserve for the free-tail coverage arising upon death, disability or retirement in most medical malpractice policies. Such a liability is to be reported here even if it was not
reported elsewhere in Schedule P, but otherwise reported as a liability item on Page 3. Show the full reserve amount, not just the change during the current year.

1.

71

72

Years in Which Premiums 1 2 3
Were Earned and Losses Medical Other Products
Were Incurred Malpractice Liability Liability

1.01 Prior.....ccccevevennee.
1.02
1.03
1.04
1.05
1.06
1.07
1.08
1.09
1.10
1.1

Claim count information is reported per claim or per claimant. (Indicate which).
If not the same in all years, explain in Interrogatory 7.

What were the net premiums in force at the end of the year for: (in thousands of dollars)
5.1 Fidelity
5.2 Surety

The definition of allocated loss adjustment expenses (ALAE) and, therefore, unallocated loss adjustment expenses (ULAE) was changed effective January 1, 1998.
This change in definition applies to both paid and unpaid expenses. Are these expenses (now reported as "Defense and Cost Containment" and "Adjusting and Other")
reported in compliance with these definitions in this statement?

The Adjusting and Other expense payments and reserves should be allocated to the years in which the losses were incurred based on the number of claims reported,
closed and outstanding in those years. When allocating Adjusting and Other expense between companies in a group or a pool, the Adjusting and Other expense should
be allocated in the same percentage used for the loss amounts and the claim counts. For reinsurers, Adjusting and Other expense assumed should be reported
according to the reinsurance contract. For Adjusting and Other expense incurred by reinsurers, or in those situations where suitable claim count information is not
available, Adjusting and Other expense should be allocated by a reasonable method determined by the company and described in Interrogatory 7, below.

Are they so reported in this statement?

Do any lines in Schedule P include reserves that are reported gross of any discount to present value of future payments, and that are reported net of such
discounts on Page 10?

Schedule P must be completed gross of non-tabular discounting. Work papers relating to discount calculations must be available for examination upon request.

Discounting is allowed only if expressly permitted by the state insurance department to which this Annual Statement is being filed.

The information provided in Schedule P will be used by many persons to estimate the adequacy of the current loss and expense reserves, among other things.
Are there any especially significant events, coverage, retention or accounting changes that have occurred that must be considered when making such

analyses?
An extended statement may be attached.
During 2004 and 2005, the Company experienced severe losses due to the increased hurricane activity in Florida. The Company was impacted by the four storms that hit Florida in

Yes [ X] No[ 1]

Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] No [ X]

If Yes, proper disclosure must be made in the Notes to Financial Statements, as specified in the Instructions. Also, the discounts must be reported in Schedule P - Part 1,
Columns 32 and 33.

PER CLAIM

Yes[X] No[ ]

2004. In 2005, the Company incurred losses on three storms. One of these storms exceeded the net retention for the Company and is 100% reinsured via the FHCF and the

Company's catastrophe reinsurance. The other two storms are covered up to 75% of the total loss by the Company's quota share reinsurance.

Accordingly, the losses and lae incurred reflect those storms. For 2004, three of the four storms exceeded the Company's attachment to the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe

Fund ( FHCF) on a direct basis at $3,118,623. All claims amounts per storm above the FHCF attachment were 95% covered by the FHCF and the quota share reinsurer.

In addition, certain parts of the FHCF reimbursement also affected the reimbursement of lae and the resulting net lae amount.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including Policy and 4 5 6 7 8 9
Membership Fees, Less Return Premiums | Dividends Paid Finance and | Direct Premiums
and Premiums on Policies Not Taken or Credited | Direct Losses Service Written for
Is Insurer 2 3 to Policyholders Paid Charges Federal Pur-
Licensed? | Direct Premiums Direct Premiums on Direct (Deducting | Direct Losses | Direct Losses | not Included | chasing Groups
States, Etc. (YES or NO) Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid in Premiums | (Incl. in Col. 2)
1. Alabama
2.
3.
4. Arkansas...
5. California..
6. Colorado... ..
7. Connecticut...........ccevunnevn CT|.. NO.........
8. Delaware.........cccourverrrrnnns DE]|...... NO.oioe e
9. District of Columbia.. .DCl...... NO.oooi e . |
10. Florida... LFL YES..... ..64,339,990 |............39,760,461 | ....ceovvrrrrererr | oo 21,937,823 |..... 43,408,736
11.  Georgia. LGA|..... 1 [ S .
12, Hawaii.....ccovrereerreireiiseireinns HI...... [ 2 T
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.  Kentucky.
19.  Louisiana..
20.
21.
22.
23.  Michigan
24.  Minnesota.
25.  Mississippi
26. Missouri....
27. Montana
28. Nebraska
29. Nevada

30. New Hampshire
31.  New Jersey

32.  New Mexico
33. New York

34.  North Carolina..

41.  South Carolina..
42.  South Dakota

47.  Virginia

48. Washington
49.  West Virginia
50. Wisconsin.

57. .0
58. 21,937,823

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

5701.
5702. ..
5703. ..
5798. Summary of remaining write-

ins for Line 57 from overflow

page | D00 T 0 | e 0 0 AT (0 [ (R (0 0
5799, Totals (Lines 5701 thru 5703 +
Line 5798) (Line 57 above) | D00 [N |} D 0 0 () N 1} I [ — 0

Explanation of Basis of Allocation of Premiums by States, etc.

(a) Insert the number of yes responses except for Canada and Other Alien.
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE T - PART 2

INTERSTATE COMPACT PRODUCTS - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

Direct Business Only

1 2 3 4 5 6
Life Annuities Disability Income | Long-Term Care
(Group and (Group and (Group and (Group and Deposit-Type
States, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Individual) Contracts Totals
1o AIADAMAL e AL | oo [ e | e e [ e | s 0
2. AIBSKAL e AK e | e [ e | reeneisinsssseneieeees [ eneensinensinsssssseese | e 0
30 ATIZONA. et AZ | o | rerereeenneeees | e [ s | s | e 0
4. ATKANSAS.....eurieicicseetect ettt AR | eenrneneinnenenees [ s | e e [ e | e 0
LS T O 1110441 OO CA| e | e e [ e | e | e 0
6. C0l0rado.......cuuieeieeeeieie s CO [t | ernernsinessnssesssseees e | s eseesees | e | e 0
7.
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18, KENMUCKY ...ttt s
19.  Louisiana.
20, MaINE.....ooece et
21, MAIYIAN.......cirieceee e
22, MaSSACUSELES.........cuuiereicireics s MA s | e [ e | e e | e, 0
23.  Michigan
24, Minnesota
25, MISSISSIDPI...vvvvereecereiserisscsssisssssssss st ess st ssesssssses e ssesses s ssenae MS | ooeeereinensieens [ v | e | s [ e | e 0
26, MISSOU....ooueeeiriieceiiee ittt MO [ oo [ e | e e | s | s 0
27, MONMANA. ... MT|.....qm. s [ e [ | e 0
28 INEDIASKA. .. NE[... N G' NE .................................................................................................................... 0
29, NEVAUA.......ocrercccrree s N AV [ rre eSO berrry (N ors W roetierrrroveovy [FSRSURTORNURPURPOURPURPORPOTRY IPURTORPTURPURPORPORPORPOTIT IPUTPORPRTRORORRPORTIY EEOTPORPOTRROPR 0
30, New Hampshire.......ccoceeierieceeeeceie e NH | oo [ [ e L e [ e | v 0
31, NEW JBISEY...oieicicicsiess sttt sttt sss s nsnes N | e [ [ e e s | e, 0
32, NEW MEXICO......cuuieriiiiercrierieeerree et NM o | e Lo [ e e | e 0
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43
44,
45,
46. Vermont... .
A7, VIFGINIA... oottt
48, WashinGlON........ccorririrreeeese ettt WA e | e [ o | reresenseesnnensinees [ e | e 0
49, WeSt VIFginia........covuiveirciieieie et WV e [ e | e [ eeveesnissesssessesesenns [ e enes | cvessssessesessssessenns 0
50.  Wisconsin.... .
51, WYOMING.. .ottt sttt
52, AMENICAN SAMOA. ......cviieieeereeereeeereieeesseeseeseessssesessssessessesssessesan AS | e [ | s e [ s | e 0
53, BUAM. ..ttt GU | e [ Lo [ e | e | e 0
B4, PUEHO RICO.....ceiieieeecieeici ettt PR e | e [ e | s [ e | e 0
55, US\Virgin ISIands.........ccceveueirireierniriieieissieiesessessse s sssienes VIH o [ e Lo [ e [ e | e 0
BB.  CANAUA......cooreereeeeireieei ettt CN e | e e [ e | e | e 0
57.  Aggregate Other AlIEN........c.ccovvvivieieveiieeeere e OT | eoerveeereerresesneies | e [ e | e | e | e 0
B8, TOHAIS......cereeeieceiccee ettt sttt nens | feeetenient et (O [ (1 [T (V) [ (V) [ (O [T 0
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Annual satement for e year 2005 ofte. O 1. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE Y - INFORMATION CONCERNING ACTIVITIES OF INSURER MEMBERS OF A HOLDING COMPANY GROUP

PART 1 - ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

1] 2

St. James Financial Holding Company, Inc.

(F/K/A Braishfield Holding Com pany, Inc.)

22-3707800
NJ
1,000 voting shares

The Seibels Bruce Group, Inc.
57-0672136
sSC
7,831,690 voting and 800,000 nonvoting shares

80%

Seibels, Bruce & Company
57-0242440
SC
600 voting and 400 nonvoting shares

St. Johns Financial Holding Company, Inc.
20-0161748
DE
1,000 voting shares

100%

20%

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
43-2035217
NAIC #11844 FL
1,000 voting shares

St.Johns MGA, Inc.
20-0161791
FL
1,000 voting shares




901

Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST .

JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE Y (Continued)

. |432035217...
20-0161791...

9999999. | Control Totals

St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc

St. Johns MGA, Inc

(53.216,476) .

(53.216.476) ..

PART 2 - SUMMARY OF INSURER'S TRANSACTIONS WITH ANY AFFILIATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13
Income/
(Disbursements) Any Other Reinsurance
Purchases, Sales Incurred in Material Activity Recoverable/
or Exchanges of Connection with Management Income/ Not in the (Payable) on
Loans, Securities, Guarantees or Agreements (Disbursements) Ordinary Losses and/or
NAIC Federal Names of Insurers Real Estate, Undertakings and Incurred under Course of the Reserve Credit
Company ID and Parent, Subsidiaries Shareholder Capital Mortgage Loans or for the Benefit Service Reinsurance Insurer's Taken/
Code Number or Affiliates Dividends Contributions Other Investments of any Affiliate(s) Contracts Agreements * Business Totals (Liability)
Affiliated Transactions
22-3707800 St. James Financial Holding Company, INC.........cccoevvevrivienns | evnivinnrenneinnennsenennnns | ovnnrenseeseense( 1,900,000) [ cooivinireinseinisieieieiens | e | seeeesessssesens 3,560,071
... |57-0672136... ... | The SEibels BrUCE GIOUD, INC......cvivuiveicieieiieieieisiieieieieias | creissssse e ssssessesseses | evessesssssessssessesssssssessessess | sessessessesssssssessessssesssssesns | ssssessissessssssssssessssesssssases | sesessesssssessssessassessssessessess
... |57-0242440... ... | Seibels, Bruce & Company.................... 5,222,911
. 120-0161748... .. | St. Johns Financial Holding Company, Inc




ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived by the domiciliary state. However, in the event that your
domiciliary state waives the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory will be acepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed
below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the interrogatory
questions.

MARCH FILING Responses
1. Will an actuarial opinion be filed by March 1? YES
2. Will the Supplemental Compensation Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? YES
3. Will the Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the NAIC by March 1? YES
4. Will the Risk-Based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required, by March 1? YES
5. Will the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? YES
APRIL FILING
6. Will the Insurance Expense Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? YES
7. Will the Management's Discussion and Analysis be filed by April 1? YES
8. Will the Investment Risk Interrogatories be filed by April 1? YES
MAY FILING
9. Will this company be included in a combined annual statement that is filed with the NAIC by May 1? NO
JUNE FILING
10.  Will an audited financial report be filed by June 1? YES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing. However, in the event that your company does not transact the type of
business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific interrogatory will be accepted in lieu of filing a "NONE" report and a bar code
will be printed below. If the supplement is required of your company but is not being filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
explanation following the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING
11. Will Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement) be filed with the state of domicile by March 1? NO
12. Will the Financial Guaranty Insurance Exhibit be filed by March 1? NO
13.  Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? NO
14. Wil Supplement A to Schedule T (Medical Malpractice Supplement) be filed by March 1? NO
15, Will the Trusteed Surplus Statement be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? NO
16.  Will the Premiums Attributed to Protected Cells Exhibit be filed by March 1? NO
17. Wil the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by March 1? YES
APRIL FILING
18.  Will the Credit Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? NO
19.  Will the Long-Term Care Experience Reporting Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 1? NO
20. Wil the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 1? NO
EXPLANATIONS:
BAR CODE:

AR 0 0 0 LR AR
* 11 8 442 0052 010000 0 =
AR 0 0 00 0 AT AR
* 118 442 0054 2 00000 0 =
A0 O 00 0 AL AR
* 1.1 8 44 2 0 05 2 400000 0 =«
A0 IR 0 R0 0 A AR
* 1.1 8 4 4 2 0 05 3 6 00000 0 =«
AR 0 0 00 0 R AR
* 11 8 442 0054500000 0 =
AR 0 0 00 0 A AR
* 11 8 442 0054 900000 0 =
AR 0 R0 0 0 0 AR
* 1.1 8 44 2 0 05 3 850000 0 =«
AR 0 0 0 A AR
* 1.1 8 44 2 0 05 2 3 00000 0 =«
AR 0 0 0 0 AR
* 1.1 8 44 2 0 05 3 3 00UO0O0O0 0 =«
AR 0 0 0 0 AR 0
* 11 8 44 2 00521000000 =«
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Overflow Page
NONE

Overflow Page
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. A-Pt. 3
NONE

Sch. B-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. B-Pt. 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt. 1
NONE

Sch. BA-Pt. 2
NONE

108P, 108L, EO1, E02, E03, E04, EOS5, E06, EO7
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- J O H N S I N S U RAN C E CO M PANY,

INC.

SCHEDULE D - PART 1
Showing all Long-Term BONDS Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 Codes 6 7 Fair Value 10 11 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value Interest Dates
3 14| 5 8 9 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
F
0 Rate Current
r Used Year's Total Gross
e to Unrealized Current Other Than Foreign Admitted Amount
i NAIC Obtain Valuation Year's Temporary Exchange Effective Amount Received
CusIP g| Bond |Desig Fair Fair Book/Adjusted Increase/ (Amortization)/ Impairment Change in Rate Rate How Due and During
Identification Description * [n] Char |nation| Actual Cost Value Value Par Value Carrying Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized B/A.C.V. of of Paid Accrued Year Acquired Maturity
U.S. Government - Issuer Obligations
3133XB B2 Of FHLB.....ooceeieeecneeiieeeesneeessesesneesensessnsesssensssssessssnsssssnessns | sevnnee | oo | cevnnneeens | cvvens 1 ....496,039 493,440 500,000 ....496,541 L1072 (VRSN NSRSl IO S 7 (-1 R 4609[MS..... ....10,938 | 08/08/2005...| 03/17/2010...
3128X2 EV 3 FHLMC.....coocvvirrrrriccresisscniiessnisssesissssssssnisenssssssssssssssssssssess | evvnnee | oo | vevveennn 1| v 1 499,269 499,219 500,000 498,799 (470) 23,750 | 06/02/2005...| 12/08/2010...
31359M  C5 O FNMA.....coooceerreeeeeeisneeeiseeessessseeessssessssssssesssssssssssssssssssssanes | oonnees | oo [ cevvmne T [ i 1 499,900 492,030 500,000 9 11,563 | 07/08/2005...| 06/01/2010...
31359M  SY O] FNMA....cooiiirieeierissesisenisesssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssenns | coseees | oo [ onneviines [ e 1 489,688 500,000 925 , 08/08/2005... | 09/02/2008...
31359M TQ  B]FNMA......ooiiii s | o | o | s | e 1 487,500 500,000 722 | L | o 3.8750 0 4704 MNLc ] 2368 | 9,688 | 10/13/2005... | 11/17/2008...
0199999. U.S. Government - Issuer Obligations............cccceiieieeiiiisiessies 2,476,564 ... 2,461,877 .0 ...1,688 65,939
0399999. Total - U.S. GOVEMNMENL..........uiveeeieieieseesesssis st s | s 2,476,564 ... 2,461,877 .0 21,688 |0 | 0 ] XXX | XX | XXX o 18,742 | 65 939
Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations and all Non-Guaranteed 0b|_gat|on= of Agencies and Authorities of Governments ard Thelr Political S bd|V|5|ons Defined Multl-CIass Resndentlal Mortgag'= Backed Securiti
31393R C4 0]|FHLMC REMIC SERES 2617 ....481,094 484,825 500,000 . 11/10/2005... | 05/15/2015...
31394K YT 5|FHLMC REMIC SER ES 2692 PN 245,469 244,815 250,000 06/01/2004...| 01/15/2027...
31395A RF 4|FHLMC REMIC SER ES 2804 476,058 461,226 470,907 09/17/2004...| 07/15/2021...
31395K BF 9| FHLMC REMIC SER ES 2897 238,129 230,551 232,472 12/21/2004... | 12/15/2015...
31395L ZN 4|FHLMC REMIC SER ES 2936 254,570 244,870 250,000 02/11/2005... | 09/15/2030...
31395T WR 1| FHLMC REMIC SER ES 2974 235,756 231,330 233,386 05/24/2005...| 10/15/2022...
31393D DL 2|FNMA REMIC TRUST 2003-58 ....249,180 244,878 250,000 09/01/2005... | 02/25/2027...
31394C PT 3| FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-10........cccnmveverrreernnirenrinernesnnesssessnssnssens | vneen [ | eovnriienn | evi 1 ...492,500 491,715 500,000 10/13/2005... | 08/25/2023...
31394C VC 3| FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-15........corveeemererenereenereesenesseesseennessssnssen | coneeee | oo orerrieens | o 1 253,125 244,945 250,000 02/23/2005... | 10/25/2030...
31394D 2N 9| FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-47.......cconmvermrerreinnirsnrirsseennresseessnssssssens | vnven [ | eovseiinnn | v 1 252,031 251,740 250,000 10/25/2005... | 09/25/2024...
38374C NF 4| GNMA REMIC TRUST 2003-76 CL.......crveeeeeeereeeeceemeecemeeeceseeeeeesnnces | oo | oo Lo | e 1 248,388 250,000 06/25/2004...| 01/20/2031...
38374H TY 6] GNMA REMIC TRUST 2004-81........coooisiiiiiisssinsnissssssssesssness | v | o [ oo | o 1 237,358 237,318 12/12/2005... | 05/16/2010...
2799999. Special Revenue - Defined Multi-Class Residential Mtg.-Backed Securities. A ... 3,616,641 |........... 3,674,083
3199999. Total - Special Revenue & Special Assessment Obligations............iv i esssessens | aessessanes 3,664,214 .. 3616641 |......... 3,674,083
Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Issuer Obligations
40429C AA 0| HSBC FINANCE CORPORATION ....500,149 |...... 105.000 472,500 450,000 09/09/2005... | 05/15/2011...
459200 BA 8| INTERNATIONAL BUS NESS MACHS. 303,711 |....... 99. 297,579 300,000 09/21/2005... | 11/29/2012...
52517P SC  6|LEHMAN BROS HLDGS INC MTN 492,767 |...... 107 967 485,851 450,000 09/09/2005...| 01/18/2012...
78442F AB 4|SLM CORP MTN 450,653 450,000 09/09/2005... | 08/27/2012...
931142 CA_9[ WAL MART STORES INC.......coooviivriiiiiiiiiriiiis 298,254 300,000 09/21/2005... | 08/15/2010...
3999999. Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Issuer Obligations.. ... 2,004,837 ...1,950,000
4599999. Total - Industrial & Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) 2,004,837 ,950,000
Totals
5499999. Total - ISSUET OblIGAHONS. .......ivesiee ittt | cnnssnees 4,538,632 | .. XXX....... ....4,466,714 ...4,450,000
5699999. Total - Defined Multi-Class Residential Mortgaqe -Backed Securities 3,664,214 ... 3,616,641 .. 3,674,083

6099999.

Grand Total - Bonds.......

8,083,355

8,124,083
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Sch. D-Pt. 2-Sn. 1
NONE

Sch. D-Pt. 2-Sn. 2
NONE

E09, E10
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SCHEDULE D - PART 3

Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Current Year

1 2 3 4 6 7 8 9
CUSIP Date Number of Actual Par Paid for Accrued
Identification Description Foreign Acquired Name of Vendor Shares of Stock Cost Value Interest and Dividends
Bonds - U.S. Government

3133XB B2 0 08/08/2005........ VARIOUS......ooiireiiieisese et st
3128X2 EV 3 06/02/2005........| CHASE SECURIT ES
31350M C5 0 07/08/2005........| LEHMAN BROTHERS..
31359M SY 0 08/08/2005........ CHASE SECURIT ES
31350M TQ 6 10/13/2005........ GOLMAN SACHS..... s

0399999. Total - Bonds - U.S. Government. RSO PPO PPN

Bonds - Special Revenue and Special A ent

31393R C4 0]|FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2617 11/10/2005........| CHASE SECURIT ES
31395L ZN 4|FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2936 02/11/2005........| LEGG MASON WOOD WA .
31395T WR 1] FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2974 05/24/2005........| BRANCH BANK NG & TRUST.. 250,000
31393D DL 2|FNMA REMIC TRUST 2003-58.... 09/01/2005........ ... 250,000
31394C PT 3| FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-10.... 10/13/2005........ ... 500,000
31394C VC 3|FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-15.... 02/23/2005........| LEGG MASON WOOD WALKER. 250,000 | ...
31394D 2N 9| FNMA REMIC TRUST 2005-47.... 10/25/2005........| LEGG MASON WOOD WALKER 250,000
38374H TY 6] GNMA REMIC TRUST 2004-61 12/12/2005........ ST FEL NICOLAUS ... 237,318

3199999. Total - Bonds - Special REVENUE ANA SPECIal ASSESSMENES. . ... v vuiuisiestierseressrsasssssiessessseessssessasssessessseesesssessessansss oes1essessaesessoesseesseseEseessesoe8eE S oEE e 88 eE8eeEseEEoeE A E o8 eE4EEoeEE £ e 8 L8 88 £ R eEESeE8 A8 A2t oAt a8 s seeEeE b st et enssestensses st et sensanssensnsssstenssnssensnnns | snssesssnsssssnssnssenssensnssnssssnssensee@ g ] Q@D ]| sessesssessssssssssnsssssessanssessessssssanses 2,487,318

Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous

40429C AA 0] HSBC FINANCE CORPORATION........ 09/09/2005. ... 220,526

459200 BA 8| NTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHS 09/21/2005 303,711

52517P SC 6| LEHMAN BROS HLDGS NC MTN.......covvvvermereerrcrerrrrennns 09/09/2005, 220,814

78442F AB 4|SLM CORP MTN 09/09/2005........ | VARIOUS.......orvereetrreiieeet s sess s ssss s ssss s st ssssneees

931142 _CA _9[ WAL MART STORES INC 09/21/2005.
4599999. Total - Bonds - Industrial and MiSCEIANEOUS..............vuuiieiiie ettt st eese sttt enss sasssssseas
6099997. Total - Bonds - Part 3 OO OO O PO OO RO OO .
6099998. Total - Bonds - Summary Item from Part5............... 4,717
6099999, Total - BondS.......cocovieiieireciiiissnes 58,563
7299998. Total - Common Stocks - Summary Item from Part 5..
7299999. Total - COMMON SHOCKS. ...
7399999. Total - Preferred and COMMON SEOCKS........ v

7499999.

Total - Bonds, Preferred and Common Stocks....
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4
Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks SOLD, REDEEMED or Otherwise DISPOSED OF During Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 16 17 18 19 20 21
F 1" 12 13 14 15 Bond
¢} Current Book/ Foreign Interest/
r Prior Year Year's Total Adjusted Exchange | Realized Total Stock
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Total Foreign Carrying Gain Gain Gain Dividends
i Number of Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary | Change in Exchange Value (Loss) (Loss) (Loss) Received
CUSP g| Disposal Shares Par Actual Carrying Increase/  |(Amortization)/| Impairment B/A.CV. Change in at Disposal on on on During Maturity
Identification Description n Date Name of Purchaser of Stock Consideration Value Cost Value (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (11+12-13) B/A.C.V. Date Disposal Disposal Disposal Year Date
Bonds - U.S. Government
[ 31359M TT 0] FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN........oooommoose e [...] 06/15/2005. [ CALLED..........ooomooeeecc e | [ 250,000 | .... [ .. 270 | | 270 | N 247,740 | 12/15/2008. |
[0399999.  Total - Bonds - U.S. GOVEMMENt.....o..cooororiscissssss v [ 250,000 ... [... 270 [ 0] 270 | 0] 247,740 [ XXX......|
Bonds - Special Revenue and Special Assessment
31395A RF 4|FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2804.... ...| 12/115/2005.| PR NC PAL RECEIPT... 19,636 (208) 19,636 07/15/2021.
31395K BF 9|FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2897 . | ...| 12/15/2005. | PR NC PAL RECEIPT... 17,528 (427) 17,528 12/15/2015.
31395T WR 1| FHLMC REMIC SERIES 2974.... ...] 12/15/2005.] PR NC PAL RECEIPT... 16,614 (169) .. 16,614 10/15/2022.
3199999. Total - Bonds - Special Revenue and Special ASSESSIMENES...............o.oivivieiieiieiiieeee et ese e en s sensessas 53,778 (804) 0 53,778
6099997. Total - Bonds - Part 4 303,778 (534) 0 301,518
6099998. Total - Bonds - Summary tem from Part 500,000 (494) .. 499,291
6099999. Total - Bonds 803,778 (1,028) 0 800,809
Common Stocks - Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies
05527P 40 4] BRANCH BANK NG & TRUST COMPANY......... [..]12/21/2005.] BRANCH BANKING & TRUST.. [ oo 1.000 | oo | XK | i i i L, 0 31 I
6799999. Total - Common Stocks - Banks, Trust and INSUrance COMPANIES..........cuuiiuiiiisiisisieiesisisiessissres s esss s sees 0 0 1 0
7299997. Total - Common Stocks - Part 4 .. 0 0 1 0 .8
7299998. Total - Common Stocks - Summary tem from Part 5 1,021,011 0 .(12,687)]...
7299999, Total - Common Stocks .1,021,012 ..(12,679)
7399999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks SRR ISR 10 01 e X7 3 IND ©.¢ G [P 1,021,012 ] ........ 1,021,012 | oo 0 | oo O Lo O | e 0 |0 1,021,012 ] 0 ] (12,679
7499999, Total - Bonds, Preferred and Common Stocks reveveeriesiesnineiiens vesvisessessersessisesesnsssssesessssniessesssssssessessensiesssesessesseesiees | cereeen 812,112 | vvveirs XX:Kuvrrevrias | v 1,822,554 | .......1,822848 | ...............0 | ....... (1,028)] ..............0 | .........(1,028)] .............0 | .........1,821,821 | ............0 | .......(9,709)] .........
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Showing all Long-Term Bonds and Stocks ACQUIRED During Year and Fully DISPOSED OF During Current Year

SCHEDULE D - PART 5

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 17 18 19 20 21
F 12 13 14 15 16
0 Par Value Book/ Current Interest
r (Bonds) Adjusted Year's Total Foreign Realized Total and Paid for
e or Carrying Unrealized Current Other Than Total Foreign | Exchange Gain Gain Dividends | Accrued
i Number of Value at Valuation Year's Temporary Changein | Exchange Gain (Loss) (Loss) Received Interest
CUsIP g Date Disposal Shares Actual Disposal Increase/  |(Amortization){ Impairment B/A.C.V. | Changein| (Loss)on on on During and
Identification Description n| Acquired Name of Vendor Date Name of Purchaser (Stock) Cost Consideration Date (Decrease) | Accretion | Recognized | (12+13-14) | B/A.C.V. | Disposal Disposal Disposal Year Dividends
Bonds - U.S. Government
3128X0_BD O FHLMC [ 10/11/2005.[ CALLED @ 100.0000000.......c... | woooeomees 500,000 . (494)].. . (494)]..
0399999. Total - Bonds - U.S. GOVENMENt.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiisiii, 500,000
6099998. Total - Bonds 500,000
Common Stocks - Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies
05527P__40 4] BRANCH BANK NG & TRUST COMPANY....... ] ...] 12/01/2005.] BRANCH BANKING & TRUST.. | 12/21/2005.] BRANCH BANK NG & TRUST.. [ .....106,589.230

6799999. Total - Common Stocks - Banks, Trust and Insurance Companies

7299998. Total - Common Stocks.......

7399999. Total - Preferred and Common Stocks

7499999, Total - Bonds, Preferred and Common Stocks

........ 1,520,796

........ 1,508,325

...... 1,520,302

(112978)

(11.978)[.




ponisaementorvoyear s v ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 1

Valuation of Shares of Subsidiary, Controlled or Affiliated Companies

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Stock of Such
NAIC NAIC Valuation] Do Insurer's Company Owned by
Company Method Assets Include Insurer on Statement Date
Code or Alien| (See SVO | Intangible Assets [ Total Amount 10
CUsIP Description Insurer Purposes and | Connected with of Such Book/Adjusted
Identifi- Name of Subsidiary, Controlled or Identification| Procedures | Holding of Such Intangible Carrying Number of % of
cation Affiliated Company Foreign| Number Manual)  |Company's Stock? Assets Value Shares Qutstanding

1. Amount of insurer's capital and surplus from the prior period's statutory statement reduced by any admitted EDP, goodwill and net deferred tax assets included therein: $.....12,023,769.

2. Total amount of intangible assets nonadmitted §.......... 0.
SCHEDULE D - PART 6 - SECTION 2
1 2 3 4 Stock in Lower-Tier Company Owned
Total Amount of | Indirectly by Insurer on Statement Date
Name of Company Listed in Intangible Assets 5 6
CUSIP Section 1 Included in
Identifi- Which Controls Lower-Tier Amount Shown in
cation Name of Lower-Tier Company Company Column 7, Section 1| Number of Shares | % of Outstanding

NONE

E14
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST- JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

SCHEDULE DA - PART 1

-TERM INVESTMENTS Owned December 31 of Current Year

Showing all SHORT:
6

1 Codes 4 5 7 Change in Book/Adjusted Carrying Value 12 13 Interest 20
2 |3 8 9 10 11 14 15 16 17 18 19
F Amount
0 Current Due and
r Year's Total Accrued
e Book/ Unrealized Current Other Than Foreign December 31 Non-
i Adjusted Valuation Year's Temporary Exchange of Current Admitted Gross Paid for
g Date Maturity Carrying Increase/ (Amortization)/ |  Impairment Change in Par Actual Year on Bond Due and Effective | How Amount Accrued
Description Code| n | Acquired Name of Vendor Date Value (Decrease) Accretion Recognized B/A.C.V. Value Cost Not in Default Accrued Rate of | Rate of | Paid Received Interest
U.S. Government Bonds - Issuer Obligations
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN DISC NT.....cc.ccoomnrrvrmmmrrrmnenirnnnees | covevrane [ v 12/21/2005.. [MERR LL LYNCH.........covvvvierirrceissriereenenns 01/31/2006 934 [ s 746,508 | ....veveererrererrienes [ e [ e [ oo 4.242 IMAT .| e | e
FEDERAL NATL MTG ASSN DISC NT... ....| 12/21/2005.. | LEHMAN BROTHERS. ... | 04/18/2006 974 [ o 739,421 [ oo I 4462 |MAT...|...
FEDL FARM CRED BK CONS DISC NT. ....] 12/19/2005.. | MERR LL LYNCH ... | 03/24/2006 768 | oo 494,333 | oo I 4416 |MAT...|...
FEDL HOME LN MTG CORP DISC NT.. ....| 12/21/2005.. | LEHMAN BROTHERS . 1 03/14/2006 (o161 [ 742,654 | ..oovooees i 4.361 |[MAT...|...
FEDL HOME LN MTG CORP DISC N ....| 12/08/2005.. | NATIONSBANC-MONTGOMERY 04/05/2006 | . 1,405 493,013 | cooveeerrrneeni | e | | 4.420 | MAT...
FEDL HOME LN MTG CORP DISC NT.. ....| 12/23/2005..| SALOMON SMITH BARNEY ... | 04/26/2006 K[V S 295,670 | ...cveereerrriirens i 4.345 |MAT...| ...
FEDL HOME LOAN BK CONS DISC NT. .| 12/21/2005.. | NATIONSBANC-MONTGOMERY . 101/11/2006 (S0 [ LY 1LY 0 TR ST TR IO 4.101 | MAT...|...
US TREASURY MONEY MARKET FD #21 12/30/2005.. | BRANCH BANKING & TRUST. 06/30/2006 3,546,934 s | e, . 3,546,934 | ............ 3546934 | i 99 i 1.000 | ..... 1.005 | MON..
0199999. U.S. Government Bonds - Issuer Obligations...........cccccccooooociiiiiveene. 7,813,063 0 6,263 ..7,846,934 7,806,800 | oo 99 | i 0 . XXX..... XXX..... XXX,
0399999. Total - U.S. GOVEMNMENE BONGS.......oiiieiiee e 7,813,063 0 6,263 7,846,934 | ........... 7,806,800 § oo 99 | i, 0 . XXX..... XXX..... XXX,
Bonds - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated) - Issuer Obligations
AMERICAN GENERAL F N CP ... | 10/27/2005..| GOLMAN SACHS 02/28/2006 KT A IS .... 500,000 492,893 | oo MAT...] ...
BB&T TRUST MONEY MARKET ....| 12/30/2005.. | BRANCH BANKING & TRUST. .[12/31/2006] .............1,000,000 | .cooovreerrreernenens | cerrrinnens . ..1,000,000 1,000,000 MAT...
BELL SOUTH CORP CP. ....| 12/12/2005.. | LEHMAN BROTHERS ... 102/14/2006 Y2 ... 500,000 496,264 | ..o MAT...] ...
CIT GROUP INC CP.....ccooovvrirrrirrrieenrerssseeirnenenns .| 10/27/2005.. | CHASE SECURITIES . 1 02/21/2006 3,803 | .o 493,217 | oo MAT...] ...
MORGAN STANLEY CP ....] 10/14/2005.. | MORGAN STANLEY & CO.. 02/10/2006 ...497,754 4376 | 493378 | .o, MAT...] ...
3999999. Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaf iliated) - Issuer OBlIGAtONS. ............uceiiieii i 2,988,851 0 13,098 | o0 | 0 | 103,000,000 | 2,975,752 | viveiiieeieenn0 | i 0 XXX ] L
4599999. Total - Industrial and Miscellaneous (Unaffiliated)...........oveeveroereceieeeeeeeee e 2,988,851 0 13,098 | o0 | e 0 ell...3,000,000 2975752 | e 0 0 XXX ..
Total Bonds
5499999. Subtotals - Issuer Obligations.................. 210,801,914 | o 0f s 19,361 ....10,846,934 ....10,782,552 L XXX..... XXX..... XXX,
6099999. Subtotals - Bonds e eeeeieeeetieeesieeeistiieiiseeeeisiereitieieitieceiitiieisiiesiitisiiisieciisseiessiisiies ..10,801,914 0 19,361 10,846,934 10,782,552 L XXX XXX..... XXX.
8299999. Total - Short-Term Investment; ..10,801,914 ....19,361 XXX..... ....10,782,552 . XXX XXX..... XXX,
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Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch.

Sch. DB-Pt. E-Sn.

E16, E17, E18, E19, E20, E21,

DB-Pt. A-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. A-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. A-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. B-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. B-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. B-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. C-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. C-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. C-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. D-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. D-Sn.

NONE

DB-Pt. D-Sn.

NONE

NONE
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Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. J OH N S I N S U RAN C E COM PANY,

INC.
SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
2 3

1 4 5 6 7
Amount of Amount of
Rate Interest Interest Accrued
of Received December 31 of
Depository Code Interest During Year Current Year Balance *
Open Depositories
Branch Banking and Trust Company.............cccccevea. Jacksonville, FIOrida.............c.ocveeviiieiciceiceieeeiees | cevvieeas | eveeeneeereeeineeininens | eeveerenereenrnnn 2,846 [ i e 1,251,845 | XXX
State of FL Bureau of Collateral Securities. Tallahassee, Florida 250,618 | XXX
Deposits in 0 depositories that do N0t EXCEEA the...... ..o ssrenee | creenees | ebeessressssssesenssreses | creressesesnssessssnsesesense | sresssseenssnssssssssessnnnse | sertssessessesesssnssnsassesenns XXX
0199999. Total - Open Depositories................ 11,502,463 | XXX
0399999. Total Cash on Deposit. 1,502,463 | XXX
0599999, TOtal CaSh.......cevceeericcrrcrrreeeesce et tesesensenssssneesenesesessesessessessnsse | KKKn | erererree XK Kerereenee [ eevererrennennneed0,378 | vvrevvvrrervrvreneennc0 [, 1,502,463 | XXX

TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR

1. January.... 1,089,918 |4. April.. ..1,639,504 |7. July.... ..1,696,934 |10. October...
2. February.. 5. May.. 8. August... ,591,352 11.November
3. March........ccccoveennan 9. September.......ccoev. | oversrsrninnas 1,046,174 |12. December....

E23




natsrnti o er 205 ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.
SCHEDULE E - PART 2 - CASH EQUIVALENTS

Show Investments Owned December 31 of Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
CUsIP Date Rate of Book/Adjusted Amount of Interest Gross Investment
Identification Description Code Acquired Interest Maturity Carrying Value Due & Accrued Income
Cash Equivalents
912795 W5 6{US TREASURY BILL 03/09/0B........c0iiuiieisisiseessesssessesssssssssessssssssesssssssssssses st sss sttt sess e s s enbens st snsssnsensa | | 1212172005 ] oo | 03/09/2006
0199999. TORAIS.....oveeveeveeteeeeteete ettt e e seeseeeseebeesseseesbees e baebses b bseses bt et eee s et et bt et Eeee s st et beess et s esseessetsesseesessesies | ebsetsestistetiessostistastnstttastiettastastart et sestese st et s eeteete et et eeebeet ettt ee st et e bt re bt st anete

ve3




Annual Statement for the year 2005 of the ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

DEPOSITS

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL
1 2

Deposits with the State of

Domicile for the
Benefit of All Policyholders All Other Special Deposits
3 4 5 6
Type of Purpose of Book/Adjusted Fair Book/Adjusted Fair
States, Etc. Deposit Deposit Carrying Value Value Carrying Value Value

1. Alabama........ccccoceiveieieeciceiee

2. Alaska

3. Arizona...

4. Arkansas

5. California.....cccccooevveeveererenreiennn.

6. Colorado

7. Connecticut .

8. Delaware.......ccooueveerersierrirerenennd

9.  District of Columbia

10, Florida......cocvvveerereieeeeeeae

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.  Kentucky.....cooovevevererereeieiennn,

19.  LOUISIANA.......covrrrerriireicsiseieiias

20.

21.  Maryland

22.  Massachusetts..........ccooovrrerrerrnnnen.

23, Michigan........ccocoeveeivesiereineienenad

24, MiNNESOta......ccovverrereerrreriieiriienins

25, MiSSISSIPPi...ucvrrerreriirerirreisrieisenenns

26, MiISSOUS....vuvveevreeieieiererisieisnieenns

27, Montana........cooeeevvreeeniensneennens

28.  Nebraska........ceovrevneerrreeiserennns

29, Nevada......coovvvrivnnninieniennes

30. New Hampshire

31.  New Jersey

32.  New MeXiCO......ccovvrrrrrinrrerrerrrinns

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

42.

43,

44,

45,

46.

47. \Virginia

48.  Washington.........cccoeverrenrenceneienns

49, West Virginia......cocovvrveervenserseennenns

50.  WISCONSIN.....cooovvevirerieieieieieieeines

51, WYOMING...ovvereeeeereeeeeeseseseene

52.  American Samoa....

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

58.

5701.

5702.

5703.

5798. Summary of remaining write-ins for
line 57 from overflow page.................. XXX ] s XXX ortriisrinsissssessessnssssssesssssesssssesses | eosssnssinssnssssssssnnes (VN (01 DO (U] IR

5799. Total (Lines 5701 thru 5303+5798)
(Ling 57 aDOVE)......coovviereerieeieienn XXX XXX ottt essessseesseneenees | ceeeesinsiessessnssnes [V D (V1N I (V1N I
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4. A resolution from the Applicant’s governing board which contains the following:

a. A statement clearly authorizing the Applicant to participate in the Program;

b. A statement that the Applicant’s governing board has reviewed the Surplus Note, Form SBA 15-2,
which is available on the Board’s website, www.sbhafla.com, under “Insurance Capital Build-Up
Incentive Program” then “Surplus Note,” and that the Applicant is able to comply and intends to
comply with the requirements of the Surplus Note including the requirement that the New Capital
be unencumbered,;

c. A statement that the Applicant, if selected, intends to meet all the requirements of the Program
including but not limited to meeting the Surplus and writing ratios.

Attached.



CONSENT RESOLUTION OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF
ST. JOHNS INSURANCE COMPANY, INC.

The undersigned, being all of the Directors of St. Johns Insurance Company, Inc.
(the "Corporation "), in accordance with and pursuant to section 607.0821 of the Florida
Statutes and the bylaws for the Corporation, do hereby unanimously authorize and adopt
the following resolution(s):

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is desirable and in the best interest of
the Corporation to increase the surplus of the Corporation to an amount in excess of
$50,000,000 by participating in the Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program to
expand the Corporation’s capacity to write homeowners insurance in the State of Florida
in 2006 and subsequent years.

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the following material concerning the
Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program: SB 1980 Section 5 which created Florida
Statute Section 215.5595 (signed into law by Governor Jeb Bush on May 16. 2006); the
emergency rules, F.A.C. 19ER06-03, created to the enact the above Statute; the
application for the Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program including its
attachments; and the Surplus Note as proposed to be adopted.

WHEREAS, the Board has reviewed the Surplus Note, Form SBA 15-2, as
amended by the Corporation and believes the Corporation can comply and intends to
comply with the requirements of the Surplus Note as amended, including the requirement
that the New Capital received by the Corporation will be unencumbered.

WHEREAS, the Board acknowledges and intends to meet all of the requirements
of the Program including but not limited to meeting the Surplus and writing ratios to the
best of the Corporation’s ability while expanding the capacity within the State of Florida.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. The Board of Directors authorizes the Corporation to participate in the
Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program.

2. The Board of Directors believes the Corporation can comply and intends to
comply with the requirements of the Surplus Note as amended, including the
requirement that that the New Capital received by the Corporation will be
unencumbered.

3. The Board of Directors acknowledges and intends to meet all of the
requirements of the Program including but not limited to meeting the Surplus
and writing ratios to the best of the Corporation’s ability while expanding the



expanding the capacity within the State of Flofida

4. The Board of Directors aithoiizes and directs the officers of the Corporation
16 perform any acts and execiite any doclinients neeessary ot approprinte 10
effectuate this resolution.

June 8; 2006
D &Y VAT "l Doyl B [foilnions
Lm‘f les 1. McCaifill ) Michazl A Culbertson
W'fg {Mb— ﬁmg%mxxrv
Robert P Lucas sesel], Bowen

i, . [ T —

Christopher 1. MoHattie, sq.




5. List of all Officers and Board Members

Executive Management:
President - James J. McCahill
Chief Underwriting Officer & Managing Director - Reese Bowen
Chief Financial Officer - Scot Moore
Vice President Claims - Russell Beck
Secretary/Treasurer — Edward Falzarano

Board of Directors:
Jim McCabhill, President and Chief Executive officer of St. James
Group
Robert P. Lucas, Executive Vice President of St. James Group
Reese Bowen, Senior Vice President of St. James Group
Michael Culbertson, President of Seibels Bruce Group, Inc.
Christopher McHattie, Esq.



6.

Biographical Information on Executive Officers

James McCabhill

James McCabhill has been the President and Chief Executive Officer of St.
James Insurance Group, Inc., previously known as Braishfield, since
joining the firm in 1990. He has successfully re-engineered the firm from a
regional retail brokerage to a thriving Program Manager/Managing
General Agency, divesting the firm of all retail business in 1997.

Mr. McCabhill began his insurance career in 1979 with Marsh in New York
where he was a member of the Major accounts Casualty Division. He
joined Palmer &Cay of Savannah, Ga. in 1984 and was ultimately named
Director of Commercial Operations. Responsibilities included
management of customer service, marketing, underwriting, loss control
engineering, claims, (fully insured and TPA), and sales management.

Mr. McCabhill is a graduate of Rollins College. He was approved as
Underwriter at Lloyd’s of London in 1987, and has held a Binding Authority
since then. He has served on and chaired numerous insurance company
councils and advisory boards. He obtained his CIC designation in 1988
and is a licensed Insurance Broker with a Surplus Lines Authority in
various states.

Mr. McCabhill has served on numerous civic and social boards. He is a
member of the Executive Council and Advisory Board of Directors of
Fairleigh Dickinson University, and is a member of the Board of Directors
of Opera at Florham, and a Trustee of The Several Sources Foundation.
He is also Chairman of the Board of Directors for St. Johns Insurance
Company.

Reese Bowen

Bowen is the Managing Director for the St. Johns Insurance Company.
Bowen has over 30 years of experience in Insurance and Risk
Management. He has developed and managed insurance and reinsurance
operations domestically and internationally for regional and Fortune 500
companies.

Bowen has been engaged in the development of international insurance
company operations for the largest international casualty company,
including the design and implementation of unique ceded reinsurance
transactions to the Bermuda and London market.

Bowen began his career as an underwriter for a major property and
casualty insurance company. He developed one of the first compensating
balance plans and securitized self-insurance programs for a leading
casualty insurance company. As a reinsurance broker he has consulted
with regional and specialty underwriting companies engaged in industry
and product specific programs.



He has managed projects that include:

~ Single parent reinsurance companies

~ Financial reinsurance plans for casualty programs
~ Unique rating plans for high hazard industries

~ Risk analysis for merger and acquisitions

~ Commutation of self funded reserves

~ Portfolio transfers

~ Critical analysis of ceded reinsurance portfolios

Bowen has his BBA in Insurance and Risk Management from Georgia
State University, Atlanta, Ga.

Scot Moore

Scot Moore directs and administers the financial policies and affairs of St.
Johns Insurance Company and its affiliates. He leads the company's
financial processes and activities necessary to drive and support
corporate goals, strategies and initiatives. He also is responsible for the
statutory, monthly internal reporting, and serves in the areas of strategic
and business planning and operational and financial audits. In addition
Moore, was recruited to employ his experience in a broad spectrum of
rapidly expanding/startup company environments and his work with
complex business structures.

Moore previously served as Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of
Universal Land Title Inc. and Alliance Title of America Inc. until mid 2000.
From 1992 to 1994, Moore served as Vice President of Accounting for
Bankers Insurance, where he administered accounting and finance for
more than 30 entities. Prior to joining Bankers, he served as Audit
Manager for Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A., in St. Petersburg, Fla. a
position he also held with KPMG Peat Marwick in the same locale from
1986 to 1992.

Moore graduated from Stetson University with a B.B.A. in Accounting and
Master of Accountancy. He also holds a number of professional
designations (CPA, AIAF, ARC) and is active in professional accounting
associations.

Edward Falzarano

Edward Falzarano joined Braishfield Associates/St. James Insurance
Group in 2000 as the Chief Financial Officer. He brings over 17 years of
financial management, control and IT experience in an agency
environment. He has been a leader in the advancement and development
of automation and financial control systems in the insurance industry.
Falzarano’s insurance experience began as the CFO of the Detroit Diesel
Allison Distributor in Miami, Fla., purchasing insurance. This experience,
coupled with his demonstrated knowledge in automation and financial
control, primed him as the CFO for the South Florida Assurex Partner,



Seitlin & Company. During his tenure, he led Seitlin through a series of
successful acquisitions that were made possible by the implementation of
an integrated agency automation system. In 1998 Falzarano joined Gow &
Hanna in New York where he was recruited to perform the roles of CFO
and CIO for this dynamic wholesale agency. Subsequent to the sale of
Gow & Hanna, Falzarano joined Spectrum Insurance Group, a large
regional broker in New Jersey. There, he was responsible for reorganizing
the accounting, administration and automation services. Responsibilities
with Spectrum included the creation of a five-year financial business
model, ultimately resulting in the merger of Spectrum with a lead financial
institution.

Falzarano has been an active member of the Delphi System User Group
and was one of the founders of The Large User Group Applied Systems.
Falzarano is a graduate of Montclair University with a B.S. in Accounting,
and Fairleigh Dickinson University, Madison, N.J. with an M.B.A. in
Finance.

Russell Beck

Russell Beck has 16 years’ experience in homeowners insurance claims
management.

Prior to joining St. Johns Insurance Company, Beck was regional claims
manager and catastrophe claims manager for Risk Enterprise
Management, the TPA Division of Zurich Risk Management Services,
where he managed property claims for Florida Select, Texas Select, and
California Select.

He also was responsible for planning, staffing and overseeing the
technical and catastrophe vendor network and the performance of multiple
branch offices.

Beck is a graduate of Florida State University and is a Florida State
Certified Residential Contractor and a Senior Claims Law Associate. He is
licensed in Florida, Texas and South Carolina.



INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM
SURPLUS NOTE #1

Amount $_20,000,000
Term: 20 years
Payment Dates: Quarterly on October 1, January 1, April 1, and July 1

Interest Rate Determination Date: The interest rate shall be determined two business days
prior to the payment date in order to set the rate for the following quarter.

Day Count: actual days divided by 360 for the specified quarter.

This Surplus Note is executed this 25™ day of June, 2006, by and between St. Johns Insurance
Company, Inc. an Insurer authorized to write residential property and casualty insurance in
Florida (“Insurer”), and The State Board of Administration of Florida (“Board”), the parties.
It is deemed to be in the best interest of the Insurer to increase its Surplus as to policyholders
for the purpose of increasing the number of new residential policies covering the risk of
hurricanes the Insurer writes in Florida.

The Insurer’s application for this Surplus Note was received by the Board on June 14, 2006,
and the Insurer has, on or before the date of this Surplus Note, contributed $20,000,000 in
New Capital, as defined below, to its Surplus.

For and in consideration of the mutual agreements as set forth, the Insurer hereby makes a
contribution to Surplus in New Capital of $ 20,000,000 and covenants to meet the Minimum
Writing Ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus of at least 2:1 for the term of this Surplus
Note.

DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THIS SURPLUS NOTE:

(@) “Applicant means the Insurer making application under the Program.

(b) “Approve,”“Approving,”“Approved,” or “Approval” means the Insurer’s application has
been approved contingent upon a review and prioritization of all the applicants who may have
applied for the limited funds available under the Program during the application periods
specified in (4)(e), (f), or (g) of Rule 19ER06-3. If the amount of the Surplus Notes requested
does not exceed the funds available during these application periods, it will not be necessary
for the Board to prioritize applicants prior to distributing funds, but in all cases the Insurer
shall be required to contribute New Capital and provide verification of a deposit prior to the
Board distributing the proceeds derived from the Surplus Note.

(c) “Board” means the State Board of Administration of Florida.

(d) “Cash” or “Cash Equivalents” means unencumbered cash or unencumbered cash
equivalents as specified in Section 625.012(1), F.S. Cash Equivalents are short-term, highly
liquid investments, with original maturities of 3 months or less, which are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

1 Form SBA 15-2, new 5/06
Rule 19ER06-3, F.A.C.



() “Impair” or “Impaired” means the Insurer’s Surplus is below the Minimum Required
Surplus as specified in Section 215.5595(2)(c), F.S.

(F) “Insurer” means an authorized insurance company seeking to participate in the Program.
(9) “Minimum Capital Contribution” means, with respect to Insurers who apply to the Board
by July 1, 2006, a contribution of New Capital to its Surplus which is at least equal to the
amount of the Surplus Note. “Minimum Capital Contribution” means, with respect to all other
applicants applying after July 1, 2006 and before June 1, 2007, a contribution to its Surplus
that is twice the amount of the Surplus Note.

(h) “Minimum Required Surplus” means, for purposes of this Program, that the Insurer’s total
Surplus, after the issuance of the Surplus Note and New Capital contribution equals at least
$50 million.

(i) “Minimum Writing Ratio” means a 2:1 ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus.

() “Net Written Premium” means direct Premium plus assumed Premium less ceded
Premium.

(K) “New Capital” must be in the form of Cash or Cash Equivalents and be recorded as
additional paid-in capital or new stock issued. New Capital does not include Citizens Property
Insurance Corporation take-out bonuses pursuant to Section 627.3511, F.S. A New Capital
contribution does not constitute contributions by the Insurer made prior to the Insurer’s
application date for the Surplus Note or any other funds contributed to the Insurer’s Surplus
which are made for purposes other than in conjunction with the requirements of the Program.
(1) “Surplus Note” means the Surplus Note issued by the Insurer to the Board.

(m) “Office” means the Office of Insurance Regulation, which was created in Section
20.121(3), F.S.

(n) “Premium” means premiums relating to residential property insurance in Florida including
the peril of wind.

(o) “Program” means the Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program created by Section
215.5595, F.S.

(p) “Substantial Impairment” or “Substantially Impair” means that the Commissioner of
Insurance Regulation (Commissioner) has solvency concerns that the Insurer may not be able
to meet the obligations of its policyholders and has provided the Board with a written
explanation.

(g) “Surplus” means the Insurer’s admitted assets less the Insurer’s liabilities and refers to the
entire Surplus of the Insurer.

THIS SURPLUS NOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS:

(1) No Prepayment Penalties: There is no penalty for pre-payment of this Surplus Note.

(2) Surplus Note Proceeds: The Surplus Note proceeds will be distributed by the issuance of a
check to the Insurer.

(3) Statutory Requirements:

(a) Minimum Required Surplus: Insurer represents, as a condition of obtaining this Surplus
Note, that Insurer’s Surplus, New Capital, and the Surplus Note, when added together, equals
at least $50 million.

(b) $50 million Limit for Insurers and Insurer Groups: The Insurer represents that the Program
proceeds to be made available to the Insurer under this Surplus Note, together with Program
proceeds already received or applied for by other members of the Insurer group, when added
together does not exceed $50 million.

2 Form SBA 15-2, new 5/06
Rule 19ER06-3, F.A.C.



(c) New Capital Contributions to Surplus: The contribution to Surplus is made in the form of
$20 million and meets or exceeds the Minimum Capital Contribution as defined above. This
(These) asset(s) have been approved by the Office as found to be acceptable assets pursuant to
Part Il of Chapter 625, F.S.

(d) Depository Letter: Prior to the execution of this Surplus Note, Insurer has provided to the
Board a letter from a depository institution which states the amount of unencumbered Cash or
Cash Equivalents that have been deposited into the Insurer’s account.

(e) Writing Ratio: The Insurer represents that it is now at the Minimum Writing Ratio and will
maintain the Minimum Writing Ratio during the term of the Surplus Note. In the alternative,
the Insurer may represent that it is not currently at the Minimum Writing Ratio, but it will
meet that ratio within sixty days from the date the Surplus Note is executed and will maintain
the Minimum Writing Ratio for the term of the Surplus Note.

(F) The Insurer represents that it will make all quarterly filings using Form SBA 15-3 to the
Office. This Form is available on the Board’s website, www.sbafla.com, under “Insurance
Capital Build-Up Incentive Program” then “Quarterly Net Written Premium Report.”

(4) Payment Conditions:

(a) Payment Address: Payments shall be quarterly and shall be remitted as follows:

(b) Interest Rate: The Surplus Note shall accrue interest on the unpaid principal balance at a
rate equivalent to the 10-year U.S. Treasury Bond rate. The rate will be adjusted quarterly for
the term of the Surplus Note based on the 10-year Constant Maturity Treasury rate.

(c) Interest for the First Three Years: For the first three years of the Surplus Note, Insurer is
required to pay interest only. However, principal payments can be made during this time.
Interest payments shall begin to accrue from the date of this Surplus Note.

(d) Repayment Limitations: Any payment of principal or interest by the Insurer on this
Surplus Note must be approved by the Commissioner, who shall approve the payment unless
the Commissioner determines that such payment will Substantially Impair the financial
condition of the Insurer. If such a determination is made, the Commissioner shall approve
such payment that will not Substantially Impair the financial condition of the Insurer. The
Board will seek approval of payments from the Commissioner and will notify any Insurer if a
payment of principal and/or interest has been disapproved or, if a lower amount has been
approved, the amount by which the usual payment is to be reduced.

(5) Default: Conditions, Consequences, and Insurer Responsibilities:

(a) Conditions Resulting in Default:

1. Failure to reach the Minimum Writing Ratio within 60 days of an Insurer receiving the
proceeds of the Surplus Note distributed by the Board or the failure to maintain the Minimum
Writing Ratio once reached.

2. Failure to submit quarterly filings of Form SBA 15-3 to the Office.

3. Failure to maintain the Minimum Required Surplus except for situations involving the
payment of losses resulting from a catastrophic event or a series of events resulting in
catastrophic losses.

4. Misuse of Program Proceeds: The Surplus Note will be in default if proceeds received
pursuant to the Surplus Note are converted into any asset not authorized under Part Il of
Chapter 625, F.S.

5. Failure to make a payment of interest and/or principal where the payment by the Insurer has
been approved by the Office.
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6. Failure to make a payment of interest and/or principal where the payment by the Insurer has
not been approved by the Office, but alternative payments have been approved.
7. False or Misleading Statements. Any representations, including those made in the
application and/or accompanying documentation, which is false or misleading.
8. When the Insurer pays any ordinary or extraordinary dividend when there are payments of
principal or interest payments that are past due under the Surplus Note.
(b) Consequences of Default: For all defaults, the Board, in its sole discretion, may exercise
any one of the following options:
1. Increase the interest rate to the maximum interest rate permitted by law;
2. Accelerate the repayment of principal and interest;
3. Shorten the term of the Surplus Note;
4. Call the Surplus Note and demand full repayment.
(c) Insurer responsibilities: The Insurer shall notify the Board when any of the above
conditions resulting in default arises.
(6) Reorganization, Dissolution, or Liquidation: In the event of reorganization, dissolution,
100% reinsurance or liquidation of Insurer, pursuant to Section 215.5595(5), F.S., the Board
shall be treated as a class 3 creditor pursuant to Section 631.271, F.S., for the unpaid principal
and interest on this Surplus Note.
(7) Resolution by Governing Board: The Insurer’s governing board has passed a resolution
which authorizes Insurer to enter into this Surplus Note and to meet all the requirements
contained in this Surplus Note.
(8) Governing Law: This Surplus Note is governed by the laws of the State of Florida, without
giving effect to conflict of law provisions thereof. Any dispute or claim arising out of or in
connection with this Surplus Note will be submitted exclusively to the Circuit Court for the
Second Judicial Circuit, in and for Leon County, Florida for trial and determination by the
court. The parties consent to the jurisdiction of such court and to service of process outside
the State of Florida pursuant to the requirements of such court in any matter submitted to it.
(9) Supplemental Agreements:
a) Applicant agrees to define “Net Written Premiums” to be direct written

premiums plus assumed premiums less cancellations. Net Written

Premiums as defined shall not exceed 9 to 1. The purpose of this

definition is to expand the writings of the insurer without jeopardizing

and /or impairing the surplus of the insurer which is a possibility under

the current definition.
(10) Entire Agreement: This Surplus Note contains the entire agreement between the above
referenced parties. There are no other addendums or agreements with any other party which
form a part of this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement has been executed as of the date above.

Attest

By

Attest:

By
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INSURANCE CAPITAL BUILD-UP INCENTIVE PROGRAM
SURPLUS NOTE # 2

Amount $_20,000,000
Term: 20 years
Payment Dates: Quarterly on October 1, January 1, April 1, and July 1

Interest Rate Determination Date: The interest rate shall be determined two business days
prior to the payment date in order to set the rate for the following quarter.

Day Count: actual days divided by 360 for the specified quarter.

This Surplus Note is executed this 25™ day of June, 2006, by and between St. Johns Insurance
Company, Inc. an Insurer authorized to write residential property and casualty insurance in
Florida (“Insurer”), and The State Board of Administration of Florida (“Board”), the parties.
It is deemed to be in the best interest of the Insurer to increase its Surplus as to policyholders
for the purpose of increasing the number of new residential policies covering the risk of
hurricanes the Insurer writes in Florida.

The Insurer’s application for this Surplus Note was received by the Board on June 14, 2006,
and the Insurer has, on or before the date of this Surplus Note, contributed $20,000,000 in
New Capital, as defined below, to its Surplus.

For and in consideration of the mutual agreements as set forth, the Insurer hereby makes a
contribution to Surplus in New Capital of $ 20,000,000 and covenants to meet the Minimum
Writing Ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus of at least 2:1 for the term of this Surplus
Note.

DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THIS SURPLUS NOTE:

(@) “Applicant means the Insurer making application under the Program.

(b) “Approve,”“Approving,”“Approved,” or “Approval” means the Insurer’s application has
been approved contingent upon a review and prioritization of all the applicants who may have
applied for the limited funds available under the Program during the application periods
specified in (4)(e), (f), or (g) of Rule 19ER06-3. If the amount of the Surplus Notes requested
does not exceed the funds available during these application periods, it will not be necessary
for the Board to prioritize applicants prior to distributing funds, but in all cases the Insurer
shall be required to contribute New Capital and provide verification of a deposit prior to the
Board distributing the proceeds derived from the Surplus Note.

(c) “Board” means the State Board of Administration of Florida.

(d) “Cash” or “Cash Equivalents” means unencumbered cash or unencumbered cash
equivalents as specified in Section 625.012(1), F.S. Cash Equivalents are short-term, highly
liquid investments, with original maturities of 3 months or less, which are both readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and so near their maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

() “Impair” or “Impaired” means the Insurer’s Surplus is below the Minimum Required
Surplus as specified in Section 215.5595(2)(c), F.S.
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(F) “Insurer” means an authorized insurance company seeking to participate in the Program.
(9) “Minimum Capital Contribution” means, with respect to Insurers who apply to the Board
by July 1, 2006, a contribution of New Capital to its Surplus which is at least equal to the
amount of the Surplus Note. “Minimum Capital Contribution” means, with respect to all other
applicants applying after July 1, 2006 and before June 1, 2007, a contribution to its Surplus
that is twice the amount of the Surplus Note.

(h) “Minimum Required Surplus” means, for purposes of this Program, that the Insurer’s total
Surplus, after the issuance of the Surplus Note and New Capital contribution equals at least
$50 million.

(i) “Minimum Writing Ratio” means a 2:1 ratio of Net Written Premium to Surplus.

() “Net Written Premium” means direct Premium plus assumed Premium less ceded
Premium.

(k) “New Capital” must be in the form of Cash or Cash Equivalents and be recorded as
additional paid-in capital or new stock issued. New Capital does not include Citizens Property
Insurance Corporation take-out bonuses pursuant to Section 627.3511, F.S. A New Capital
contribution does not constitute contributions by the Insurer made prior to the Insurer’s
application date for the Surplus Note or any other funds contributed to the Insurer’s Surplus
which are made for purposes other than in conjunction with the requirements of the Program.
(1) “Surplus Note” means the Surplus Note issued by the Insurer to the Board.

(m) “Office” means the Office of Insurance Regulation, which was created in Section
20.121(3), F.S.

(n) ‘Premium” means premiums relating to residential property insurance in Florida including
the peril of wind.

(o) “Program” means the Insurance Capital Build-Up Incentive Program created by Section
215.5595, F.S.

(p) “Substantial Impairment” or “Substantially Impair” means that the Commissioner of
Insurance Regulation (Commissioner) has solvency concerns that the Insurer may not be able
to meet the obligations of its policyholders and has provided the Board with a written
explanation.

(g) “Surplus” means the Insurer’s admitted assets less the Insurer’s liabilities and refers to the
entire Surplus of the Insurer.

THIS SURPLUS NOTE IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND
CONDITIONS:

(1) No Prepayment Penalties: There is no penalty for pre-payment of this Surplus Note.

(2) Surplus Note Proceeds: The Surplus Note proceeds will be distributed by the issuance of a
check to the Insurer.

(3) Statutory Requirements:

(a) Minimum Required Surplus: Insurer represents, as a condition of obtaining this Surplus
Note, that Insurer’s Surplus, New Capital, and the Surplus Note, when added together, equals
at least $50 million.

(b) $50 million Limit for Insurers and Insurer Groups: The Insurer represents that the Program
proceeds to be made available to the Insurer under this Surplus Note, together with Program
proceeds already received or applied for by other members of the Insurer group, when added
together does not exceed $50 million.

(c) New Capital Contributions to Surplus: The contribution to Surplus is made in the form of
$20 million and meets or exceeds the Minimum Capital Contribution as defined above. This
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(These) asset(s) have been approved by the Office as found to be acceptable assets pursuant to
Part Il of Chapter 625, F.S.

(d) Depository Letter: Prior to the execution of this Surplus Note, Insurer has provided to the
Board a letter from a depository institution which states the amount of unencumbered Cash or
Cash Equivalents that have been deposited into the Insurer’s account.

(e) Writing Ratio: The Insurer represents that it is now at the Minimum Writing Ratio and will
maintain the Minimum Writing Ratio during the term of the Surplus Note. In the alternative,
the Insurer may represent that it is not currently at the Minimum Writing Ratio, but it will
meet that ratio within sixty days from the date the Surplus Note is executed and will maintain
the Minimum Writing Ratio for the term of the Surplus Note.

(F) The Insurer represents that it will make all quarterly filings using Form SBA 15-3 to the
Office. This Form is available on the Board’s website, www.sbafla.com, under “Insurance
Capital Build-Up Incentive Program” then “Quarterly Net Written Premium Report.”

(4) Payment Conditions:

(a) Payment Address: Payments shall be quarterly and shall be remitted as follows:

(b) Interest Rate: The Surplus Note shall accrue interest on the unpaid principal balance at a
rate equivalent to the 10-year U.S. Treasury Bond rate. The rate will be adjusted quarterly for
the term of the Surplus Note based on the 10-year Constant Maturity Treasury rate.

(c) Interest for the First Three Years: For the first three years of the Surplus Note, Insurer is
required to pay interest only. However, principal payments can be made during this time.
Interest payments shall begin to accrue from the date of this Surplus Note.

(d) Repayment Limitations: Any payment of principal or interest by the Insurer on this
Surplus Note must be approved by the Commissioner, who shall approve the payment unless
the Commissioner determines that such payment will Substantially Impair the financial
condition of the Insurer. If such a determination is made, the Commissioner shall approve
such payment that will not Substantially Impair the financial condition of the Insurer. The
Board will seek approval of payments from the Commissioner and will notify any Insurer if a
payment of principal and/or interest has been disapproved or, if a lower amount has been
approved, the amount by which the usual payment is to be reduced.

(5) Default: Conditions, Consequences, and Insurer Responsibilities:

(a) Conditions Resulting in Default:

1. Failure to reach the Minimum Writing Ratio within 60 days of an Insurer receiving the
proceeds of the Surplus Note distributed by the Board or the failure to maintain the Minimum
Writing Ratio once reached.

2. Failure to submit quarterly filings of Form SBA 15-3 to the Office.

3. Failure to maintain the Minimum Required Surplus except for situations involving the
payment of losses resulting from a catastrophic event or a series of events resulting in
catastrophic losses.

4. Misuse of Program Proceeds: The Surplus Note will be in default if proceeds received
pursuant to the Surplus Note are converted into any asset not authorized under Part Il of
Chapter 625, F.S.

5. Failure to make a payment of interest and/or principal where the payment by the Insurer has
been approved by the Office.

6. Failure to make a payment of interest and/or principal where the payment by the Insurer has
not been approved by the Office, but alternative payments have been approved.
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7. False or Misleading Statements. Any representations, including those made in the
application and/or accompanying documentation, which is false or misleading.
8. When the Insurer pays any ordinary or extraordinary dividend when there are payments of
principal or interest payments that are past due under the Surplus Note.
(b) Consequences of Default: For all defaults, the Board, in its sole discretion, may exercise
any one of the following options:
1. Increase the interest rate to the maximum interest rate permitted by law;
2. Accelerate the repayment of principal and interest;
3. Shorten the term of the Surplus Note;
4. Call the Surplus Note and demand full repayment.
(c) Insurer responsibilities: The Insurer shall notify the Board when any of the above
conditions resulting in default arises.
(6) Reorganization, Dissolution, or Liquidation: In the event of reorganization, dissolution,
100% reinsurance or liquidation of Insurer, pursuant to Section 215.5595(5), F.S., the Board
shall be treated as a class 3 creditor pursuant to Section 631.271, F.S., for the unpaid principal
and interest on this Surplus Note.
(7) Resolution by Governing Board: The Insurer’s governing board has passed a resolution
which authorizes Insurer to enter into this Surplus Note and to meet all the requirements
contained in this Surplus Note.
(8) Governing Law: This Surplus Note is governed by the laws of the State of Florida, without
giving effect to conflict of law provisions thereof. Any dispute or claim arising out of or in
connection with this Surplus Note will be submitted exclusively to the Circuit Court for the
Second Judicial Circuit, in and for Leon County, Florida for trial and determination by the
court. The parties consent to the jurisdiction of such court and to service of process outside
the State of Florida pursuant to the requirements of such court in any matter submitted to it.
(9) Supplemental Agreements:
a) Applicant will be in compliance with the Board’s definition of Net

Written Premiums to surplus ratio no later than the second quarter of

2007. Given the current reinsurance agreements committed to by the

Applicant, the amount of new writings required to meet the ratio, and

sudden influx of capital anticipated by this program, the Applicant will

be in compliance by the end of June 2007. Accordingly, the 60 day

rule is suspended until June 2007.
(10) Entire Agreement: This Surplus Note contains the entire agreement between the above
referenced parties. There are no other addendums or agreements with any other party which
form a part of this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this agreement has been executed as of the date above.

Attest

By

Attest:

By
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